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Qur performance in 2006 was much
improved, with Parlway delivering total retum
to our shareholder’s of 34.3%, compared to
the NAREIT Equity Index and S&P 500,
which pos?ed total returns of 35.1% and I15.8%,
respectively. Our NAREIT office peer group
posted toi%al returns in 2006 of45.2‘7i,, which
" reflects the continued strong capital flow

into the slector a more favorable operatmg
. ervironment for office properties, and several
large office REIT purchases announced
during the year. Our funds fromfopera-
tions (“FEO™) were $4.10 per diluted share
in 2006 compared to $4.16 in 2005. Funds
available For distribution (“FAD™) werle $28.9
million in: 2006 compared to $31.6'million
in 2005 FAD is an important Aumber
because, as the name implies, it indicates
whether or not a company has funds avail-
able to cover its dividends (distributions). In
2006, our dividends paid to common share-
hotders éxceeded FAD by apprOxumately
$8.6 mitlion. However, our pro]ectlons indi-
cate that the dividend should be covered by
FAD durmg the Gear Up Plan. Our occupancy
in 2006 mcreased from 88.9% at |anuary |,
2006to 90 8% at |anuary |, 2007. Customer
retention For 20086 of 73% was in line with
our industlry leading ten-year average Iof 74%.
| am pl.easled to report that we are executing
well on the goals of our GEAR UP Plan, which
we will discuss in detail later in this letter.
Macro 'Vuzw s '
During : 2006, we saw the recovery in the
" overall ofﬁce market strengthen, wlth supply
of new ofﬁce bmldlngs remaining |n check
and the economy continuing to create new
office |obs America created |.§ m|ll|on new
jobs in 2006, on top of 2.0 million i |n 2005.
For Parkway, this translated into improved
occupancy at an average of 90.2% during the
yedr, and jthe return to positive embedded
growth For the first time since |ulyF 2002.
Embedded growth is defined as the differ-

ence between our weighted average in- place
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cash rents and the weighted average mar-
ket rental rate.’As one can tell from the
chart on this page, embedded growth has
returned and mirrors the office recovery.
The outlook for most of Parkway’s markets
in 2007 and 2008 remains strong, with the
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of the market’s exuberance in our disposi-
tions. We are seeing a lot of the new proper-
ties that are coming to market, which should
pl:'ovide additional opportunities-for us to
complete the $500 mitlion in acquisitions
for the Fund. As a result of declining cap
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. EMBEDDED GROWTH BY QUARTER

very high cost of new construction and

.corresponding increase in replacement rents

setting the benchmark for increasing rental
rates in most of our core markets.

The last 12 manths have also brought about
dramatic changes in the capital markets for
REITs. The rapid pace of office REITs exiting
the public market set off a revaluation of pub-
lic values for all office REITs. Your stock in
Parkway benefited from this overall revalua-
tion. A secondary impact of this shift has been
the tremendous amount of office properties
being marketed for sale at very low capitaliza;
tion rates. This reinforces the benefit of ‘our
GEAR UP strategy, whereby we are levemg
ing our return on investment throug’n the
earning of recurring fees in addition to the
return from the real estate. Without the
additional fee income, it would be difficult, if
not impossible, to purchase properties at an
unleveraged internal rate of return above our
weighted average cost of capital. In the face
of these circumstances, we have maintained
our discipline in the purchases that were
made in 2006 and have taken advantage
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rates and increasing NOls, our estimated
n!at asset value has increased to a range of
$54 to $59 per share as of February |, 2007,
based on a capitalization rate of 7.25%.
These changes in the capital market also
call for us to reiterate our commitment to
remain a going concern and to continye
operating in the public arena. We view
F"arkway in the same light as a Wal-Mart or

EXECU:I'ING W.ELL
oVIGEAR/UP

not need a “capitalievent”\ to unlock value ¢
| 7 AN\ )
and liquidity...the. pubjﬁ markJeE,prowd

tdat toour shareholders\ev\}y_day We pledge/\_/\J\
tcla stay focused on oper@}lng\our office

properties to maximize leng-term investment
value during this period of change.




INVESTMENT REPORT

We executed well on the Equity Opportu-
nities and Asset Recycling goals of the GEAR
UP Plan in 2006. Seven properties totaling
.2 million square feet were purchased at a
cost of $184 million by the Parkway Proper-
ties Office Fund LP (“the Fund™}, our discre-
tionary fund with Ohio Public Employees
Retirement System (“Ohio PERS"). This
brings the total investment through the Fund
to $225 million in nine properties. We were
pleased with the progress on acquisitions for
the Fund in 2006 and expect that in 2007 and
early 2008 we will be able to complete the
acquisition of the remaining $275 million. The
average cap rate fromthe properties purchased

foot One llinois Center in Chicago on a fee
simple basis for $/98 million in |uly. This asset
is the mirror image of Twa Illinois Center,
which we have owned since 2001, Now that
we are several months into our ownership of
both buildings, our vision for the assets as a
combined operating unit is taking shape and
we are seeing tangible benefits in the operat-
ing and leasing area. We were disappointed
that our efforts to complete the joint venture
of both One and Two Illinois Centerin 2006
were unsuccessful. However, after having
come to an agreement in principle, we main-
tained discipline and walked away from the
sale when the proposed purchaser wanted to
change the agreed upon terms of the venture.

Corporate Center (“Viad""}in Phoenix, inwhich
we owned a 30% interest through a joint
venture, for $105.5 million. These sales
resulted in total gains on sales of $22.9
million for Parkway.

Viad provides an excellent example that
itlustrates the benefits that are derived
from the operator-owner strategy that we
are executing through the GEAR UP Plan.
In May 2002 we purchased Viad for $58
million, representing a cap rate of approxi-

mately 9.9%. Pursuing the Venture with Best
Partners strategy of the VALUE? Plan, we
contributed the building to a jeint venture in
March 2003 at a total value of $60 million.
During the period of joint ownership, Parkway

was 6.6%, but when the asset management,
property management, leasing and construc-
tion management fees are included with the
return from our 25% ownership of these prop-
erties, the current return to Parkway is
improved dramatically to an average of 9.4%.
With the decrease in cap rates that continued
throughout 2006, purchasing assets with a
partner and leveraging our operating exper-
tise through eaming recurring fees allowed us
to increase our core portfolio in larger build-
ings and more institutional markets and in-
crease our eamnings potential from the services
provided. In fact, we have more square feet
today but fewer buildings.

In addition to these purchases by the Fund,
the Company purchased the | million square

These two buildings total 2.1 million square
feet, represent a total investment of approxi-
mately $397 million on our balance sheet,
and reflect almost 28% of the total revanue
from our fee simple owned portfolic of assets.
Due to this concentration, we continue to
believe that it is prudent to diversify by part-
nering with another investor to own these
buildings. We are pleased with the operational
progress made to date and expect more
improvement in the assets and the Chizago
market before remarketing the assets,

On the disposition front, we completed
the sale of seven wholly-owned properties
totaling 652,000 square feet at a gross
sales price of $63.2 million. In addition,
we sold the 478,000 square foot Viad
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eamed management, leasing and construc-
tion management fees of $1.0 million. The
property was sold in 2006 for a total of
$105.5 miltion, with Parkway recognizing a
gain of $13.6 million from its 30% ownership
interest, Upon sale, we received deferred
management fees of $357,000 and earned
an incentive fee (also known in the indus-
try as a “promote fee”) of $3.9 million,
increasing our return on investment to over
70%. We do not give any value to this
promote fee in our initial underwriting of
new acquisitions with our partners, but as
Viad itlustrates, there certainly is real value
in this potential revenue source. This also
demnonstrates the importance of Asset Recy-
cling to maximize value.
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CAPITAL REPORT

In the Equity Opportunities goal of the
GEAR UP Plan, we tock advantage of
several opportunities in the public equity
market in 2006. In the first quarter, we
purchased 71,400 shares of Parkway’s
common stock in the open market at an
average price of $39.4l per share, which was
well below our estimated net asset value.
In December, we sold 600,000 shares of
common stock in a public offering at a
gross offering price of $50.25 per share.
Five Amows completed the conversion of its
Series B Convertible Preferred stock into
common shares during 2006. We continue
to have a great working relationship with

or discretionary fund rather than a fee
simple sale.

In the private equity sector, our plans are
to complete the balance of the $500
million investment through the Fund with
Ohio PERS in 2007 or early 2008 and work
to establish a second discretionary fund.

QOPERATIONAL REPORT

On the operational front, our teams are
actiirely working to increase rents in every
market. A strong economy and continued job
growth is allowing our customers to expand
their businesses, and we are Focu;ed on
retaining them and expanding their pres-
ence in our buildings at higher rental rates.
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PARKWAY | PROFIT CHAIN

|
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Profit Chain shown below captures the
essence of how we achieve excellent
operating performance.

We have great people who provide great
customer service. This leads to retention of
creditworthy customers; high customer

-retention leads to higher occupancy and

higher net operating income (“NOI”).
We control operating expenses at the prop-
erty and corporate level. We finance this
NOI intelligently, creating stable, growing
funds from operations. Controlling capital
expenditures in turn drives FAD, which allows
for higher dividends, and presumably, stock
price appreciation. These last two combine
to create total return, which is important

| !
2 TOTAL

Five Arrows and look forward to continu-
ing this valuable partnership at a differ-
ent level in the future. This conversion to
common shares will strengthen our modi-
fied fixed charge coverage ratio.

As we continue our transformation
from an owner-operator to an operator-
owner in the GEAR UP Plan, 2007 will
be another pivotal year of concentration
on Asset Recyling and Equity Opportu-
nities. Our plans call for the disposition
of an additional |8 buildings totaling
almost 3 million square feet over the
next two years at an estimated combined
value of approximately $350 million.
We are primarily pursuing the contribu-
tion of these assets into a joint venture

Throughout this transformation to an
operator-owner, our operating philosophy
remains unchanged. We believe that
having a strong focus on operations
creates opportunities for our Company to
grow and become more profitable, as
evidenced by the Chio PERS discretionary
fund. Our past experience has shown that
a company’s operating skills can transcend
local markets, and when implemented
properly, a good operator can expand
into different markets profitabty and
efficiently. By focusing on putting the
best people on the job, goal setting,
customer retention, good systems and
operations, Parkway strengthens its repu-
tation as an operator-owner. The Parkway

{4}

to our common shareholders and private
partners and what we steadfastly try to
deliver. Doing all of this takes a real effort
from the entire Parkway team. It also takes
systems and strategies that can and are
being executed effectively.

One example of systems that work well is
those designed to support our leasing
efforts. Itis important to have time-tested,
as well as innovative, approaches to produc-
ing new leases and speeding up the lease
renewal process. Over the years Parkway has
implemented several new leasing programs
that work. Our Broker Bilt of Rights, short-

form service agreement (others call it a-

lease) and customer advocacy programs are
models in the industry.
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GCGEAR UP REPORT
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LEADERSHIP

Another example of systems designed to
support our strategy is the “intermn”, “boot
camp” and “parachute” programs. In 2006,
I3 interns joined Parkway from 6 different
universities, spending 153 combined weeks
tackling some important topics we face in our
business. Our intern program provides an
excellent opportunity for us to evaluate some
of the best and brightest people graduating
college and MBA programs with an interest in
the real estate business, gives them an oppor-
tunity to evaluate Parkway’s culture to see if it
is a fit for them, and gives Parkway the benefit
of a fresh look at some important topics. The
boot camp program is the next step, whichis

These programs are producing excellent
leaders who are running major business
segments of our Company today and pre-
paring to assume much greater responsibility
in the future. We are fortunate to have I8

forward with great anticipation to 2007 in
the face of improving fundamentals for
operating and owning office properties. We
recognize that the goals of the GEAR UP
Plan are ambiticus and will require the full

‘WE LOOK FORWARD WITH GREAT ANTICIPATION
TO 2007 IN THE FACE OF IMPROVING FUNDAMENTALS
FOR OPERATING AND OWNING OFFICE PROPERTIES.

individuals in Parkway today that are par-
ticipating in the “parachute™ program and
forming the leadership foundation neces-
sary for our success in the GEAR UP Plan
and beyond. These leaders are modeling
the Parkway culture of customer service,

commitment of everyone at Parkway. One
overriding principle our management team
believes in is that we set very high goals. Even
if we come up a little short, it beats settling
for mediocrity and consistently achieving
it. The desire to win is deeply ingrained in

‘-'- '
Q)
;f

hiring full-time people to learn our business
from every angle. On the operating front they
spend time running a property, preparing a
budget (and being held accountable for
achievement of that budget), managing peo-
ple and providing excellent customer service.
We have expanded the boot camp program to
include other important areas of investment
undem'riting, corporate finance, accounting,
training, human resources, and investor rela-
tions. A “graduate” of the boot camp program
has a great understanding of the business
as a whole and is then a candidate to
“parachute” into a regional office, taking
with them the Parkway culture and an appre-
ciation for all disciplines needed to operate
a building to Parkway standards.

teamwork, and goal setting far beyond the
corporate headquarters to each member
of the Parkway team.

CLOosING

On August 22, 2006 Parkway crossed a
milestone with our |0th anniversary of listing
onthe New York Stock Exchange, Our zrnual
compound rate of return to shareholders over
this period was 19%.

We are pleased with our execution of the
goals of the GEAR UP Plan thus far. As a con-
sequence of our transformation into an oper-
ator-owner, our business model is evolving.
We are using more “intellectual capital” to
form funds, which leverage our expertise
developed over a long peried of time. We look
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our fabric, which is a part of the culture of
Parkway that | am most proud.

We are grateful for the support we
have received over the years from our
shareholders, customers, employees and
communities, without whom we could not
have accomplished what we have. Thank
you for the faith you have placed in us; we
pledge to work hard every day to earn it.

Sincerely,

/@;’m 4 /@Jyzm——-

Steven G.. Rogers
President and CEQ
March 9, 2007
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Operating Data:
Revenues
Income from office and parking propertles
Management company income
Total revenues |
Expenses | \
Property operating expenses
Deprecnatlon and amortization k
Operatmg expense for other real estate properties
Management company expense |
General and administrative and other
Operating income
Other income and expense |
Interest and other income
Equity in earnings of unconsolldated joint ventures
Gain (loss) on note receivable, |0|nt venture interests,
real estate and other assets
Interest L expense

Income béfore minority interest and discontinued operations

Minority interest - unit holders

Minority interest - real estate partnerships
Income from continuing cperations

Income from discontinued operations

Gain on sale of real estate from discontinued operations
Net |ncorrIe

Change in market value of interest rate swaps

Change in unrealized loss on equlty securities
Comprehensive income |

Net income available to common stockholders:

MNet Income |

Original i issue costs associated with redemption of
preferred stock I

Dividends'on preferred stock

Dividends 'on convertible preferred stock

Met income available to common stof:kholders

Net income per common share: :

Basic:
Income from continuing operations
Dlscontmued operations I
Net income
|
Diluted: |
Income!from continuing operations
D|scont|nued operations
Net income }
Book value per common share (at end of year)
Dividends | per common share
Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic :
Diluted |

Balance Sheet Data: |
Office and parking investments, net of depreciation
Investment in unconsolidasted joint ventures
Total assets I
MNotes payable to banks
Mortgage notes payable I
Total liabilities
Preferred stock
Convertlbl.e preferred stock
Stockholders' equity

Year Year Year Year Year
Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended
12/31/06 12/31/05 12/31/04 12/31/03 12/31/02
{In thousands, except per share data)
$ 210,007 $. 188486 | $ 152829 $ (34906 % 146,219

5,329 2,997 3.832 2,136 1,197
215,336 191,483 156,661 137,042 147,416
99,130 88,254 70,450 60,370 63,481
64,655 51,046, 35,666 27,116 26,582

5 5 22 37 34

1,141 607 359 391 416

4,651 4,468 4,464 4,201 5,029
45,754 47.103 45700 44,927 51,874

40 255 37 1,718 1,621

751 1,496, 1,697 2,212 824

17,646 1,039 4,309 10,661 (2.068)
(44,632) {35,444} (25.817) (19,718) {26,486}
19,559 14,449 25,926 39,800 25,765
() @) 2) 3) @

485 {187) 127 - -

20,043 14,260 26,051 39,797 25,763

556 2,366 3,464 3,384 2,979

5,083 4,181 - - 770
25,682 20,807 29,515 43,181 29,512

{73) 1,131 (226) 170 1,524

75 {79} - - -

$ 25,684 $ 21859 1§ 29289 $ 43351 $ 31036
$ 25,682 $ 20807 | $ 29515 % 43,181 §$ 29512
. - - (2.619) -
(4.800) (4.800) (4,800) {(5.352) (5.797)
(1.773) (2.346) (5.186) {6,091} (6,257)

$ 19,109 $ 13661 1% 19529 § 29119 &% 17,458
$ 095 % 050 | % 142 % 252 % .47
0.39 0.47 0.31 0.33 0.40

$ 1.34 % 097 1% 173 % 285 % .87
$ 093 3% 050 1% 140 % 246 § 1.44
0.39 0.46 0.30 0.33 0.40

$ 132 % 09 1% .70 3% 279 % 1.84
$ 2742 % 2742 |$ 2644 $ 2609 % 2510
$ 260 % 260 |%$ 260 3% 260 % 2.56
14,306 14,065 11,270 10,224 9312
14,487 14,233 11,478 10,453 9,480
$1,306,281 $1,040929 | $ 820807 $ 728,695 § 706,551
11,179 12,942 25,294 20,026 15,640
1,512,346 1,188,342 931,188 802,308 763,937
152,312 150,371 104,618 110,075 141,970
696,012 483,270, 353,975 247,190 209,746
931,724 701,010 . 511,802 394,287 387,116
57,976 57.976 57.976 57,976 66,250

- 28,122 28,122 68,000 75,000

490,306 474516 4)5,648 407,980 376,821
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BUSIMNESS
OVERVIEW

Parkway Properties, Inc. is a real estate investment trust ("REIT") specializing in the operation, leasing, acquisition and ownership of
office properties. The Company performs these services for its own account and for other institutional investors through co-ownership
structures such as discretionary funds and/or partnerships. The terms “we,” “us,” “our,” “Parkway,” or the “Company” refer to Parkway
Properties, Inc. individually or together with its subsidiaries. The Company is geographically focused on the Southeastern and
Southwestern United States and Chicago, primarily because these markets have experrenced high population and employment growth and
are expected to continue to do so in the foreseeable future. Parkway and its predecessors have been public companies engaged in the real
estate business since 1971, and the management team has had experience managing a publlc real estate company through all phases of the
real estate business cycle. As part of its strategy, the Company places an emphasis on property operations and customer satisfaction with
an ultimate goal of achieving a high level of customer retention.  The Company is self admlnlstered in that it provides its own investment
and administrative services internally through its own employees. The Company is also self- managed, as it internally provides the
management, maintenance and other real estate services that its properties require through its own employees, such as property managers
and engineers and in some cases, leasing professionals. In addition Parkway is self- leased for renewal leases for the majority of its office
property portfolio.

At January |, 2007, Parkway owned or had an interest in 66 office properties located in |l states with an aggregate of approximately (3.3
million square feet of leasable space. Included in the portfolio are one dlscretronary fund and several partnership arrangements which
encompass |7 properties totaling 2.5 million square feet, representing 19% of the portfolio. With the discretionary fund and/or
partnerships, the Company receives fees for asset management, property management leasing and construction management services and
potentially receives incentive fees upon sale if certain investment targets are achleved Increasing the number of co-investments, and
consequently the related fee income, is part of the Company's strategy to transform |tse-lF to an operator-owner versus an owner-operator.
The strategy highlights the Company's strength in providing excellent service in the operatron and acquisition of office properties for
investment clients in addition to its direct ownership of real estate assets. Feelbased real estate services are offered through the
Company's wholly owned subsidiary, Parkway Realty Services LLC, which also manages and/or leases approximately |.2 million square feet
for third party owners as of [anuary I, 2007. A significant phase of the transformatron tc an operator-owner is currently under way through
the Company’s GEAR UP Plan, which started |anuary |, 2006 and ends December 3I 2008.

Strategic Planning

We continue to see Parkway defined as a focused office REIT with a hands-on, service-oriented approach, a disciplined asset allocation
program and a willingness to recycle assets. However, we see the future transformatlon taking Parkway from being an owner-operator to
being an operator-owner. On [anuary |, 2006, the Company initiated a new three- year Dperatlng plan referred to as the “GEAR UP” Plan
that wilt serve as the spring board to transform Parkway from being first an owner of real estate and secondarily an operator of real estate
for others to being first an operator of real estate for others that also owns an interest in the real estate. The goals of the GEAR UP Plan
are as follows:

®  Great People. Creat customer service starts with hiring great people, training them well and retaining them. It will take great
people to accomplish the ambitious goals of the GEAR UP Plan.

®  Equity Opportunities. Over the last several years management has created a broad array of equity opportunities for Parkway.
On the private equity side this includes the use of discretionary funds, such as the fund with Ohio Public Employees Retirement
System (“Chio PERS™), and partnerships. The judicious use of private equrty provides a greater return on equity to the public
shareholders. Parkway intends to contribute assets from its balance sheet to form new joint ventures and expects these
subsequent ventures to be similar to discretionary funds in their duration and économics. On the public equity side, this includes
the judicious use of common equity and preferred equity to manage the balance sheet and growth.

®  Asset Recycling. The Company has demonstrated its willingness in the past to sell assets when management believed the time
was right. At the start of the GEAR UP Plan, Parkway identified 25 bu:ldmgs in twelve markets, totaling approximately 5 million
rentable square feet to be part of the asset recycling program. Most of these properties are smaller assets or located in smaller
markets that do not fit with the Company strategy of owning larger assets in institutional markets. The dispositions that are
planned will help align the Company's portfolio with its current acqurs|t|on criteria, which focuses on larger properties in
institutional markets. In most cases, Parkway will seek to keep a 10% to 30% joint venture interest in the properties being
recycled and retain management and leasing agreements. This is a fluid list of assets based on the Company's evaluation of
specific market conditions and review of the portfolic. The other side of Asset Recycling is the reinvestment of proceeds from
dispositions into other assets, either owned in the fee-simple format or ow'ned jointly with a partner.

These two goals, Equity Opportunities and Asset Recycling, are what combine to transform Parkway from being an owner-operator to

being an operator-owner. Management strongly believes that these actions will result in Parkway better leveraging its core strength of
operating office properties and wilt be advantageous for the Company’s shareholders over the long term.

{10}




|
I
|
+
!

®; Retain Customers. Customer retention remains the comerstone of the Company’s|business. We believe that our focus on the
customer is why partners choose to partner with Parkway. The goal is a customer retention rate of 70% to 75%. For the year
ended December 3l, 2006, Parkway’s customer retention rate was 73%.

1

¢! Uncompromising Focus on Operations, Parkway is reaffirming its commitment to do that which it does best, and that is to
operate office propertlets for maximum returns.

®| Performance. In the plannlng process, management first decided what actions to take strategically over the three years of the
GEAR UP Plan and seccmdly, modeled the economic impact of these actions. leen the large component of Asset Recycling in
the Plan, management selected a financial metric that would be most appropriate to measure the success of the Plan. This led
to the adoption of Cumulative Adjusted Funds Available for Distribution (“Cumulative Adjusted FAD") as the metric for the
GEAR UP Plan, with a target of $7.18 per share cumulative over three years. Actualiad|usted funds available for distribution for
2006 exceeded the amount projected by the Company at the beginning of the plan by $.29 per diluted share. Additionally,
Parkway established a self -imposed limit for the modified fixed charge coverage [ratio of 2.5 times as a pledge not to use
leverage to achieve Company goals.

For the GEAR UP Plan Parkway is not abandoning the use of Funds from Operations as an aperating metric, but rather carrying it a step
further jto include accountability for capitat items and removing the accounting ad|ustments which are not directly influenced by the
operations of its properties. Management believes an Adjusted FAD goal provides an effective alignment with the shareholders by
Focusmg the team on maximizing income from operations while being mindful of capital exp'enses and ultimately the funds available to
cover the dividend. Cumulative Adjusted FAD is calculated as the sum of Adjusted FAD for, each of the three years of the plan. The
ad]ustments that will be made to FAD reported each quarter principally include charges forimpairment of vatue and expenses related to
the early extinguishment of debt.

Parkway has made progress on it_s Asset Recycling and Equity Opportunities goals in 2006 as follows:

¢ | Dispositions. Parkway s Jold eight office properties for a gross sales price totaling $94.8 million and recorded a total gain on the
sales for financial reportmg purposes in the amount of $22.8 million.

® | Fund Acquisitions. The Fund with Ohio PERS purchased seven office properties at a contract purchase price of $183.7 millien.
| .
® | Fee Simple Purchases. Parkway purchased One Illinois Center in Chicago, Illinois at a contract purchase price of $198 million.

e | Other ‘Purchases. Parkx«lray purchased an additional interest in Moore Building Associates, LP, which owns the Toyota Center in
Memphis, Tennessee, for $1.4 million raising Parkway's total ownership interest to 75.025%.

® | Equity Offering. On December 18, 2006, the Company sotd 600,000 shares of common stock to Banc of America Securities
LLC at a gross offering prlce of 550 25 per share and a net price of $49.37 per share The Company used the net proceeds of
approximately $29.6 million to repay indebtedness outstanding under a $19.3 mnlhon mezzanine loan incurred in connection
with the purchase oFOnfe [Llinois Center and to purchase additional investments in fo"ce properties.

|
Discretionary Funds and Partnerships

Parkway intends to continue rainsmg discretionary funds and forming partnerships with select investors. Under the terms of these funds
and partnershlps where appllcable Parkway will manage all phases of the investment cycle |nc|.udtng acquisition, financing, operations,
leasing : and dispositions.  The Company will receive fees for providing these services. As 'of December 31, 2006, Parkway had one
dlscretlonary fund and five partnerslhlp agreements of this nature.

On|luly 6, 2005, Parkway, through affilisted entities, entered into a limited partnership agreement forming a $500 million
dlscretlonary fund (the “Fund™) W|th Ohio PERS for the purpose of acquiring high-quality multl tenant office properties. Ohio PERS is a
75% mvestor and Parkway is a 25% investor in the Fund, which will be capitalized with approxrmately $200 million of equity capital and
$300 mllllon of non-recourse, erd rate first mortgage debt. The Fund targets acqwsmons in the existing core Parkway markets of
Memphls Housten, Phoenix, Atlanta Chicago, Charlotte, Orlando, Tampa/5t. Petersburg, [Ft Lauderdale and |acksonville. There is
appro><|mately $275 million rema:ntng capacity for Fund office investments. The remaining oFf‘ce investments are expected to be funded
by apprommately $165 million in mortgage debt and $110 mitlion in equity contributions from partners

The|Fund targets properties uhth cash on cash return greater than 7% and a leveraged internal rate of return of greater than I1%.
Parkway, serves as the general partner of the Fund and provides asset management, property management, leasing and construction
management services to the Fund for which it is paid market-based fees. After each partner has received a 10% annual cumulative
preferred return and a return of |nvested capital, 20% of the excess cash flow will be paid to the general partner and 80% will be paid to .
the llmlted partners.  Through its’ general partner and limited partner ownership interests, Parkway may receive a distribution of the cash
flow equwalent to 40%. Parkway will have three years to identify and acquire properties for the Fund (the “Commitment Period”), with
funds contributed as needed to clhse acquisitions. Parkway will exclusively represent the Fund in making acquisitions within the target
marketsjand within certain predef'ned criteria. Parkway will not be prohibited fram making fee- simple or joint venture acquisitions in

[
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markets outside of the target markets, acquiring properties within the target markets that do not meet the fund's specific criteria or selling
or joint venturing any currently owned properties. The term of the Fund will be seven years from the expiration of the Commitment
Period, with provisions to extend the term for two additional one-year periods.

Third Party Managernent

The Company benefits from a fully integrated management infrastructure, prowded by its wholly-owned management subsidiary,
Parkway Realty Services LLC ("Parkway Realty"). In addition to the Company s owned properties, Parkway Realty currently manages
and/or leases approximately 3.7 million net rentable square feet for third-party owners, jcint venture interests and Fund properties. The
Company intends to expand its third party fee business through funds or similar ventures.

Financing Strategy

The Company expects to continue seeking fixed rate, non-recourse mortgage FnanC|ng with maturities from five to ten years typically
amortizing over 25 to 30 years on select office building investments as additional capltal is needed. The Company targets a debt to total
market capitalization ratio at a percentage in the range of 45% to 50%.  This ratio 'ma/ vary at times pending the timing of acquisitions,
sales and/or sales of equity securities. In addition, volatility in the price of the Company's common stock may affect the debt te total
market capitalization ratio. However, over time the Company plans to maintain a pe'rcentage in the range of 45% to 50%. The Company
caleulates this ratio by including its proportionate share of any debt on assets held in funds and partnerships. In addition to this debt ratio,
the Company monitors interest, fixed charge and modified fixed charge coverage ratios. In connection with the GEAR UP Plan, Parkway
established a self-imposed limit for the modified fixed charge coverage ratio of 2. 5 times to serve as a pledge not to use Leverage to
achieve Compary goals. Management believes the debt to market capitalization, mterest coverage, fixed charge coverage and modified
fixed charge coverage ratios provide useful information on total debt levels as welllas the Company’s ability to caver interest, principal
and/or preferred dividend payments with current income.

Parkway may, in appropriate circumstances, acquire one or more praperties in exchange for Parkway's equity securities. Parkway has no
set policy as to the amount or percentage of its assets which may be invested in any specific property. Rather than a specific policy,
Parkway evaluates each property in terms of whether and to what extent the property meets Parkway's investment criteria and strategic
objectives. Parkway has no present intentions of underwriting securities of other i |ssuers The strategies and policies set forth above were
determined, and are subject to review by, Parkway's Board of Directors which may. change such strategies or policies based upon their
evaluation of the state of the real estate market, the performance of Parkway's assets capital and credit market conditions, and other
relevant factors. Parkway provides annuat reports to its stockholders that contain Fnanual statements audited by Parkway's independent
public accountants.

Industry Segments

Parkway's primary business is the operation and ownership of office properties: The Company accounts for each office property or
groups of related office properties as an individual operating segment. Parkway has aggregated its individual operating segments into-a
single reporting segment due to the fact that the individual operating segments have similar operating and economic characteristics.

The individual operating segments exhibit similar economic characteristics suchas being leased by the square foot, sharing the same
primary operating expenses and ancillary revenue opportunities and being cyclical i |n the economic perfermance based on current supply
and dermand conditions. The individual operating segments are also similar in that relvenues are derived from the leasing of office space to
customers and each office property is managed and operated consistently in accordance with Parkway’s standard operating procedures.
The range and type of customer uses of our properties is similar throughout our portfollo regardless of location or class of building and the
needs and priorities of our customers do not vary from building to building. Therefore Parlway’s management responsibilities do not vary
from location to location based on the size of the building, geographic location or class

Management Team

Parkway's management team consists of experienced office property specialists with proven capabilities in office property (i)
operations; (ji) leasing; (iii) management; (iv} acquisition/disposition; (v) financing; (vi) capital allocation; and (vii} accounting and
financial reporting. Parkway's fourteen senior officers have an average of 2| years of;real estate industry experience, and have worked
together at Parkway for an average of |6 years. Management has developed a highly service-oriented operating culture and believes that its
foeus on operations, proactive leasing, property management and asset management activities will result in higher customer retention and
occupancy and will continue to translate into enhanced stockholder value.

Administration
The Company is seif-administered and self-managed and maintains its principal éxecutive offices in Jackson, Mississippi. As of |anuary
I, 2007, the Company had 282 employees. The operations of the Company are conducted from approximately 20,000 square feet of

office space located at 188 East Capitol Street, One lackson Place, Suite 1000, |ackson Mississippi. The building is owned by Parkway
and is leased by Parkway at market rental rates.
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Available Information l
f

Parkway makes available free of charge on the “Investor Relations™ page of its web site, www.pky.com, its filed and furnished reports
on Form 10- K, 10-Q and 8-K and all amendments thereto, as soon as reasonably practicable after Parkway electronically files such material
with, or furnishes it to, the Securities and Exchange Commission, -

The Company’s Corporate Governance Gmdelmes, Code of Business Conduct and Ethlcs and the Charters of the Audit Committee,
Nomlnatmg and Corporate Governance Committee and Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors are available on the
“Investor Relations” page of Parkway s web site. Copies of these documents are also avatlable free of charge in print upon written request
addressed to Investor Relations |Parkway Properties, Inc., One |ackson Place Suite 1000, 88 East Capitol Street, [ackson, Mississippi
39201-2195.

|
PROPERTIES :
|
General !
I

The Company operates and invests principally in office properties in the Southeastern and Southwestern United States and Chicago,
but is not limited to any specific geographical region or property type. As of [anuary |, 2007, the Company owned or had an interest in 66
office propertles comprising approxumately 13.3 million square feet of office space located in || states.

Property acquisitions in 2006|, 2005 and 2004 were funded through a variety of sources, including:

a Cash reserves and calsh generated from operating activities,
bl. Sales of non-core assets,
cl Sales of office properties,
dl. Sales of joint \.'entureI interests,
el. Fixed rate, non-recourse mortgage financing with maturities ranging from five to ten years,
f.l Assumption of existing fixed rate, mon-recourse mortgages on properties purchased,
gl Sales of Parkway prellerred and common stock,
l Advances on bank lin:es of credit, and
i.l Issuances of preferreld mernbership interests to sellers.
Office Buildings :

Other than as discussed uncller "ltem |. Business”, the Company intends to hold and operate its portfolio of office buildings for
mvestment purposes. The Company does not propose any program for the renovation or improvement of any of the office buildings,
except as called for under the renewal of existing leases or the signing of new leases or(improvements necessary to upgrade recent
acquisitions to the Company's operatlng standards. All such improvements are expected to be financed by cash flow from the portfolio of
office propertles advances on bank lines of credit or contributions from partners.

In|2006, the Company announced the proposed development of a 194,000 square, foot Class A+ office building in Jackson,
Mississippi known as The Pinnacle at |ackson Place (“The Pinnacle™), adjacent to the Company’s headquarters building. The estimated
cost of the development is $39 million and it is expected to be completed in the fall of 2008. The Company has received commitments
to lease approximately 73% of the new office space from four major customers. Parkway witl be seeking partners for an 80% ownership
interest in the development. There can be no assurance that the development or |o|nt venture of The Pinnacle will occur.

We believe that our msurancl:e coverage contains policy specifications and insured l|m|ts that are customary for similar properties,
busme‘ss activities and markets, and we believe our properties are adequately insured. However, an uninsured toss could result in loss of
cap1tal investment and antlcnpated profits.

All office building mvestments compete for customers with similar properties tocated wrt1h|n the same market primarily on the basis of
location, rent charged, services prowded and the design and condition of the improvements. The Company also competes with other
REITs! financial institutions, pension funds, partnerships, individual investors and others when attemptmg to acquire office properties.

i
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The following table sets forth certain information about office properties the Company owned or had an interest in as of

|anuary, 2007:
Estimated
Average % of
Number Total Net % of Average Market Leases %
Oof Rentable Total Net  Rent Per Rent Per Expiring Leased
Office Square Feet Rentable Square Square In As of
‘Location Properties(l}  (in thousands) Feet Foor (2) Foot (3) 2007 (4) 1/1/2007

Chicago, IL 3 2,290 17.3% $30.09 $29 98 3.2% 86.7%
Housten, TX 13 2,092 15.8% I8. 50 1881 15.1% T 96.4%
Atlanta, GA 9 1,776 13.4% 20 77 20.63 70% «  922%
Memphis, TN 6 1199 9.0% I 9 65 20.72 8.4% 89.2%
Columbia, SC 3 867 6.5% 13.61 15.84 2.7% 85.0%
Jackson, MS 5 842 6.4% 17.36 18.66 4.7% 90.9%
Orlando, FL 4 694 5.2% 22.25 21.00 12.8% 92.6%
Knoxville, TN 2 549 4.1% 14.99 17.00 8.+% 91.0%
Richmond, VA 6 497 3.8% 17.49 17.12 36.4% 87.9%
jacksonville, FL 4 482 3.6% 18.62 18.58 11.7% 95.0%
Nashville, TN | 434 3.3% 13.94 16.75 1.5% 78.7%
Phoenix, AZ 2 393 3.0% 24.54 26.22 5.4% 94.9%
Hampton Roads, VA 3 386 2.9% 17.60 18.36 23.8% 94.7%
Chartotte, NC | 325 2.5% 18.79 18.00 5.4% 96.7%
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 2 215 1.6% 21.25 2396 19.0% 88.2%
St. Petersburg, FL I 186 - 1.4% 19.74 21.00 7.7% 93.1%
Other Markets | 32 0.2% 8.00 8.00 0.0% 100.0%
66 13,259 100.0% $20.54 $21.07 9.4% $0.8%

(l) Includes 49 office properties owned directly and 17 office properties owned throt.igh joint ventures.

(2) Average rent per square foot is defined as the weighted average current gross rental rate including expense escalations for leased

office space in the building as of |anuary |, 2007.

(3) Estimated average market rent per square foot is based upon information obtalned from (i) the Company's own experience in leasing
space at the properties; (i) leasing agents in the relevant markets with respect to quoted rental rates and completed leasing transactions
for comparable properties in the relevant markets; and (i} publicly available data with réspect thereto. Estimated average market rent is

weighted by the net rentable square feet expiring in each property.

{4) The percentage of leases expiring in 2007 represents the ratio of square feetiunder leases expiring in 2007 divided by total net

rentable square feet.

The following table sets forth scheduled lease expirations for properties owned as of [anuary |, 2007 on leases executed as of fanuary
l, 2007, assuming no customer exercises renewal options:

Net Annualized Weighted Weighted Est
Rentable Percent of Rental Expiring Gross Avg Market
Year of Number Square Feet Total Net Amount | Rental Rate Per Rent Per Net
Lease of Expiring Rentable Expiring (1) :  Net Rentable Rentable

Expiration Leases {(in thousands)  Square Feet  (in thousands) Square Foot (2)  Square Foot (3)
2007 343 1,240 9.4% $ 24627 $ 19.87 $ 19.82
2008 283 1,734 13.1% 34,556 19.93 20.01
2009 295 1,942 14.6% 42,446 21.86 21.74
2010 209 1,507 11.4% 29,299 19.45 19.42
2011 181 1,781 13.4% 38,533 21.64 22.15
2012 73 955 1.2% 17, 723 18.56 20.17
Thereafter 130 2877 21.7% 60,095 20.89 22.30
1,514 12,036 90.8% $ 2054 $ 21.07

$ 247.2791

(1) Annualized rental amount expiring is defined as net rentable square feet expiring multiplied by the weighted average expiring annual
rental rate per net rentable square foot.

(2) Weighted average expiring gross rental rate is the weighted average rental rate including expense escalations for office space.
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(3) Estimated average market rent is based upon information obtained from (i) the Company’s own experience in leasing space at the
properties: (ii) leasing agents in the relevant markets with respect to quoted rental rates and completed leasing transactions for
comparable properties in the relevant markets; and (iii) publicly available data with respect thereto as of [anuary |, 2007. Estimated
average market rent is welghted by the net rentable square feet expiring in each property.

F|xed rate mortgage notes payable total $696 million at December 31, 2006 and are secured by 35 properties in various markets with
mterest rates ranging from 3.67% to 8.25%. Maturity dates on these mortgage notes payable range from August 2007 to October 2019 on
15 to 30 year amortizations. See Note E - “Notes Payable” to the consolidated financial statements

The majority of the Company's fixed rate secured debt contains prepayment provisions Ibased on the greater of a yield maintenance
penalty or 1% of the outstanding loan amount. The yield maintenance penalty essentially, compensates the lender for the difference
between the fixed rate under the loan and the yield that the lender would receive if the lender reinvested the prepaid loan balance in U.S.
Treasury Securities with a similar maturity as the loan.

Customers !
I
The office properties are leased to approxtmately 1,514 customers, which are in a'wide variety of industries including banking,
msurance professional services (mcludmg legal accounting, and- consultmg) energy, financial services and telecommunications. Qur
largest customer and 25 largest custorners accounted for 4.3% and 37.3%, respectively, of aur annualized rental revenue. The following
table sets forth information concernmg the 25 largest customers of the properties owned directly or through joint ventures as of fanvary I,

2007/(in thousands, except square foot data):

l Leased - Annualized . Lease

| Square Rental ' Expiration

Customer Feet (I) / Revenue (1) | Office Property Date

General Services Administration (GSA) 412,650 $ 9,132 (2) (2)
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Georgia, Inc. 272,718 6,678 Capital City Plaza (3)
Cox Enterprlses Inc. | 307,391 5977 (4 4)
Reglons Financial Corporation 243,024 4,681 (5) {5)
Young & Rubicam 122,078 4,370 233 North Michigan {6)
Federal Home Loan Bank of Chlcago 135,932 4,172 ill East Wacker )
Nabors Industries/Nabors Corporate Services 202.276 3,791 One Commerce Green . 12/08
United Healthcare Services 79,549 3426 | @ (8)
Health Care Service Corporatlon 134,724 3,180 (Il East Wacker 9
South Carolina State Government 204,623 3,068 (10) (10)
Forman Perry, Watkins, Krutz & Tardy 173,355 2,672 ()] (n
ClearIChannel Communications| 73,193 2,593 12) (12)
Schlumberger Technology l 155,324 2,491 Schlumberger {13)
Honeywell l 111,686 2,339 HonEYWell Building 07/08
DHL A|rways | 101,330 2211 One Commerce Green 11/07
GOlII"I Harris Communications, Inc. 65,804 2,115 [II East Wacker 07/12
Extra Space Storage l 91,200 2,066 Toyota Center 04/15
Bank ofAmenca NA ‘ 193,107 2,059 | (14 {14
Lowsrana Pacn"c Corporation l 105,057 . 1,958 Bank of America Plaza i12/15
Meadylestvaco Corporation | 100,457 1917 Boulders Center 03/07
Motorola, Inc. | 68,473 1,867 233 North Michigan 03/11
Stein Mart, Inc. 100,685 1,858 Stein Mart Building o1
Federhl Express | 90,484 1,806 (15) (15)
Shefsky & Froelich, Ltd. 68,936 1,732 Il East Wacker 05/15
URS Corporation [ 59,512 1,641 (6) , {16}

l 3,673,568 $79,800
Total Rentable Square Footage (I) 13,258,871
Total Annuallzed Rental Revenue () $213,643

)

) Annuatized Rental Reventlje represents the gross rental rate (including escalations) per. square foot as of |anuary |, 2007, multiplied
by the number of square feet leased by the customer Annualized rent for customers in joint ventures is caleulated based on our ownership
interest. However, leased square' faet represents 100% of square feet leased through direct ownersblp or through joint ventures.

|
I

|
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(2)  GSAoccupies 412,650 square feet in |5 properties under separate leases that expire as follows: 189,316 square feet in November
2009, 50,586 square feet in March 2008, 25,726 square feet in July 2010, 22,573 m||anuary 2013, 22,925 square feet in December
2007, 21,384 square feet in May 2010, 20,618 square feet in September 2012, 17, I|2 square feet in |anuary 2010, 8,603 square feet in |
|une 20!3 6,286 square feet in |une 2008 5,471 square feet in October 2012, 5,370 square feet in March 2007 5,155 square feet in
November 20il, 3,878 square feet in june 2007 3,043 square feet in April 20I4, I,848 square feet in December 2015, I 83l square feet in
December 2016, and 525 square feet in September 2007.

€3] Blue Cross Blue Shield of Ceorgia, Inc. occupies 271,712 square feet expiring in June 2014 with a cancellation option in |une 2012
and 1,006 square feet expiring in March 2007,

(4)  Cox Enterprises, Inc. occupies 307,39 square feet in 2 properties under separate leases that expire as follows: 98,002 square
feet in August 2010, 79,790 square feet in December 2008, 19,209 square feet in |une 2010 and 10,390 square feet in April 2009,

(5)  Regions Financial Corporation occupies 243,024 square feet in 3 properties under separate leases that expire as follows: 218,464
square feet in March 2016, 16,538 square feet in Octaber 2011, 3,916 square feet in November 2010, 1,983 square feet in September
2009 and 2,123 square feet in November 2009.

(6)  Young & Rubicam occupies 122,078 square feet expiring in November 20| with a cancellation option on November 30, 2009.

€))] Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago occupies 135,932 square feet expiring in |uly 201 with a cancellation option on December 31,
2008.

(8) United Healthcare Services occupies 79,549 square feet in 2 properties and the leases expire as follows: 67,028 square feet in
November 2009 and 12,521 square feet in April 2009.

(%) Health Care Services Corporation occupies 134,724 square feet expiring in Marfch 2017 with a cancellation option in March 2012.

(10)  South Carolina Government Agencies occupy 204,623 square feet in 3 properties under separate leases that expire as follows:
133,436 square feet in [une 2010, 47,195 square feet in June 2009, 15,7I1 square feet in |une 2011, 7,007 square feet in December 2008,
924 square feet in August 2007 and 350 square feet on a month-to-month lease. The Budget and Control Board's 119,383 square foot
lease contains a canceltation option available every |une 30th, and the SC Dept. of Commerce's 44,587 square foot lease contains a
cancellation option available every August Ist.

() Forman, Perry, Watkins, Krutz & Tardy occupies 173,355 square feet in 2 pr'opértleS and the leases expire as follows: 162,731
square feet in December 2011 and 10,624 square feet in |uly 2009 with certain cancellatnon rights beginning |uly 2007. The customer also
has certain cancellation rights pending changes in Litigation legislation.

(12)  Clear Channel Communications occupies 73,193 square feet expiring as follows: 69,016 square feet expiring in July 2015 and
3,902 square feet expiring in |uly 2014 and 275 square feet on a month-to-month lease.

(13)  Schlumberger Technology occupies 155,324 square feet expiring in February 2012 with a cancellation option on
December 31, 2008.

(14)  Bank of America, MA occupies 193,107 square feet in 2 properties under separate leases that expire as follows: 180,530 square
feet in March 2012 and 12,577 square feet in June 2014.

(15)  Federal Express occupies 90,484 square feet in 4 properties and the leases expire as follows: 53,774 square feet in September
2008, 34,568 square feet in October 2015, 1,380 square feet in August 2008 and 762 square feet in December 2009.

(16)  URS Corporation occupies 59,512 square feet in 2 properties and the leases expire as follows: 56,I64 square feet in November
2008 and 3,348 square feet in February 2011,

Non-Core Assets

Since |anuary I, 1996, Parkway has pursued a strategy of liquidating its non-core assets and using the proceeds from such sales to
acquire office properties, pay down short-term debt and repurchase its own stock. The Company defines non-core assets as all assets
other than office and parking properties, which at December 31, 2006 consisted of undeveloped land. The book value of the land, which
is available for sale, was $1.5 million as of December 3], 2006 with a carrying cost ofapprommately $5,000 annually.
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. MARKET FOR REGISTR.ANT’S!COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MAﬁERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF

EQUITY SECURITIES. '

The Company's common str!}ck {$.001 par value) is listed and trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “PKY”. The

number of record holders of the Company s common stock at |anuary |, 2007, was 2,560.

As of March [, 2007, the last reported sales price per common share on the New York

Stock Exchange was $53.22. The following

table sets forth, For the periods indicated, the high and low last reported sales pnces per share of the Company’s common stock and the

per share cash dlstnbutlons paid by Parkway during each quarter.
|

| Year Ended Year Ended

I December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Quarter Ended High Low  Distribution High Low Distributions
March 3| ) $45.89 $40.66 $0.65 $50.57. $46.20 $0.65
June 30 | 45.50 38.70 0.65 50.01 . 4543 0.65
September 30 | 49.02 44.85 0.65 53.58 44.60 0.65
December 31 | 53.20 46.26 0.65 4701 40.14 0.65

! $2.60 $2.60

Common stock distributions Iduriag 2006 and 2005 ($2.60 per share} were taxable as follows for federal income tax purposes:

l Year Ended

| December 31

' 2006 2005
Crdinary income $0.99 $1.98

| Post May 5, 2003 capital gain 1.47 0.13

i Unrecaptured Section 1250 gain 0.44 0.03

| Return of capital - . 0.46

f $2.60 $2.60

On December 18, 2006, the Company sold 600,000 shares of common stock to Banc of America Securities LLC at a gross offering price of
$50. 25 per share and a net price of $49.37 per share. The Company used the net proceeds of approximately $29.6 million to repay

|ndebtedness outstanding under a $19.3 million mezzanine loan incurred in connection with the p
additional investments in office propertles

urchase of One Illinois Center and to purchase

Additionally, through the Company s Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan (“DRIP Plan™), 8,329 common shares were

sold during 2006. Net proceeds received on the issuance of shares were $407,000, which'

equates to an average net price per share of

$48.87 at a discount of |%. The F'xoceeds were used to reduce amounts outstanding under the Company’s short-term lines of credit.

The following table shows the high and low Series D preferred share prices and per share distributions paid for each quarter of 2006

and 2005 reported by the New York Stock Exchange.
{

As of |anuary |, 2007, there \.!vere five holders of record of the Company's 2.4 million ou

* Year Ended ‘ Year Ended

J December 31, 2006 . | December 31, 2005
Quarter Ended . High Low Distributions High | Low Distributions
March 3l I $2620 $25.00 $0.50 $26.80 $25.40 $0.50
|une 30 1 26.00 25.00 0.50 26.70 2535 0.50
September 30 26.60 25.30 0.50 26.75 26.01 0.50
December 3| ' 2640 2542 0.50 2660| 2560 050

| $2.00 $2.00

tstanding shares of Series D preferred stock.

Series|D preferred stack d|str|butlons during 2006 and 2005 were taxable as follows for federal income tax purposes:

| Year Ended December 3|
| 2006 | 2005
Ordinary income $0.76 $1.88
Post May 5, 2003 capital gain 0.90 0.10
Unrecaptured Section 1250 gain - 0.34 1 002
: $2.00 152.00

k
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In 2001, the Company issued 2,142,857 shares of 8.34% Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred stock to Five Arrows. In addition
to the issuance of Series B preferred stock, Parkway issued a warrant to Five Arrows to purchase 75,000 shares of the Company’s common
stock at a price of $35 for a period of seven years. During 2006, 803,499 shares of Serles B preferred stock were converted into Parkway
commen stock and Five Arrows exercised 75,000 warrants to purchase Parkway common stock for a total price of $2.6 million. As of
December 31, 2006, there were no shares of Series B preferred stock authorized and outstanding. Dividends of $1.8 million-and $2.3
million were declared on the stock in 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Purchase of Equity Securities

On February 9, 2006, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to | million shares of Parkway’s outstanding common
stock in the apen market or in privately negotiated transactions, and at times (throughi}\ugust 2006) and in amounts deemed appropriate
by the Company. In 2006, the Company purchased 71,400 shares of Parkway common stock for $2.8 million, which equates to an
average price of $39.4/ per share.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCLISSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION Al}ID RESULTS OF QPERATIONS -
OVERVIEW

Parkway is a self-administered and self-managed REIT specializing in the acquisition, operations, leasing and ownership of office
properties. The Company is geographically focused on the Southeastern and Southwestern United States and Chicago. As of january |,
2007 Parkway owned or had an interest in 66 office properties located in |l states wrth an aggregate of approximately 3.3 million square
feet of leasable space. Included in the portfolio are I7 properties totaling 2.5 million square feet that are owned jointly with other
investors, representing 19% of the portfolio. Under the Company’s GEAR UP Plan, which started |anuary |, 2006 and ends December 3,
2008, it is the Company’s goal to transform its strategy from being an owner- operator'to being an operator-owner. The strategy highlights
the Company’s strength in providing excellent service in the operation of office propertles in addition to its direct ownership of real estate
assets. Fee-based real estate services are offered through the Company's wholly owned subsidiary, Parkway Realty Services LLC, which
also manages and/or leases approximately |.2 million square feet for third party owners as of |anuary I, 2007. The Company generates
revenue primarily by leasing office space to its customers and providing management and leasing services to third-party office property
owners (lncludmg joint venture interests). The primary drivers behind Parkway’s revenues are occupancy, rental rates and customer
retention.

Occupancy. Parkway's revenues are dependent on the eccupancy of its office buildings. As a result of job losses and over supply of office
properties during 200I through 2003, vacancy rates increased nationally and in Parkway's markets. In 2004, the office sector began-to
recover from high vacancy rates due to improving job creation. As of |anuary |, 2007, occupancy of Parkway's office portfolic was 90.8%
compared to 9% as of October |, 2006 and 88.9% as of |anuary |, 2006. Not mcluded in the |anuary |, 2007 occupancy rate are 2|
signed leases totaling 132,000 square feet, which commence durmg the first through .thlrd quarters of 2007 and will raise Parkway's
percentage leased to 91.8%. To combat rising vacancy, Parkway utilizes innovative approaches to produce new leases. These include the
Broker Bill of Rights, a short-form service agreement and customer advocacy programis which are models in the industry and have helped
the Company maintain occupancy around $1% during a time when the national occupancy rate is approximately 87%. Parkway projects
occupancy ranging from 91% to 94% during 2007 for its office properties.

Rental Rates. An increase in vacancy rates has the effect of reducing market rental rates and vice versa. Parkway’s leases typicatly have three to
seven year terms. As leases expire, the Company replaces the existing leases with new leases at the current market rental rate.

Customer Retention. Keeping existing customers is important as high customer retention leads to increased occupancy, less downtime
between leases, and reduced leasing costs. Parkway estimates that it costs five to six times more to replace an existing customer with a
new one than to retain the customer. In making this estimate, Parkway takes into account the sum of revenue lost during downtime on the
space plus leasing costs, which rise as market vacancies increase. Therefore, Parkw‘:y focuses a great deal of energy on customer
retention. Parkway's operating philosophy is based on the premise that it is in the customer retention business. Parkway seeks to retain its
customers by continually focusing on operations at its office properties. The Company believes in providing superior customer service;
hiring, training, retaining and empowering each employee; and creating an envrronment of open communication both intemally and
externally with customers and stockholders, Over the past ten years, Parkway malntalned an average 73.7% customer retention rate.
Parkway’s customer retention for the year ending December 31,2006 was 73% compared 'to 70% for the year ending December 31, 2005.
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Strateglc Planning. We contmue to see Parkway defined as a focused office REIT with a hands-on, service-oriented approach, a
d|scupllned asset allocation program and a willingness to recycle assets. However, we see the future transformation taking Parkway from
belng an owner-operator to being an operator-owner, On jarary |, 2006, the Company |n|t=ated a new three-year operating plan referred
to as the “GEAR UP” Plan that will serve as the spring board to transform Parkway from being first an owner of real estate and secondarily
an operator of real estate for others to being first an operator of real estate for others that also owns an interest in the real estate. The
goals|of the GEAR UP Plan are as follows:
¢  Great People. Great customer service starts with hiring great people, training them well and retaining them. It wilt take great
people to accomplish the ambitious goals of the Plan.

*  Equity Op[:)ortumtm'sl Over the last several years management has created a broad array of equity opportunities for Parkway.

On the private equity 5|de this includes the use of discretionary funds, such as the 'fund with Ohio PERS, and partnerships. The
judicious use of prwate equity provides a greater return on equity to the public shareholders Parkway intends to contribute assets
from its balance sheet to form new joint ventures and expects these subsequent ventures to be similar to discretionary funds in
their duration and economlcs On the public equity side, this includes the judicious use of common equity and preferred equity
to manage the balance sheet and growth,

®  Asset Recycling. The Company has demonstrated its willingness in the past to sell assets when management believed the time
was right. At the start 'of the GEAR UP Plan, Parkway identified 25 buildings in twelve markets, totaling approximately 5 million
rentable square feet to be part of the asset recycling program. Most of these propertles are smaller assets or located in smaller
markets that do not fit with the Company strategy of owning larger assets in lnstltutlonal markets. The dispositions that are
planned will help align the Company’s portfolio with its current acquisition crlterta which focuses on larger properties in
institutional markets. | In most cases, Parkway will seek to keep a 10% to 30% |omt venture interest in the properties being
recycled and retain m'anagement and leasing agreements. This is a fluid list of elssets based on the Company’s evaluation of
specific market conditions and review of the portfolio. The other side of Asset Recycllng is the reinvestment of proceeds from
dispositions into other assets, either owned in the fee-simple format or owned |o1ntly with a partner.
|

These two goals, Equity Opportunities and Asset Recycling, are what combine to transform Parkway from being an owner-operator to
being an operator-owner. Management strongly believes that these actions will result in Parkway better leveraging its core strength of
operating office properties and will be advantageous for the Company's shareholders over the long term.

¢ Retain Customers. Customer retention remains the cornerstone of the Company s business and is why partners choose to
partner with Parkway. |The goal is a customer retention rate of 70% to 75%. For the year ended December 31, 2006, Parkway's
customer retention ratle was 73%.

|
¢  Uncompromising Focus on Operations. Parkway is reaffirming its commitment to do that which it does best, and that is to
operate office properties far maximum returns.

¢  Performance. In the l:lanmng process, management first decided what actions to take strategicatly over the three years of the
GEAR UP Plan and secondly, modeled the economic impact of these actions. le'en the large component of Asset Recycling in
the Plan, management selected a financial metric that would be most appropriate to measure the success of the Plan. This led
to the adoption of Cumulatwe Adiusted Funds Available for Distribution (' Cumulatlve Adjusted FAD") as the metric for the
GEAR UP Plan, with a target of $7.18 per share cumulative over three years. Actual Adjusted FAD for 2006 exceeded the
amount projected by the Company by $.29 per diluted share. Additionally, Parkway established a self-imposed limit for the
modified fixed charge lccwcs.-rage ratio of 2.5 times as a pledge not to use leverage: to achieve Company goals.
l

For the GEAR UP Plan Parkway is not abandoning Funds from Operations, but rather car'rylng it a step further to include accountability
for capltal items and removing the accounting adjustments which are not directly |nfluenced by the operations of its properties.
Management believes an Adjusted FAD goal provides an effective alignment with the shareholders by focusing the team on maximizing
mcome from operations while being mindful of capital expenses and ultimately the funds avallable to cover the dividend. Cumulative
Ad|usted FAD is calculated as the sum of Adjusted FAD for each of the three years of the plan The adjustments that will be made to
FAD reported each quarter principally include charges for impairment of value and expenses related to the early extinguishment of debt.

Parkway has made progress'on its Asset Recycling and Equity Opportunities goals in 2006 as follows:

l
*  Dispositions. Parkway sold eight office properties for a gross sales price totaling $94.8 million and recorded a total galn on the
sales for financial repdrting purposes in the amount of $22.8 miltien,

®  Fund Acquisitions. The Fund with Ohio PERS purchased seven office properties at an aggregate contract purchase price of
$183.7 million.

s Fee Simple Purchases. Parkway purehased One Illinois Center in Chicago, lllinois at a contract purchase price of $I198 million.

|
|
|
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®  Other Purchases. Parkway purchased an additional interest in Moore Building Associates, LP, which owns the Toyota Center in
Memphis, Tennessee, for $1.4 million raising Parkway s total ownership mterest to 75. 025%

*  Equity Offering. On December I8, 2006, the Company sold 600,000 shares of common stock to Bane of America Securities
LLC at a gross offering price of $50 25 per share and a net price of $49. 37|per share. The Company used the net proceeds of
approximately $29.6 million to repay indebtedness outstanding under a $I9 3 million mezzanine oan incurred in connection
with the purchase of One Illinois Center and to purchase additional |nvestments |n office properties.

In accordance with the GEAR UP Plan, the Company projects the following acquisjtio’ns and dispositions in 2007.

® Feesimple office property purchases totaling $150 million;

¢ Fund office property purchases totaling $/70 million; ‘

®  One fee simple sale of an asset in Columbia, South Carolina valued at $9 rhilli_on is projected to take place May |, 2007;

®  Contributions of assets to funds or similar ventures where the Company W|ll|retaln a 25% ownership interest are projected to be
made as shown below:

O  Assets in Knoxville, Tennessee totaling 549,000 square feet with an est;iméted value of $59 million on July 1, 2007;
O  Assets in Virginia totaling 883,000 square feet with an estimated value df $|97 million on July |, 2007;

©  Two assets in Columbia, South Carolina totaling 759,000 square feet wsth an estimated value of $97 million on October
1,2007, and |

©  Inconnection with the proposed ventures, Parkway may incur debt‘prepalyme'nt penalties and expense of $2.8 million.

Discretionary Fund. On |uly 6, 2005, Parkway, through affiliated entities, entered |nto a llmlted partnership agreement forming a $500
million discretionary fund with Ohia PERS for the purpose of acquiring hlgh quality multl tenant office properties. Ohio PERS is a 75%
investor and Parkway is a 25% investor in the Fund, which will be capitalized with approximately $200 million of equity capital and $300
million of non-recourse, fixed-rate first mortgage debt. The Fund targets acqumtlons in the existing core Parkway markets of Memphis,
Houston, Phoenix, Attanta, Chicago, Charlotte, Orlando, Tampa/St. Petersburg, Ft. Lauderdale and |acksonville. There is approximatety
%275 million remaining capacity for Fund office investments. The remaining oFFce investments are expected to be funded by
approximately $165 million in mortgage debt and $110 mitlion in equity contributions from oartners

The Fund targets properties with an anticipated cash on cash return greater than 7%land an anticipated leveraged internal rate of return
of greater than 1%, Parkway serves as the general partner of the Fund and provides asset nlianagement property management, leasing and
construction maragement services to the Fund, for which it will be paid market-based fee's After each partner has received a 10% annual
cumulative preferred return and a return of mvested capital, 20% of the excess cash ﬂow will be paid to the general partner and 80% will
be paid to the limited partners. Through its general partner and limited partner ownership interests, Parkway may receive a distribution of
the cash flow equivalent to 40%. Parkway will have three years from the inception date of the Fund to identify and acquire properties {the
“Commitment Period™), with funds contributed as needed to close acquisitions. Parkway will exclusively represent the Fund in making
acquisitions within the target markets and within certain predefined criteria. Parkway W|ll not be prohibited from making fee-simple or joint
venture acquisitions in markets outside of the target markets, acquiring properties W|th|n the target markets that do not meet the Fund’s
specific criteria or selling or joint venturing any currently owned properties. The term Iof the Fund will be seven years from the expiration
of the Commitment Period, with provisions to extend the term for two additional one- year perlods
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FINANCIAL CONDITION -

| .
Comments are for the balance isl'ueet dated December 31, 2006 compared to the balance sheet dated December 31, 2005,

Of‘Fce and Parking Properties. In 2006, Parkway continued the application of - its strategy of operating and acquiring office
propelt:es joint venturing mterests in office assets, as well as liquidating non-core assets ar}d office assets that either no longer meet the
Company's investment criteria or the Company has determined value will be maximized by sellmg During the year ended December 3,
2006 total assets increased $324 million or 27%, and office and parking properties (beFore depreciation) increased $296.9 million or
24%!

|
Purchases and Improvements |

Parkway s investment in consolldated office and parking properties increased $265.4 million net of depreciation, to a carrying amount
of SI 3 billion at December 31} 2006 and consisted of 60 office and parking properties. lDurmg the year ending December 31, 2006,
Parkway and/or the Fund purchased eight office properties and an additional 75% interest in one office property as follows (in thousands)

| Square Date Purchase
Office: Property Location | Feet Purchased Price
Fee Simple Purchase: :
Cne lllinois Center. Chicago, Illinois 1,003 07/t1/06 - $198,000
1
Fund Purchases (a): |
Bellsouth Building |acksenville, Florida . 92 05/15/08 13,378
Centurion Centre lacksonville, Florida a8 05/15/06 10,622
Chatham Centre | Schaumburg, Itlinois 206 12/01/06 28,250
Renaissance Center, Memphis, Tennessee " | 190 12/20/06 38,100
Cverlook I | Atlanta, Georgia 262 12/27/06 44,650
|00 Ashford Center and Peachtree Ridge Atlanta, Georgia 33 12/27/06 48,700
‘ 183,700
Purchase Additional 75% In!terest: ‘
Moore Building Associates, LP (Toyota Center) Memphis, Tennessee 175 - 03/07/06 1,400
Total Purchases | $383,100

{(a) Seven office propert|es were purchased by the discretionary fund formed with Ohio PERS. Parkway's ownership interest is 25%
and these properties are uncluded in Parkway’s consolidated financial statements.

During the year ending December 3, 2006 the Company capitalized bmldrng |mprovements and additional purchase expenses of
$23.7 million and recorded deprematlcm expense of $49.7 million related to its office and parkmg properties.

Dispositions I
During the year ending December 31, 2006, Parkway sold seven office properties as follows (in thousands):
: !

Square Date Gross Sales
Office Property ! Location Feet Sold Price Gain
i ' - -

Central Station Building (a) : St. Petersburg, Florida 133 08/02/06 $ 15,000 $ 211
Rlchmond Centre (a) l Houston, Texas 92 11/259/06 6,906 2018
Ashford Il (a) Houston, Texas 59 12/07/06 5,250 2,854
Hrghtower Centre, Pavilion Center

_ and Roswell North Atlanta, Georgia 181 12/14/06 17,236 1,613
Charlotte Park ! Charlotte, North Carolina 187 12/20/06 18,800 2,567
Total Dispositions L 652 $ 63192 § 9.263

(a) fn accordance with GAAP the gain and all current and prior period income from these properties has been classified as
discontinued operations.

\
|
T
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Investment in Unconsclidated |oint Ventures. Parkway is committed to forming joint ventures with best partners for the purpose of
acquiring office assets in the Southeastern and Southwestern United States and Chicago. We believe these investments result in a higher
return on equity than 100% owned assets. Parkway will operate, manage and lease the properties on a day-to-day basis, provide acquisition
and construction management services to the joint venture, and receive fees for providing these services. The joint venture partner will -
provide 70% to 90% of the joint venture capital, with Parkway to provide the balance: In 2006, investment in unconsolidated joint
ventures decreased $1.8 million or 13.6%. The decrease is primarily due to the sale of the Viad Corporate Center, of which Parkway owned
30%, on june 23, 2006. The Company and its joint venture partner sold the Viad Corporate Center in Phoenix, Arizona for $105.5
million. The buyer assumed the existing mortgage debt of $50 million in the sale. The Company received cash proceeds from the sale of
approximately $15.4 million and recognized a gain of $13.6 million. In addition to the gain, Parkway recognized management and incentive
fees of $4.2 million as a result of the economic returns generated above an IRR hurdle rate achieved over the life of the Viad joint venture
and incurred $325,000 in costs associated with the loan transfer.

Rents Receivable and Other Assets. Rents receivable and other assets increased $37.7 million or 54.2% for the year ending
December 31, 2006. The increase is primarily attributable to the increase in escrow bank account balances of $22.1 million and
unamortized lease costs due to the purchase of office properties in 2006. In 2006, the total purchase price allocated to lease costs was
$14.7 million. The increase in escrow bank account balances of $22.1 mitlion is prlmarlly due to additional escrow deposit requirements
with the new mortgage placed in connection with the purchase of One lllinais Center on [uly I, 2006 and current period escrow deposit
requirements for consolidated properties. The One lllinois Center escrow funds will be released based on actual expenditures incurred in
leasing and operating the building and as predefined in the loan agreement. . |

Intangible Assets, Net. For the year ending December 31, 2006, intangible assets lnet of related amortization increased $21.6 million
or 36% and was primarily due to the allocation of the purchase price of 2006 office propeln‘ty acquisitions to above market in-place leases
and the value of in-place leases offset by annual amortization. In 2006, the total purchase price allocated to above market in-place leases
and the value of in-place leases was $6.9 million and $27.2 million, respectively. Parkwlay accounts for its acquisitions of real estate in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. |41, “Business Combinations”, which requires the fair value of the real
estate acquired to be allocated to acquired tangible and intangible assets.

Notes Payable to Banks. Notes payable to banks increased $1.9 million or .3% for the year ending December 31, 2006, At
December 31, 2006, notes payable to banks totaled $152.3 million and resulted primarily from advances under bank lines of credit to
purchase additional properties and to make improvements to office properties.

On April 27, 2006 the Company closed a new $200 million credit facility led by Wachovia Bank and syndicated to nine ather banks.
This line replaced the previous $190 million revolver, which was to mature in February 2007. The facility is comprised of a $60 million
term loan maturing in April 201 and a $140 million revolving loan maturing in April 20I0 The interest rate on the $200 million line is
based on LIBOR plus 80 to 130 basis points, depending upon overall Company leverage The Company paid a facility fee of $200,000
(10 basis points) and origination fees of $688,000 (34.4 basis points) upon closing of the loan agreement. Additionally, the Company
pays an annual administration fee of $33,000 and fees on the unused portion of the revolver ranging between 12.5 and 20 basis points
based upon overall Company leverage. This new line affords the Company greater f‘naqoal flexibility and lower interest cost.

The Company's $20Q million unsecured credit facility requires compliance with a nunl1ber of restrictive financial covenants, including
tangible net worth, fixed charge coverage ratio, unencumbered interest coverage ratio, total debt to total asset ratio, secured debt to total
asset value ratio, secured recourse debt to total asset vatue ratio and unencumbered pool restr:ctlons As of December 3}, 2006 the
Company was in compliance with these financial covenants. :

Mortgage Notes Payable. Mortgage notes payable increased $212.7 million or 44% during the year ending December 31, 2006, as a
result of the following (in thousands):

Increase

(Decrease}
Assumption of first mortgage on Fund property purchases $ 48,108
Placement of mortgage debt by discretionary fund 31,500
Placement of mortgage debt 148,500
Placement of mezzanine loan 33,700
Payments on mezzanine loan : (33.700)
Scheduled principal payments {15,366)
$212,742
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The purchase of One Illingis Center on |uly Il, 2006 was funded by a 10-year, $148.5 million non-recourse first mortgage. The loan
bea:;s interest at a fixed rate oF 6.29%, with interest only payments for five years and prmcrpal payments based on a 30-year amortization
thereafter In connection W|th the Frst mortgage, the Company delivered $11.3 million m letters of credit to satisfy the various escrow
requrrements made by the lender These letters of credit expire june 30, 2007. Addrtronal purchase funding was provided by a $33.7
mrllron secured recourse mezzanrne loan with a six-month term at an interest rate of L|BOR plus 130 basis peints, and amounts drawn
under existing lines of credit. As of December 31, 2006, the balance of the mezzanine loan was zero and was paid using funds received

from the sale of the Central Statlon building and funds received from the December 2006 stock offering.

During 2006, the Fund la'ced or assumed the followin mortgage notes payable in connection with 2006 office prope urchases:
g P g Bag pay: property p

|
®  On May 19, 20086, the Fund placed a $14.4 million |0-year non-recourse first mortgage at a fixed rate of 5.90% in connection
with the purchase of ‘the BellSouth Building and Centurion Centre. Payments during the first five years of the mortgage term will
be on an interest-only basis and the loan matures |une |0, 2016.

®  On December 20, 2006, the Renaissance Center was acquired subject to an existing non-recourse first mortgage with an
outstanding balance of approximately $17.2 million, which matures |une |, 20|2 and carries a fixed interest rate of 5.23%. In
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP™), the mo:tgage was recorded at $17 million to reflect the
fair value of the instrument based on the market rate of 5.469% on the date of purchase

e  On December 22, 2006 the Fund placed a $17.1 million ten-year non-recourse first mortgage at a fixed rate of 5.56% in
connection with the purchase of the Chatham Centre. Payments during the mortgage term will be on an interest-only basis and
the loan matures |anuary 10, 2017.

¢ On December 27, 2006 the acquisition of 100 Ashford Center and Peachtree|Ridge was subject to an existing non-recourse
first mortgage with an outstanding balance of approximately $30.9 million, whlch matures |anuary 8, 2016 and carries a fixed
interest rate of 5. 68‘2’, In accordance with CAAP, the mortgage was recorded 'at $31.1 million to reflect the fair value of the
instrument based on the market rate of 5.606% on the date of purchase.

iThe Company expects to continue seeking fixed-rate, non-recourse mortgage financing with maturities from five to ten years typically
amortizing over 25 to 30 years'on select office building investments as additional capital is|needed. The Company targets a debt to total
market capitalization rate at a percentage in the range of 45% to 50%. This rate may vary at times pending acquisitions, sales and/or equity
offerlngs In addition, volatility in the price of the Company’s common stock may affect the debt to total market capitalization ratio.
However, over time the Company plans to maintain a percentage in the range of 45% to 50%. The Company calculates this ratio by
mclludmg its proportionate share of any debt on assets held in funds and partnerships. In addttlon to this debt ratic, the Cormpany monitors
mterest fixed charge and modified fixed charge coverage ratios. The interest coverage 1 ratlo is computed by comparing the cash interest
accri'ued to earnings before mterest taxes, depreciation and amortization ("EBITDA"). The fixed charge coverage ratio is computed by
comparing the cash interest accrued principal payments made on mortgage loans and preferred dividends paid te EBITDA. The modified
fixed charge coverage ratio is computed by comparing cash interest accrued and preferred dividends paid to EBITDA. In accordance with
the|GEAR UP Plan, Parkway has established a self-imposed limit for the modified f'lxed charge coverage ratio of 2.5 times as the
Company's pledge not to use teverage to achieve Company goals. Management believes the debt to market capitalization, interest
coverage, fixed charge coverage and modified fixed charge coverage ratios provide useful|information on total debt levels as well as the
Company's ability to cover inteirest, principal and/or preferred dividend payments with current income.
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The computation of the interest, fixed charge and modified fixed charge coveraée ratios and the reconciliation of net income to
EBITDA are as follows for the year ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 (in thousands):

Year Ended
December 31
2006 2005
Net income . $ 25,682 $ 20,807
Adjustments to net income:
Interest expense - 43,532 . 33409
Amortization of financing costs 1,100 1,480
Prepayment expenses - early extinguishment of debt - 555
Depreciation and amortization 65,237 52,096
Amortization of share based compensation i 863 533
Gain on sale of joint venture interests, real estate and other assets (22,729) (5.220}
Tax expense . 30 6
EBITDA adjustments - unconsolidated joint ventures . 2,203 2,593
EBITDA adjustments — minority interest in real estate partnerships {3,803) (2.378)
EBITDA (1} $112,115 $103,881
Interest coverage ratio:
EBITDA $112,115 $103,881
Interest expense: .
Interest expense $ 43,532 $ 33,409
Capitalized interest - 52
Interest expense - unconsolidated joint ventures 1,015 1,400
Interest expense ~ minority interest in real estate partnerships (1.479) (1,328)
Total interest expense 1% 43,068 $ 33533
Interest coverage ratio i ] 2.60 3.0
Fixed charge coverage ratio: ’ .
EBITDA $112,115 $103,881
Fixed charges:
Interest expense $ 43,068 $ 33,533
Preferred dividends 6573 7,146
Preferred distributions - unconsolidated joint ventures - 21
Principal payments (excluding early extinguishment of debt) 15,366 17,724
Principal payments - unconsolidated joint ventures 45 108
Principal payments — minority interest in real estate partnerships _ (222) {497)
Total fixed charges . I$ 64,830 $ 58,035
Fixed charge coverage ratio 1.73 1.79
Modified fixed charge coverage ratio:
EBITDA 312,115 $103,881
Madified Fixed charges:
Interest expense $ 43,068 $ 33,533
" Preferred dividends 6,573 7,146
Preferred distributions - uncensolidated joint ventures - 21
Total fixed charges _ $ 49,641 $ 40,700
Modified fixed charge coverage ratio: - 2.26 2.55
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(1) | Parkway defines EBITDA a non-CAAP financial measure, as net income before mterest income taxes, depreaatuon amortization,

tosses on early extinguishment 'of debt and other gains and tosses. EBITDA, as calculated by us, is not comparable to EBITDA reported by
other REITs that do not define EBITDA exactly as we do.

iThe Company believes that EBITDA helps investors and Parkway’s management anatyze the Company's ablltty to service debt and pay
cash distributions. However, the material limitations associated with using EBITDA as a non-GAAP financial measure compared to cash
ﬂovxlrs provided by operating, investing and financing activities are that EBITDA does not reﬂlact the Company's historical cash expenditures
or future cash requirements for working capital, capital expenditures or the cash required to make interest and principal payments on the
Company s outstanding debt. Although EBITDA has limitations as an analytical tool, the Company campensates for the limitations by only
usmg EBITDA to supplement GAAP financial measures. Additionally, the Company belleves that investors should consider EBITDA in
conjunction with net income and the other required GAAP measures .of its performance and liquidity to improve their understanding of
Parkway's operating results and Liquidity. .

Parkway views EBITDA primarily as a liquidity measure and, as such, the GAAP fi f‘nanaallmeasure most directly comparable to it is cash
ﬂows provided by operating activities. Because EBITDA is not a measure of financial perFormance calculated in accordance with GAAP, it
should not be considered in |solat|on or as a substitute for operating income, net income, tash flows provided by operating, investing and
f‘nancmg activities prepared in accordance with GAAP. The following tabte reconales EBITDA to cash flows provided by operating
activities for the year ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 (in thousands):

! Year Ended
; December 3|
i 2006 2005
| |
EBITDA | $ 112,115 $ 103,881
Amortization of above market leases 1,582 1,970
Operating d:strlbutlons from unconsolidated joint ventures 1,334 2,587
Interest eXpense (43,532) (33,409)
Prepayment expense — early extinguishment of debt - (555)
Tax expense -] (30) {6)
Increase in receivables and other assets (25,465) (11,571}
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and other liabilities 7118 (1,320)
Adjustments for minority interests. 3319 2,567
Adjustments for unconsolidated joint ventures ) (?..954) {4.089)
| :
Cash flows Rrovided by operating activities $ 53,487 $ 60,055
|
|.Accounts Payable and Other Liabilities. During 2006, accounts payable and other [iabilities increased $16 million or 28.3%. The
increase is primarily due to the allocation of purchase price of 2006 office property acquisitions to below market in-place leases in the
amount of $9.4 miilion and the increase in accrued property taxes for the year in the amount of $7.1 million, which is mainly attributable to
the|purchase of One |llinois Center in Chicago, lllinois in 2006.
Minority Interest — Real Estate Partnerships. During the year ending December 3I, 2006 minority interest associated with real estate

partnershlps increased $77.5, million. The increase is attributable to Parkway’s purchase through affiliated entities, of the limited
partner’s interest in MBALP on March 7, 2006, which raised Parkway's total effective ownershnp interest in MBALP to 75.025%, and Ohio
PERS' minority interest share of additional investments made by the Fund. “Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition

and Results of Operation - Fmancml Condition —~ Purchases and Improvements,” includes a description of Fund office property purchases
durmg 2006.




Stockholders’ Equity. Stockholders' equity increased $15.8 million or 3.3% during the year ended December 31, 2006 as a result of
the following (in thousands):

Increase
(Decrease)

Net income ’ $ 25,682
Change in market value of interest rate swap (73}
Change in unrealized loss on equity securities 75
Comprehensive income 25,684
' Common stock dividends declared : (37.776)
Preferred stock dividends declared (6,573)
Purchase of Company stock (2.814)
Exercise of stock options 6,034
Shares issued - stock offering 29,488
Shares issued — Directors’ fees ) 170
Share based compensation expense 863
Shares distributed from deferred compensation plan 304
Shares issued through DRIP plan 407
Employee Stock Purchase Plan . 3
$ 15790

On February 9, 2006, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to I million shares of Parkway’s outstanding common
stack in the open market or in privately negotiated transactions, and at times (through August 2006) and in amounts deemed appropriate
by the Company. During 2006, the Company purchased 71,400 shares of common stock for $2.8 million, which equates to an average
price per share of $39.41.

On December 18, 2006, the Campany sold 600,000 shares of common stock to Banc of America Securities LLC at a gross offering
price of $50.25 per share and  net price of $49.37 per share. The Company used the net proceeds of approximately $29.6 million to
repay indebtedness outstanding under a $19.3 million mezzanine loan incurred in connectlon with the purchase of Cne Illinois Center and
to purchase additional investments in office properties.

During the year ended December 3!, 2006, 803,499 shares of Series B Convertlble Preferred Stock were converted inte an equal
number of shares of common stock. As of December-3|, 2006 there were no shares of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock authorized
and outstanding.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Comments are for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the year ended December 31, 2005.

Net income available to common stockholders for the year ended December 31, 2006, was $19.1 million ($1.34 per basic common
share) as compared to net income available to commen stockholders of $13.7 million ($0 97 per basic common share) for the year ended
December 31, 2005. Met gains of $22.7 million were included in net income available to common stockholders for the year ended
December 31, 2006. Met gains of $5.2 million were included in net income available to common stockholders for the year ended
December 31, 2005.

Office and Parking Properties. The analysis below includes changes attributable to same store properties, acquisitions and
dispositions of office properties. Same store properties are those that the Company owned during both the current and prior year
reporting periods, excluding properties classified as discontinued operations. At December. 31, 2006, same store properties consisted of
51 properties comprising |0 million square feet. Properties acquired in 2005 and 2006 that do not meet the definition of same store
properties consisted of one property with 105,000 square feet in 2005 and eight propert1es with 2.2 miltion square feet in 2006.
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iThe following table represents income from office and parking properties for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 (in
thousands): |

| Year Ended December 31

. Increase %
| 2006 2005 (Decrease) Change
Income from office and parking properties: : :
Same store properties . $174.604 $177.769 $ (3165 -1.8%
Properties acqurred in 2005 18,357 7,703 10,654 138.3%
Properties acquired in 2006 16,058 - 16,058 0.0%
Properties disposed 988 3,014 (2,026) -67.2%
Total income from office and
parking pro'perties $210,007 51 88.486 $ 21,521 11.4%

t .

Income from office and parking propemes for same store properties decreased $3.2 milllon or |.8% for the year ended December 31,
20(?6 compared to the same period for 2005. The primary reason for the decrease is due'to a dectine in same store occupancy for same
store properties for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to December 31, 2005.] Average same store occupancy was 89.7% and
90. 3% for the year ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Additionally, lease termination fee income decreased $1.5 million
for same store properties for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the same period for 2005. In 2007 Parkway projects that
income from same store propertres will increase approximately 4% primarily due to an increase in occupancy and rental rates.

iThe following table represents property operating expenses for the years ended December 3, 2006 and 2005 (in thousands):
t : Year Ended Decermber 31
i . | Increase %
2006 2005 Decrease} Change
Property operatmg expenses:
Same store properties $ 83,203 $ 83272 $ (69) -0.1%
Propertles acquired in 2005 8,441 3,529 4,912 139.2%
Propertles acquired in 2006 6.971 - 6,971 0.0%
Propertles disposed 515 1,453 (938) -64.6%
Total property . e
operating expenses $ 99,130 $ 88,254 $ 10,876 12.3%

lProperty operating expensies for same store properties decreased $69,000 for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the
same period for 2005. In 2007 Parkway projects that same store property operating expenses will increase approx:mately 4% primarily
because of estimated i mcreases in insurance premiums and other normal |nﬂat|onary expense increases.
|

Depreciation and amortization expense attributable to office and parking properties |lnc:reased $13.6 million or 26, 7% for the year
ended December 31, 2006 compared to the same period for 2005 and is due to the increase in the net investment in office and parking
properties because of additional purchases and improvements to properties.

|
Management Company In!::ome The increase in management company income of $2 3 million for the year ended December 31,
2006 compared to the year ended December 31, 2005 is primarily due to the addrtlonal management fee and incentive fee of $4.2
mllllon as a result of the economic returns generated above an internal rate of return hurdle rate achieved over the life of the Viad joint
venture The fees were received and recognized by Parkway in the second quarter of 2006 at closing of the sale of Viad Corporate
Center For the year ended December 31, 2005, management company income inctuded acquisition fees earned on the Maitland 200
|omt venture of $947,000, an incentive fee of $400 000 earned in connection with|the 233 Morth Michigan joint venture and a
commission on the sale of land on behalf of a third-party of $385,000.

Management Company Expenses Management company expenses increased $534,000 for the year ended December 31, 2006

compared to the same period for 2005 and is attributable to increased personnel and administrative costs allocated to manage and expand
fund and joint venture operations.
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Share Based Compensation Expense. Effective |anuary |, 2006, Parkway adopted F FASB Statement No. 123R, Share-Based Payment
{“FAS |23R") using the modified-prospective transition methed. In the past the Company had granted stock options for a fixed number of
shares to employees and directors with an exercise price equal to or above the fair value of the shares at the date of grant. However, no
stock options have been granted to employees since 2002 or to directors since 2003. Since 2003, Parkway has elected to grant
restricted shares and deferred incentive share units instead of stock options. Therefore, the adoption of FAS 23R has not had a material
impact on income from continuing operations, net income, cash flow from operations, cash flow from fi f‘nancmg activities or basic and
diluted earnings per share.

Share based compensation expense of $863,000, $533,000 and $783,000 was recognized for the years ended December 31, 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively. Total compensation expense related to nonvested awards not yet recognized was $3.8 mtlllon as of
December 31, 2006. The weighted average perlod over which this expense is expected to be recognized is approximately 3.3 years.

On |une 27, 2006, the Board of Directors granted 67,500 restricted shares to officers of the Company. Half of the shares will vest
four years from July |, 2006. The remaining half will vest if Parkway achieves the strategic goals of the GEAR UP Plan, which will end
December 3I, 2008. The Company will record compensation expense for the shax;es that vest based sotely on service conditions
beginning |uly I, 2006 over a four year period. Compensation expense will not be recorded on the shares that vest based on achievement
of the GEAR UP Plan until the Company determines that it is probable that the goal W|ll be achieved. Therefore, no expense has been
recorded in 2006 for the shares that vest based on performance conditions. Total potentlal compensation associated with shares that vest
based on performance conditions is $1.5 million.

On lanuary 12, 2007, the Board of Directors approved the grant of 35,874 shares to ochers of the Company. The shares are valued at
$1.9 million and 34,875 shares will vest four years from grant date and 999 shares will vest subject to achievement of the GEAR UP Plan,
whlch will end December 31, 2008.

Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated |oint Ventures. Equity in earnings of unconsolldated joint ventures decreased $745,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the same period for 2005 and is primarily'dué to the sale of the Company’s 30% interest in
the Viad Corporate Center in June 2G06.

Gain on Sale of |oint Venture Interests, Real Estate and Other Assets. For the year ended December 3t, 2006, Parkway recorded a
gain on the sale of the Viad Corporate Center in the amount of $13.6 million, a gain on the sale of three buildings in Atlanta in the amount
of $1.6 million, a gain on the sale of Charlotte Park in the amount of $2.6 million and recognized an impairment loss on investment
securities in the amount of $119,000. For the year ended December 31, 2005, the Company recorded a gain on the sale of an 80% joint
venture interest in Maitland 200, an office building in Orlando, Florida, in the amount of $1.3 million and recorded an impairment loss of
$340,000 on 12 acres of land in New Orleans, Louisiana. Item 7. “Management’s Di‘scussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations — Financial Condition — Office and Parking Properties and Investrment in Unconsolidated |oint Ventures,™ includes a

discussion of assets sold during 2006.

Interest Expense. Interest expense, including amortization, increased $9.2 million or 25.9% for the year ended December 31, 2006
compared to the same period for 2005 and is comprised of the fellowing (in thousands):’

Year Ended December 31

' ! Increase %
2006 2005 | (Decrease) Change
Interest expense: '
Mortgage interest expense $ 32674 % 26.043! $ 6,631 25.5%
Bank line interest expense 10,105 6,614, 3.491 52.8%
Subsidiary redeemable
preferred membership interest 752 752 - 0.0%
Debt prepayment expense - 555 (555)  -100.0%
Mortgage loan cost amortization 671 976 (305) -31.3%
Bank loan cost amortization 430 504, (74) -14.7%
Total interest expense $ 44632 $ 35444 $ 9,188 25.9%

Mortgage interest expense increased $6.6 million or 25.5% for the year ended Decémber 31, 2006 compared to the same period for
2005 and is due to the net effect of new loans placed or assumed in 2006 and 2005, the transfer of a mortgage in connection with the
sate of a joint venture interest in 2005 and the refinancing of the Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association mortgage in 2005. ltem 7.
“Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operatlons - Financial Condition — Mortgage Notes
Payable,” includes a discussion of mortgages placed or assumed in 2006. The average interest rate on mortgage notes payable as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005 was 5.8% and 5.7%, respectively.
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Bank line interest expense increased $3.5 million or 52.8% for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the same period for
20()51 The change is primarily 'due to the increase in the average balance of bank borrowmgs from $138.6 million for the year ended
December 31, 2005 to $168 mllhon for the year ended December 31, 2006. Addltlonally, the weighted average interest rate on bank
lines of credat increased from 4. 6% during the year ended December 31, 2005 to 5.9% during the same period in 2006. The increase in
bank borrowmgs is primarily attributable to advances for purchases of office properties.

Dlscontlnued Operations. Discontinued operations is comprised of the following for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005
(in thousands) !

t
Year Ended| December 31
| Increase %
2006 2005 {Decrease) Change
Discontinued operations: '
Income from discontinued operations - $ 536 $ 2366 $ (1.810) -76.5%
Gain on sale of real estate
from discor\tinued operations 5.083 4,181 902 21.6%
Total discontinued operations $ 5.639 $ 6,547 $  (908) -13.9%
i

“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operatlons - Financial Condition — Office and Parking
Properties - Dispositions,” mcludes a description of office properties sold during 2006 that are classified as discontinued operations.

In‘ 2005, the Company sold The Park on Camelback, an office property in Phoenix, Arlzona and 250 Commonwealth, an office
property in Greenville, South Carolma to unrelated third parties, and the Company recogmzed a net gain on the sales of $4.2 million.in
September 2005. The net galns and all current and prior period income from these office propertles has been classified as discontinued
operatuons =

Comments are for the year endeld December 3i, 2005 compared to the year ended December 3|, 2004,

Net income available for common stockholders for the year ended December 31, 2005 was $13.7 million ($.97 per basic common
share) as compared to $19.5 mllllOI"I ($1.73 per basic common share) for the year ended December 31, 2004. Net income for the year
endmg December 31, 2005 included a net gain from the sale of real estate and joint venture interest of $5.6 million and an impairment
loss on land of $340,000. Neti income for the year ending December 31, 2004 included garns on a note receivable and the sale of a joint
venture interest of $4.3 million.

|

Olﬁ"ce and Parking Properties. The analysis below includes changes attributable to same store properties, acquisitions and
dispositions of office propemes Same store properties are those that the Company owned during both the current and prior year’
reporting periods, excluding properties classified as discontinued operations. At December'31, 2005, same store properties consisted of
49 properties comprising 8.6 million square feet. Properties acquired in 2005 that do not’meet the definition of same store properties
consisted of seven properties wrth 1.9 million square feet.

The following table represents incomne from office and parking properties for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 (in
thousands)

: Year Ended December 31
Increase %
' 2005 2004 (Decrease)  Change
tncome from off‘ ice and parking properties:
Same store properties $140320  $139,356 $ 964 0.7%
Properties acquured in 2004 8,867 1,349 7518 557.3%
Properties acqu:red in 2005 38,563 - 38,563 0.0%
Properties disposed 736 12,123 (11,387) -93.9%
Total income from office and
parking prcI\perties $188,486 $152,828 $ 35.658 23.3%

Income from office and parking properties for same store properties increased $964,000 or .7% for the year ended December 31,
2005 compared to the same perlod for 2004. The primary reason for the increase is due to an increase in same store occupancy for same
store properties for the year ended December 31, 2005 compared to December 31, 2004, Average same store occupancy was 89.8% and
87.9% for the year ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
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The following table represents property operating expenses for the years ended Defcember 31, 2005 and 2004 (in thousands):

Year Ended December 3

" Increase - %
2005 2004 °  (Decrease) Change
Property operating expenses: '
Same store properties $ 66769 $ 65482 § 1,287 2.0%
Properties acquired in 2004 3,364 463 2,901 626.6%
Properties acquired in 2005 17,686 - 17,686 0.0%
Properties disposed 435 4,505 {4,070) -90.3%
Total property :
operating expenses $ 88,254 $ 70450 . % 17.804 25.3%

Property operating expenses for same store properties increased $1.3 million or 2% fer the year ended December 31, 2005 compared
to the same period for 2004 and is primarily attributable to normal inflationary expensé increases.

Depreciation and amortization expense attributable to office and parking properties increased $15.4 million or 43.1% for the year
ended December 31, 2005 compared to the same period for 2004 and is due to the increase in the net investment in office and parking
properties due to additional purchases and improvements to properties.

Interest Expense. Interest expense, including amortization, increased $9.6 million or 37.3% for the year ended December 31, 2005
compared to the same period for 2004 and is comprised of the following (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31

Increase %

2005 2004 {Decrease)  Change

Interest expense: ‘ '
Mortgage interest expense $ 26043 $ 19,788 $ 6,255 31.6%
Bank line interest expense . 6,614 31796 2818 74.2%

Subsidiary redeemable '

preferred membership interest 752 725 27 3.7%
Debt prepayment expense 555 S 44 8.6%
Mortgage loan cost amortization . 976 1556 420 75.5%
Bank loan cost amortization 504 44| 63 14.3%
Total interest expense $ 35,444 $ 25!8I7 $ 9.627 37.3%

!

Mortgage interest expense increased $6.3 million or 31.6% for the year ended December 3, 2005 compared to the same period for
2004 and is due to the net effect of the early extinguishment of two mortgages in 2004 new loans placed or assumed in 2005 and 2004,
the transfer of a mortgage in connection with the sale of a joint venture interest in 2005 and the refinancing of the Teachers Insurance and
Annuity Association mortgage in 2005. The average interest rate on mortgage notes p:lyable as of December 3l, 2005 and 2004 was
5.7% and 6%, respectively.

Bank line interest expense increased $2.8 million or 74.2% for the year ended December 34, 2005 compared to the same period for
2004. The change is primarily due to the increase in the weighted average interest rate on bank lines of credit from 3.1% during the year
ended December 31, 2004 to 4.6% during the same pericd in 2005,

Discontinued QOperations. Discontinued operations is comprised of the Fol.lowmg for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004
(in thousands):

Year Ended December 31

" Increase %
2005 2004, . (Decrease) Change

Discontinued operations: ’ . )
Income from discontinued operations $2366- % 3464 3 (1,098) -31.7%
Gain on sale of real estate
from discontinued operations 4.181 - 4,181 0.0%

Total discontinued operations $ 6,547 $ 3,464 $ 3.083 89.0%
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“Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operatro'ns — Financial Condition -~ Office and Parking
Propertres - Dispositions,” includes a descrlptron of office properties sold during 2006 that are classified as discontinued operations.

In 2005, the Company sold The Park on Camelback, an office property in Phoenix, Arizona, and 250 Commonwealth, an office
property in Greenv:lle South Carolina, to unrelated third parties, and the Company recognrzed a net gain on the sales of $4.2 million in
September 2005. In accordanée with GAAP, the net gains and all current and prior period income from these office properties has been
classified as discontinued operatlons

LIQUIDIT\" AND CAPITAL R:souecss

Statement of Cash Flows. Cash and cash equivalents were $4.5 million and $3.4 mllllon at December 31, 2006 and December 3I,
2005 respectively. Cash flows provided by operating activities for the year ended December 31, 2006 were $53 5 million compared to
$60. Il million for the same perrod of 2005. The change in cash flows from operating activities is primarily attributable to the effect of the
timing of receipt of revenues and payment of expenses.

(l_.ash used in investing activities was $286.6 million for the year ended December. 31, 2006 compared to cash used in investing
actrvrltres of $172.8 million for the same period of 2005. The increase in cash used by mves'tmg activities of $113.7 million is primarily due
to the net effect of increased oche property purchases and sales in 2006 and an increase in distributions from unconsolidated joint
ventures, which is attributable to the sales proceeds received for the sale of the Viad Corporate Centerin june 2006.

I

Cash provided by financing activities was $234.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to cash provided by
Fnancmg activities of $115 million for the same period of 2005. The increase in cash provladed by financing activities of $119.1 million is
pnmanly due to additional mortgage placements in 2006 and contributions from minority interest partners to fund office property
purchases.

|
quurdlty The Company plans to continue pursurng the acquisition of additional mvestments that meet the Company’s investment
cntena and intends to use bank lines of credit, proceeds from the sale of non-core assets and office properties, proceeds from the sale of
port:ons of owned assets through joint ventures, possible sales of securities and cash balances to fund those acquisitions.

The Company's cash flows a're exposed to interest rate changes primarily as a result of its lines of credit used to maintain liquidity and
fund Icapltal expenditures and expansion of the Company’s real estate investment portfolio 'and operations. The Company's interest rate
risk management objective is to limit the impact of interest rate changes on earnings and ICash flows and to lower its overall borrowing
costs. To achieve its objectives, the Company borrows at fixed rates, but also utilizes a three-year unsecured revolving credit Facrlrty and
two one- year unsecured lines of credit,

|

At December 3I, 2006, Parkway had a total of $152.3 million outstanding under a four-year $140 million unsecured revolving credit
facullty and a five-year $60 million unsecured term loan, both led by Wachovia Bank and syndlcated to nine other banks (the “$200 million
tine"), a $15 million unsecured line of credit with PNC Bank (the “$15 million Line™) and a $9 million unsecured line of credit with
Trustmark National Bank (the “$9 million line”). The interest rates on the $200 million lrne and the $15 million line' were equal to the
30- day LIBOR rate plus 80 to 130 basis points, depending upon overall Company le\.'eragel The interest rate on the $9 million line was
equal to the 30-day LIBOR rate plus 132.5 basis points. The weighted average interest rate on unsecured lines of credit was 6.3% and
5.3%'at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

On April 27, 2006 the Company closed the new $200 million unsecured credit facrllty led by Wachovia Bank and syndicated to nine
other banks. The $200 million)line replaced the previous $190 million line, which was to mature in February 2007. The new facility is
comprrsed of a $60 miltion term loan maturing in April 2011 and a $140 million revolving loan maturing in April 2010, The interest rate on
the $200 million line is based on LIBOR plus 80 to 130 basis points depending upon overalt Company leverage (with the current rate set
at |30 basis points as of December 31, 2006). The Company paid a facility fee of $200, 000 (10 basis points) and origination fees of
$688,000 (34.4 basis points) upon closing of the loan agreement. Additionally, the Clompany pays an annual administration fee of
$35, 000 and fees on the unused portion of the revelver ranging between 12.5 and 20 basis  points based upon overall Company leverage
(wrth the rate set at 12.5 basis points at December 31, 2006). The increased size of the line affords the Company greater financial
ﬂexrbrlrty and capacity while accommodating the Company’s growth.

Tlhe $15 million line matures |anuary 29, 2008, is unsecured and is expected to fund the daily cash requirements of the Company’s
treasury management system. The $15 mrll.ron line has a current interest rate equal to the 30 -day LIBOR rate plus 130 basis points as of
December 31,2006. The Company paid a facility fee of $15,000 (10 basis points) upon closmg of the loan agreement. Under the $15
million line, the Company does not pay annual administration fees or fees on the unused port|on of the line.

The $9 million line with Trustmark Mational Bank is interest only, has a current interest rate equal to the 30-day LIBOR rate plus 132.5

basis’ -points and matures December 7, 2007. The proceeds of the loan were used to finance the construction of the City Centre Garage,
which was completed in 2005.
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To protect against the potential for rapidly rising interest rates, the Company entered into interest rate swap agreements in 2005 and
2004. The Company designated the swaps as hedges of the variable interest rates on the Company's borrowings under the Wachovia
unsecured revolving credit facility. Accordingly, changes in the fair vatue of the swap are recogmzed in accumutated other comprehensive
income until the hedged item is recognized in earnings. The Company's interest rate hedge contracts as of December 31, 2006 and 2005
are summarized as follows (in thousands):

Fair
Market Value
Type of  Notional  Maturity Fixed December 3|
Hedge Amount Date Reference Rate Rate . 2006 2005
Swap $40,000 06/30/06  1-Month LIBOR 3.530% $ - § 245
Swap  $40000  12/31/08 1-Month LIBOR  4.360% 525 426
Swap $20,000  12/31/08 |-Month LIBOR  4.245% 307 234

' $ 832 $ 905

At December 3/, 2006, the Company had $696 million in mortgage notes payable with an average interest rate of 5.8% secured by
office properties and $152.3 million drawn under bank lines of credit. Parkway's pro rata share of unconsolidated joint venture debt was
$9.9 million with an average interest rate of 5.2% at December 3I, 2006. Based|on the Company’s total market capitalization of
approximately $1.7 billion at December 31, 2006 (using the December 3|, 2006 Iclo'sing price of $51.01 per common share), the
Company's debt represented apprommately 47.9% of its total market capltallzatlon The Company targets a debt to total market
capitalization rate at a percentage in the range of 45% to 50%. This rate may vary at tlmes pending acquisitions, sales and/or equity
offerings. In addition, volatility in the price of the Company’s common stock may affect the debt to total market capitalization ratic.
However, over time the Company plans to maintain a percentage in the range of 45% to, 50%.

In addition to the debt to tatat market capitalization ratio, the Company also monitars interest, fixed charge and modified fixed charge
coverage ratios. The interest coverage ratio is computed by comparing the cash |nterest accrued to eamings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization (“EBITDA”}. This ratio for the year ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was 2.60 and 3.10 times,
respectively. The fixed charge coverage ratic is computed by comparing the cash lnterest accrued, principal payments made on mortgage
loans and preferred dividends paid ta EBITDA. This ratio for the year ended Decen’;ber 31, 2006 and 2005 was .73 and 1.79 times,
respectively. The modified fixed charge coverage ratio is computed by comparing the cash interest accrued and preferred dividends paid
to EBITDA. This ratio for the year ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was 2.26 and 2.55 times, respectively. In accordance with the
GEAR UP Plan, Parkway established a self-imposed limit for the modified fixed charge coverage ratio of 2.5 times as the Company’s
ptedge not to use leverage to achieve Company goals. Management believes the debt to market capitalization, interest coverage, fixed
charge coverage and modified fixed charge coverage ratios provide useful information on total debt levels as well as the Company's ability
to cover interest, principal and/or preferred dividend payments with current income,

The table below presents the principal payments due and weighted average interest rates for the mortgage notes payable as of
December 31, 2006,

Average Mortgage Notes Payable
Interest Rate {In thousands)
2007 5.8% $ 34,159
2008 5.8% " 57,120
2009 6.0% 37,471
2010 5.9% 98,840
2011 6.2% 113,129
Thereafter 67% . 355,293
Total $ 696,012
Fair value at 12/31/06 $ 707,185

The Company presently has plans to make additional capital improvements at its office properties in 2007 of approximately $33
million. These expenses include tenant improvements, capitalized acquisitioni costs and capitalized building improvements.
Approximately $13.9 million of these improvements relate to upgrades on properties acquired in recent years that were anticipated at the
time of purchase. All such improvements are expected to be financed by cash flow from the properties, advances on the bank lines of
credit or contributions from partners.

In 2006, the Company announced the proposed development of a 194,000 square foot Class A+ office building in ackson,
Mississippi known as The Pinnacle at [ackson Place, adjacent to the Company’s headquarters building. The estimated cost of the
development is $39 million and it is expected to be completed in the fall of 2008. The Company has received commitments to lease
approximately 73% of the new office space frem four major customers. Parkway will be seekmg partners for an 80% ownership interest in
the development. There can be no assurance that the development or joint venture of The Pinnacle will occur.
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In accordance with Parkway's strategic plan, GEAR UP, the Cormpany projects the following acquisitions and dispositions in 2007.
“Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Overview — Strategic Planning,” includes a full
discussion of the Gear Up Plan.1

|

®  Fee simple office property purchases totaling $150 million, which will be funded with proceeds from sales and/or bank lines of
credit.

1

®  Fund office property purchases totaling $170 million. Parkway's equity contribution will be approximately $17 million and will be

funded with proceeds from sales and/or bank lines of credit.

e  QOnefee Sirnple sale olf an asset in Columbia, South Carolina valued at $9 million is projected to take place May |, 2007; and
®  Contributions of asse't to funds or similar ventures where the Campany will retainja 25% ownership interest are projected to be
made as shown below:
O Assetsin Knoxvillle, Tennessee totaling 549,000 square feet with an estimated value of $59 million on uly |, 2007;
O Assetsin Virginia!totaling 883,000 square feet with an estimated value of $97 million on |uly I, 2007;

|
O Two assets in Columbia, South Carolina totaling 759,000 square feet with an estimated value of $97 million on October
1,2007; and

O  Inconnection with the proposed ventures, Parkway may incur debt prepayment penalties and expense of $2.8 million.
1

T he Company anticipates that its current cash balance, operating cash flows and borrowings (including borrowings under the working
capital line of credit) will be adequate to pay the Company s (i) operating and administrative expenses, (i) debt service obligations, (iii)
distributions to shareholders, (iv) capital improvements, and (v) normal repair and maintenance expenses at its properties, both in the
short and long term. In addition, the Company may use proceeds from sales of assets, p055|ble sales of securities and borrowings to fund
property acquisitions.

i
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

As of December 3/, 2006¥ the Company was invested in four unconsolidated real estate joint ventures. These joint ventures are
accounted for using the equity, method of accounting, as Parkway does not control any of these joint ventures and is not the primary
benchuary, as that term is defined in FIN46R. As a result, the assets and liabilities of the joint ventures are not included in Parkway's
consolidated batance sheet. Information retating to the unconsolidated joint ventures at December 31, 2006 is detailed below.

i Parkway's
Ownership
Joint Ventures Property Name Location Interest
I
Wink-Parkway Partnership Wink Building MNew Or{ea!ns, Louisiana 50.0%
Parkway |oint Venture, LLC UBS Building/River Oaks |acksen, Milssissippi 20.0%
RubiconPark |, LLC | Lakewood/Falls Pointe Atlanta, Georgia 200%
’ Carmel Crossing Charlotte, North Carolina
RubiconPark I, LLC | Maitland 200 Orlando, Florida 20.0%
I

Cash distributions from unconsolidated joint ventures are made to each partner based on their percentage of ownership in each entity.
Cash distributions made to partners in joint ventures where the percentage of debt assumed is disproportionate to the ownership
percentage in the venture is dlstrlbuted based on each partner's share of cash available for distributlon before debt service, based on their
ownership percentage, less the partner s share of debt service based on the percentage of debt assumed by each partner.
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The following mFormatlon summarizes the financial position at December 31, 2006 for the investments in which we held an interest at

December 31, 2006 (in thousands):

Mortgage Parkway’s

Summary of Financial Position Total Assets Debt (1) Total Equity Investment
Phoenix Officelnvest, LLLC $ 190 $ - $ 164 $ -
Parkway |oint Venture, LLC 17,514 12,600 , 4,421 (150)
Wink-Parkway Partnership 1,470 275 1,082 541
RubiconPark 1, LLC 74,408 52,000 21,075 5,676
RubiconPark It, LLC 29,643 19,061 . 10,093 5.112
$123,225 $83.936! - $36,835 $11,179

(1) The mortgage debt, all of which is non-recourse, is collateralized by the individual real estate property or properties within each
venture, the net book value of which totaled $114.7 mllllon at December 31, 2006. Pari-way s proportionate share of the non-recourse
mortgage debt totaled $9.9 million at December 3}, 2006.

The following information summarizes the results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2006 for investments which
impacted our 2006 resuits of operations (in thousands):

Parkway's Share! Parkway’s Share
of Equity in Earnlngs of Gain on

Total Net of Unceonsolidated Sale of Parkway's Share

Summary of Operations Revenue Income Joint Ventures Real Estate of Net income
Phoenix Officelnvest, LLC (1) $ 5835 $41,973 $ (217) ‘ $13,584 $13,367
Parkway |oint Venture, LLC 2,664 a2 7 - 17
Wink-Parkway Partnership 333 126 63 - 63
RubiconPark I, LLC 9,923 1,701 502 - 50
RubiconPark i1, LLC 4,332 1,071 386 - ' 386
$23,087 - $44.953 $ 751 i $13,584 $14,335

1 i
(1) On |une 23, 2006, the Company and its joint venture partner sold Viad Corporaté Center in Phoenix, Arizona for $105.5 million,
The buyer assumed the existing mortgage debt of $50 million in the sale. The Company received net cash proceeds of $15.4 million and
recognized a gain of $13.6 million from the sale. In addition to the gain, the Company rlecogmzed management and incentive fees of $4.2
million as a result of the economic returns generated over the life of the Phoenix Of'f'celnvest joint venture. In accordance with Parkway's
accounting policy for incentive management fees, the additional incentive and management fees were recorded at the closing of the sale
of Viad Corporate Center, at which time the fees were earned. Parkway also incurred $325,000 in costs associated with the loan transfer.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

We have contractual obligations including mortgage notes payable and lease obligations. The table below presents total payments
due under specified contractual obligations by year through maturity as of December 3| \2006 {in thousands):

!
Payments Due By Period

Contractual Obligations Total 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Thereafter
Long-Term Debt (Mortgage Notes Payable) $946,348 $73,558 $94.816 $72,239 $130,976 $138.303 $436,456
Capital Lease Obligations 69 32 32 5 - - -
Operating Leases 692 452 240 - - - -
Purchase Obligations 6,870 6,201 21 295 9 344 -
Other Long-Term Liabitities 10,741 10,741 - - - - -
Total ’ $964,720 $90,984 $95.109 $72,539 $130,985 $138,647 $436,456

Co
The amounts presented above for mortgage notes payable include principal and mterest payments. The amounts presented for
purchase obligations represent the remaining tenant improvement allowances for teases in place and commitments for building
improvements as of December 31, 2006.

The amounts presented above as other long-term liabilities represents subsidiary redeemable preferred membership interests issued to
the seller in connection with the Capital City Plaza purchase in 2004. The preferred membershlp interests pay the seller a 7% coupon rate
and were issued to accommodate their tax planning needs. The seller currently has the'right to redeem the remaining balance of the
membership interests. Parkway has the right to retire the preferred interest in |uly 2007.
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Parkway has a 75% ownership interest in MBALP and acts as the managing general partner MBALP is primarily funded with financing
from a third party lender, which is secured by a first lien on the rental property of the partnershlp The creditors of MBALP do not have
recourse to Parkway. In acting as the general partner, Parkway is committed to providing additional funding to partnership deficits up to an
aggregate amount of I m|ll|on | To date Parkway has not been required to provide any addltlonal funding to MBALP:

On July Il, 2006, the Corhpany purchased One lllinois Center in Chicago, illinois.; "l'he purchase was funded by a |0-year $148.5
mmlllon non-recourse Frst mortgage a $33.7 million secured recourse mezzanine loan Wlth a six-month term and advances under bank lines
of credlt In connection with the first mortgage, the Company delivered $11.3 million in|letters of credit to satisfy the various escrow
reqmrements made by the Lender The letters of credit expire |une 30, 2007.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING Es-rmxres

Ceneral. Parkway's mvestments are generally made in office properties. Therefore, the Company is generally subject to risks
mC|dental to the ownership of real estate. Some of these risks include changes in supply or demand for office properties or tenants for
such properties in an area in wh|ch we have buildings; changes in real estate tax rates; and Ic:hanges in federal income tax, real estate and
zoning laws. The Company’s |discussion and analysis of financial condition and results oF operations is based upon its Consolidated
F|nanc1al Statements. The Company's Cansolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of Parkway Properties, Inc., its majority
owned subsidiaries and joint ventures in which the Company has a controlling interest. Parkway also consolidates sub5|d|ar|es where the
entlty is a variable interest entlty and Parkway is the primary beneficiary, as defined in FASB lnterpretatlon 46R “Consolidation of Variable -
Interest Entities” (“FIN 46R™}! The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accountlng principles generally accepted in the
Untted States of America requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from our estimates.

‘The accounting policies anld estimates used in the preparation of our Consolidated Financial Statements are more fully described in
the notes to our Consolldated'Flnanaal Statements. However, certain of the Company’sisignificant accounting policies are considered
crltncal accounting policies due to the increased tevel of assumptions used or estimates made in determining their impact on our
Consolidated Financial Statements

Parkway considers critical accounting policies and estimates to be those used in the determination of the reported amounts and
disclosure related to the following: :

|

(I} tmpairment or disposal of long-lived assets;

(2) Depreciable lives applled to real estate and improvements to real estate;

(3) Initial recognition, medsurement and allocation of the cost of real estate acquired; and

'(4) Allowance for doubtful accounts.

Impairment or Disposal of Long Lived Assets. Changes in the supply or demand of tenlants for our properties could impact our ability
to fill available space. Should,a significant amount of available space exist for an extended period, our investment in a particular office
bmll:hng may be impaired. We evaluate our real estate assets upon the occurrence of 5|gn|Fcant adverse changes to assess whether any
|mpa|rment indicators are present that affect the recovery of the camying amount.

!

Real estate assets are classified as held for sale or held and used in accordance with) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(“SFAS”) No. 144, “Accountirig for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”. Inlaccordance with SFAS No. 144, the Company
records assets held for sale at the lower of cairying amount or fair value less cost to sell. Wlth respect to assets classified as held and used,
we perlodlcally review these assets to determine whether our carrying amount will be recovered A long-lived asset is considered |mpa|red
if |ts carrying value exceeds the estimated fair value. Fair value is based on the est|mated and realizable contract sales price (if available)
for the asset less estimated cost_f. to sell. If a sales price is not available, the eshmated undiscounted cash flows of the asset for the
remammg useful life are used to determine if the carrying value is recoverable. The cash ﬂow estimates are based on assumptions about
employlng the asset for its remaining useful life. Factors considered in projecting future cash flows include but are not limited to: Existing
leases, future leasing and terminations, market rental rates, capital improvements, tenant{improvements, leasing commissions, inflation
andlother known variables. Upon impaifment, the Company would recognize an impairment Loss to reduce the carrying value of the long-
lIVECl asset to our estimate of its fair value. The estimate of fair value and cash flows to be'generated from praperties requires us to make
assumptlons If ane or more dssumptions prove incorrect or if the assumptions change, the recognition of an impairment loss on one or

more properties may be necessary in the future, which would result in a decrease in net i income.
t

Parkway recorded an impairment loss on equity securities in the amount of $119,000 in 2006 and an impairment loss on |2 acres of
land in New Orleans, Louisiana in the amount of $340,000 in 2005. No impairment losses were recorded in 2004.
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Depreciable Lives Applied to Real Estate and Improvements to Real Estate. Depreuataon of buildings and parking garages is
computed using the straight-line method over an estimated useful life of 40 years. DepreC|at|on of building improvements is computed
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the improvement. If our!esttmate of useful lives proves to be incorrect, the
depreciation expense recognized would also be incorrect. Therefore, a change in the estlmated useful lives assigned to buildings and
improvements would result in either an increase or decrease in deprecmtmn expense,! wh|ch would result in an increase or decrease in
earnings,

Initial Recognition, Measurement and Allocation of the Cost of Real Estate Acqmred Parkway accounts for its acquisitions of real
estate in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, Busmess Combinations,” which requires the fair value of
the real estate acquired to be allocated to the acquired tangible assets, consnstlng of land building, garage, building improvements and
tenant improvements, identified intangible assets and liabilities, consisting of the value of above and below market leases, customer
relationships, lease costs and the value of in-place leases and any value attributable to cbove or below market debt assumed with the
acquisition,

Parkway allocates the purchase price of properties to tangible and intangible assets based on fair values. The Company determines the
fair value of the tangible and intangible components using a variety of methods and assumpltlcns all of which result in an approximation of
fair value. Differing assumptions and metheds could result in different estimates of fair value and thus, a different purchase price
allocation and corresponding increase or decrease in depreciation and amortization expense

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts. Accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance For amounts that may become uncollectible in
the future. Our receivable balance is comprised primarily of rents and operating expense r!ecoverles due from customers. Change in the
supply of or demand for office properties could impact our customers’ ability to honor, thelr lease obligaticns, which could in turn affect
our recorded revenues and estimates of the collectibility of our receivables. Revenue frorn |real estate rentals is recognized and accrued as
earned on a pro rata basis over the term of the lease. We regularly evaluate the adequacy of our allowance for doubtful accounts
considering such factors as credit quality of our customers, delinquency of payment, hlstorlcal trends and current economic conditions.
We provide an allowance for doubtful accounts for customer balances that are over 90 days past due and for specific customer receivables
for which collection is considered doubtful. Actual results may differ from these estlma‘res under different assumptions or condltlons
which could result in an increase or decrease in bad debt expense. i

Funps FROM OPERATIONS

Management believes that funds from operations available to common sharel':lolders (“FFO™) is an appropriate measure of
performance for equity REITs and computes this measure in accordance with the Natlonal Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts'
{"NAREIT") definition of FFO. Funds from operations is defined by NAREIT as net |ncome {computed in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles "GAAP™), excluding gains or losses from sales of property and extraordinary items under GAAP, plus
depreciation and amortization, and after adjustments to derive the Company’s pro rata shafe of FFO of consolidated and unconsolidated
joint vertures. Further, the Company does not adjust FFO to eliminate the effects of non-recurring charges. The Company believes that
FFO is a meaningful supplemental measure of its operating performance because hlstonl'lcal cost accounting for real estate assets in
accordance with GAAP implicitly assumes that the value of real estate assets d|m|n|she; predictably over time, as reflected through
depreciation and amortization expenses. However, since real estate values have h|stor|cally risen or fallen with market and other
conditions, many industry investors and analysts have considered presentation of operatmg results for real estate companies that use
historical cost accounting to be insufficient. Thus, NAREIT created FFO as a supplerrllental measure of operating performance for real
estate investment trusts that excludes historical cost depreciation and amontization, among other items, from net income, as defined by
GAAP. The Company believes that the use of FFO, combined with the required GAAF‘ presentatlons has been beneficial in improving the
understanding of operating results of real estate investment trusts among the investing publlc and making comparisons of operating results
among such companies more meaningful. FFO as reported by Parkway may not be comparable to FFO reported by other REITs that do
not define the term in accordance with the current NAREIT definition. Funds from c?peratlons do not represent cash generated from
operating activities in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Umted States and is not an indication of cash
available to fund cash needs. Funds from operations should not be considered an alternatwe to net income as an indicator of the
Company's operating performance or as an atternative to cash flow as a measure of llqwdlty '
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(in thousands, except per share data):

+
1

Total Dollar Amount

;
[The following table presents a reconciliation of the Company’s net income to FFO for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

Diluted Per Share

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31 December 31
| 2006 | 2008 2006 2005
. MNetincome ' $ 25,682 $| 20,807 $ 1.77 $ 146
Adjustments to derive funds from operations:
Depreciation and amortization 64,655 51,046 4.28 3.3¢%
Depreciation and amortization - discontinued operations 582 1,050 0.04 0.07
Minaority interest deprecuat|on and amortization (2275) (1,019 (0.15) (0.07)
Adjustments for unconsohda'ted joint ventures 815 1.057 0.05 0.07
Preferred dividends (4,800) (4,800) (0.33) (0.34)
Convertible preferred dividends (1.773) (2,346) (0.12) (0.16)
Cain on real estate and joint venture interests (22,848) (5.512) {1.51) (0.37)
Minority interest ~ unit helders | 2 - -
Diluted share adjustment for convertible preferred stock - - 0.07 0.11
Funds from operations applicable to common shareholders $ 60,039 % 60,285 $ 410 § 4.6
[
INFLATION

Except for insurance and utilities, inflation has not had a significant impact on the Company because of the relatively low inflation rate
in the Company's geograph|c areas of operation. Additionally, most of the leases reqUIlre the customers to pay their pro rata share of-
operatmg expenses, mcludmg common area maintenance, real estate taxes, utilities and insurance, thereby reducing the Company’s
exposure to increases in operating expenses resulting from inflation. The Company’s leases typically have three to seven year terms, which
may enable the Company to replace existing leases with new teases at market base rent, which may be higher or lower than the existing
lease rate.

|

Insurance. Following the devastating hurricanes of 2004 and 2005, the insurance market for properties located in coastal and wind

prone areas of the country has been volatile. The Company’s current property and casualty insurance policy for most properties has been
in place since November 30, 2005 and is scheduled to renew April.l, 2007, at which t:me these lines of coverage will be renewed under
the market conditions that exist at that time. The Company expects that the cost of property coverage in some of its markets could
increase compared to the current cost. There may also be a reduced capacity by insurance providers to fully cover the replacement value
of properties in 'certain geographm regions. Any increase in insurance costs directly related to each property will be passed through to
customers to the extent allowed by the lease terms.

I

| Utilities. Energy costs in mest of our markets have increased over the past |12 months ata higher rate than the overall rate of inflation.
The Company has undertaker? several initiatives to conserve energy and to educate our clustomers on the importance of conservatian in
controlllng the operating cost of our properties. The increase in energy costs have been passed through to customers to the extent
allowed by the terms of each customer's tease agreement. The Company estimates that approxmately 50% of the increase in energy costs
is paud by the customers.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUAl,ITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

See information appearing under the caption "Liquidity" appearing in "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations”. :

As of December 31, 2006, total outstanding debt was $848.3 million of which $152. 3 million or 18%, is variable rate debt. If market
rates of interest on the varlable rate debt fluctuate by 10% (or approximately 63 basis pomts) the change in interest expense on the
variable rate debt would lncrease or decrease future eamings and cash flows by approxlmately $952,000 annually.
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CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Company’s management, with the participation of the Company’s Chief Executlve Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has
evaluated the effectiveness of Parkway’s disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2006. Based on that evaluation, the
Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that Parkway s disclosure controls and procedures were
effective as of December 31, 2006. There were no changes in the Company's internal :control over financial reporting during the fourth
quarter of 2006 that has materially affected, oris reasonably likety to affect, the Company 5 imt»ernal control over financial reparting.

The Company’s internal control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance |to the company’s management and board of
directors regarding the preparation and fair presentation of published financial statemepts All internal control systems, no matter how
well designed, have inherent limitations, Therefore, even those systems determined to be effective can provide anly reasonable assurance
with respect to the financial statement preparation and presentation. '

MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Company’s management, with the participation of the Company's Chief Ex%ecu:twe Officer and Chief Financial Officer, is
responsible for establishing and malntalnlng adequate internal control over financial reporting. The Company’s managément has assessed
the effectiveness of the company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,2006. In making this assessment, we used
the criteria set forth by the Committee of Spensoring Organizations of the Treadway Commrssron (COSQ} in Intemal Control -
Integrated Framework. Based on our assessment we have concluded that, as of Decemb!er 31, 2006, the company’s internal control over
financial reporting is effective based on those criteria. Our independent repistered PUbI.I\_ accounting firm, Ermst & Young LLP, have
provided an attestation report on management’s assessment of the Company's internal cclmtrol over financial reporting as of December 31,

2006.
CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATICNS

Steven G. Rogers, President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Wl{llam R. Flatt, Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer of the Company, have issued the certifications required by Sections 302 and 906 of The Sarbanes- -Oxley Act of 2002
and applicable SEC regulations with respect to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 105K !mctudlng the financial statements provided in
this Report. Among other matters required to be included in those certifications, Mr. Rogers and Mr, Flatt have each certified that, to the
best of his knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included i in the Annual Report on Form 10-K, fairly present
in all material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the' Company as of, and for, the periods presented.
See Exhibits 3| and 32 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form I0-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 for the complete Section
302 and 906 Certifications, respectively.

In addition, Mr, Rogers submitted his annual certification to the Mew York Stock Exchange (NYSE) on May 17, 2006, stating he was

not aware of any violation by the Company of the NYSE corporate governance listing standards as required by Sectron 303A. I2(a) of the
NYSE Listed Company Manual.
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i
REPORT OF INDEPENDEINIIT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Shareholders and Board of Directors
Parkway Properties, Inc. |

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting, that Parkway Properties, Inc. (the Company) maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 3,
2006 based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsaring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). Parkway Properties, Inc.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal
control over financial reportlng and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal cont|rol over financial reporting. Qur responsibility is
tolexpress an opinion on management s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s mternal control over financial
reporting based on our audit. | | . !

We conducted our audit i m accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial
reportlng was maintained in' all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understandlng of internal control over financial
reportlng, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and ?peratlng effectiveness of internal control, and
perFormmg such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

|

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide|reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
f‘nanaal reporting and the preparatnon of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
prlncaples A company’s mternal control- over financial reporting includes those po'llcues and procedures that (1} pertain to the
mamtenance of records that; in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company, {2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
aCCordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expendltures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 3 prowde reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or tu'nel.y detection of unauthortzed acquisition, use, or dispaosition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements. .

Because of its inherent lrmltat:ons, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements, Also,
projections of any evaluation oF effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management s assessment that Parkway Properties, Inc. maintained effectwe internal control over financial reporting as
of December 3}, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the COSO criteria. Also, in our opinion, Parkway Properties, Inc,
malntalned in all matenal. respects effective internal control aver financial reporting as lof December 31, 2006, based on the COSC
criteria. \

We also have audited, in Iaccordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States), the
consoludated balance sheets of Parkway Properties, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of
income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006 of Parkway Properties,
Inc. |and our report dated March 16, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

WfMLL?

New Orleans, Louisiana
March 16, 2007




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Shareholders and Board of Directors
Parkway Properties, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Parkway Properties, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the
retated consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December
31, 2006. Qur audits also included the financial statement schedules listed in the mdex!at ltem 15(a)2. These financial statements and
financial statement schedules are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our respon5|b|l|ty is to express an opinion on these
financial statements and financial statement schedules based on our audits. We did not audlt the financial statements of Parkway Properties
Office Fund, LP, a consolidated joint venture, which statements reflect total assets of $22J million as of December 31, 2006 and total
revenues of $6 8 million for the year then ended. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose report has been fumished to us,
and our opinion, fnsofar as it relates to the amounts included for Parkway Properties OFFce Fund, LP, is based solely on the report of the
other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accountlng Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about.whether the financiat statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supportlng the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 5|gn|f‘cant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We belleve that our audits and the report of other auditors provide a reasonable’
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of other auditors, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Parkway Properties, Inc. at December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the consolidated results of
its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with U.5. generally
accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement schedules when considered in relation to the basic
: Fnancml statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the |nformat|on set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accountmg Oversight Board (United States), the
effectiveness of Parkway Properties, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established

in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Orgamzatlons of the Treadway Commission and our
report dated March 16, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon. .

W*MLLP

New QOrleans, Louisiana
March 16, 2007
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| PARKWAY PROPERTIES, INC. !
| CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
f (In thousands)

Assets |
Real estate related investments:
Office and parking properties
Accumulated depreciation
¥
Land available for sLale
Investment in unco'nsolidated joint ventures
}
Rents receivable and other assets
Intangible assets, net|
Cash and cash equivalents
|
b

Liabilities ‘

Notes payable to banks

Mortgage notes payable

Accounts payable and other liabilities

Subsidiary redeemable preferred membership interests
i

Minority Interest

Minority Interest — unit hotders

Minority Interest - real estate partnerships

Stockholders' Equity’

8.347% Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred stock, $.001 par value,
2,142,857 shares a:uthorized in 2005, 803,499 shares issued and outstanding -
in 2005 -

8.00% Series D Prefe:rred stock, $.00I par value, 2,400,000 shares authorized,
issued and outstandin

Common stock, $.00! par vatue, 67,600,000 and 65,457,143 shares authorized
in 2006 and 2005, respectively, 15,764,799 and 14,167,292 shares issued
and outstanding in2006 and 2005, respectively

Common stock held in trust, at cost, 115,000 and 124,000 shares in 2006
and 2005, respectively

Additional paid-in caﬁital

Unearned compensation

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Retained earnings (deficit)

'

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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December 31| December 31
2006 2005
$1,517 468 $1,220,565

(211,187) (179,636)
1,306,281 1,040,929
I,467 1,467
11,179 12,942
1,318,927 1,055,338
107,145 69,480
81,800 60,161
4,474 3,363
$1,512,346 $1,188,342
$ 152,312 $ 150,371
696,012 483,270
72,659 56,628
10,741 10,741
931,724 701,010
36 i8

90,280 12,778
90,316 12,816

- 28,122

57,976 . 57,976

16 14

(3.894) (4,198)
449,141 389,971

- (3,101)

828 826
(13,761) 4,906
490,306 474,516
$1,512,346 $1,188,342




PARKWAY PROPERTIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In thousands, except per share data)

i Year Ended December 31

2006 2005 2004
Revenues
Income from office and parking properties $210, 007 $188,486 $152,828
Management company income 5,329 2,997 3,832
Total revenues 215336 191,483 156,660
o
Expenses
Property operating expense 99 I 30 88,254 70,450
Depreciation and amortization . 64,655 51,046 35,666
Operating expense for other real estate properties I 5 5 22
Management company expenses [.141 607 358
General and administrative 4,651 4,468 4,464
169,582 144,380 110,960
i
Operating income : 45,?54 47,103 45,700
Other income and expenses :
Interest and otherincome 1 40 255 37
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated joint ventures 751 1,496 1,697
Gain on sale of real estate, joint venture interests and other assets 17,646 1,039 4,309
Interest expense (44,632) {35,444) (25,817)
Income before minority interest and discontinued operations 19,559 14,449 25,926
Minority interest - unit holders (1) ) ()
Minarity interest - real estate partnerships . 485 . (187) 127
Income from continuing operations 20.(:)43‘ 14,260 26,051
Discontinued operations )
Income from discontinued operations 556 2,366 3,464
Gain on sale of real estate from discontinued operations 5,083 4,181 -
1
Net income 25,682 20,807 29,515
!
Change in market value of interest rate swaps (73) 1131 (226)
Change in unrealized gain (loss) on equity securities 175 79 -
Comprehensive income $ 25,684 $ 21,859 $ 29,289
) ! I
Net income available to common stockholders ‘
Net income $ 25, 682 $ 20,807 $ 29515
Dividends on preferred stock (4.800) (4,800) (4,800)
Dividends on convertible preferred stock (1,773) (2.346) (5,186}
Net income available to common stockholders $ 19,109 § 1366l § 19,529
Net income per common share
Basic ‘ :
Income from continuing operations $ 09 $§ 050 $ 142
Discontinued operations 0139, 0.47 0.31
Net income $ 1134 $ 097 $ 173
T
Diluted i
Income from continuing operations $ 093 $ 050 $ 140
Discontinued operations 0139, 0.46 0.30
Net income $ 1132 $ 096 $ 170
Dividends per common share $ 2!601 $ 260 $ 260
—:
Weighted average shares outstanding: . ;o :
Basic - 14,306i 14,065 11,270

Diluted . 14,487| 14,233 11,478

]
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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' PARKWAY PROPERTIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

{In thousands}
' Year Ended December 31
i 2006 2005 2004
8.34% Series 8 Cumulative Convertible Preferred stock, $.001 par value :
Balance at beginning of year $ 28,122 $ 28,122 $ 68,000
Conversion of preferred stock to common stock (28,122) - {39,878)

Balance at end of year | 28,122 28,122
|

8.00% Series D Preferred stock, $.001 par value

Balance at beginning of year . 57,976 57,976 57,976

Balance at end of year | 57976 57,976 57,976

|
Common stock, $.001 par value

Balance at beginning of year ' 14 12 i
Shares issued - stock offering | 2 -
Shares issued -.other J - I

Balance at end ofy%ar I 16 14 12

Common stock held in trust . '

Balance at beginning of year (4.198) (4.400) (4.321)
Shares distributed from {contributed to) deferred compensation plan 304 202 (79)

Balance at end of year | (3.8949) (4,198) (4,400

Additional paid-in capital

Balance at beginning of year 389.971 310,455 252,695
Stock options and warrants exercised 6,034 2,104 5,964
Conversion of preferred stock te common stock 28,121 - 39877
Shares issued in lieu of Directors' fees 170 193 138
Restricted shares issued (forfeited) - (679) 70
Deferred incentive share units issued - 191 201
Shares issued - DRIP Plan 407 1,899 11,515-
Shares issued - stock offerings 29,487 75,808 (5)
Employee Stock Purchase Plan 3 - -
Purchase of Company stock (2,814) - -
Share based compensation expense 863 - -
Reclassification upon the adoption of SFAS No. 123R ) ‘ (3,101) - -

Balance at end of year 1449041 389971 310,455

Unearned compensat::ion

Balance at beginning of year (3.100) (4.122) (4,634)
Restricted shares (issued) forfeited - 679 (70)
Deferred incentive share units issued - (191 (201)
Share based compensation expense - 533 783
Reclassification upon the adoption of SFAS No, I23R 3.101 - -

Balance at end of year | - (3.101) {4,122)

| . .
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Balance at beginning of year 826 (226) -
Change in market value of interest rate swaps (73) 1,131 (226)
Change in unrealized gain {loss) on equity securities 75 {79) -

Balance at end of year :E 828 826 {226)

Retained earnings (deficit) )

Balance at beginning of year 4,906 27,831 38,253
Netincome 25,682 20,807 29,515
Preferred stock dividends declared (4.800) (4,800) (4.800)
Convertible preferced stock dividends declared (1,773) (2,346) (5.186)
Common stock dividends declared {37,776) (36.586) (29.951)

Balance at end of year I (13,761) 4,906 27.831

Total stockholders' equity ' I $490,306 $474,516  $415,648

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PARKWAY PROPERTIES, INC.
CONSQLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands)
1 Year Ended December 31
2006 ¢ 2005 2004
Operating activities
Net income $ 25682 $ 20807 $ 29515
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash F
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 64,655 51,046 35,666
Depreciation and amortization — discontinued operations 582 1,050 1,177
Amortization of above market leases 1,582 1,970 139
Amortization of loan costs 1,100 1,480 997
Share based compensation expense 863 533 783
Operating distributions from unconsclidated
. joint ventures 1,334 2,587 2,573
Income (loss) allocated to minarity interests (484) 189 (125}
Met gain on sale of real estate, joint venture interests _
and other assets {22,729) {5,220} {4.309)
Equity in earnings of consolidated joint ventures (751} {1,496) (1.697)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: \
Increase in receivables and other assets (25.465) (11.571) (2.559)
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable and
other liabilities 7.118 (1.320) 1,177
Cash provided by operating activities 53,487 60,055 63,337
Investing activities
Payments received on mortgage loans - - 775
Distributions from uncensolidated joint ventures 15,395 1,845 -
Investments in unconsolidated joint ventures (113) (45) (286)
Purchases of real estate related investments {328,909 (163.238) (56,625}
Praceeds from sales of real estate and joint venture interests 61,228! 24,153 58,223
Real estate development - (3.087) (4.434)
Improvements to real estate related investments {34,160) (32.441) (30,596)
Cash used in investing activities (286,559) (172.813) (32,943)
Financing activities
Principal payments on mortgage notes payable (49,066) (79.120) (24.421)
Proceeds from long-term financing 213,700] 103,160 28,950
Net proceeds from (payments on) bank borrowings 1,868 46,884 (5.683)
Debt financing costs (2,215) {1,044} (2,054)
Stock options and warrants exercised 6,034 2,104 5,964
Purchase of Company stock (2814) - -
Dividends paid on common stock (37',480)l (36.356) {29,582)
Dividends paid on preferred stock 7.t 60)! (7.623) (10,341}
Contributions from minority interest partners 82,621 9.864 -
Distributions to minority interest partners {1,203) (534) (141}
Employee stock purchase plan 3 - -
Proceeds from DRIP Plan 407 1,899 1515
Redemption of subsidiary preferred membership
interests - - (4,750)
Proceeds from stock offerings 29,488 . 75810 {5)
Cash provided by {used in) financing activities 234,183 | 115,044 (30.548)
Impact on cash of consolidation of MBALP - - 763
.Change in cash and cash equivalents LIt 2,286 609
Cash and cash equivalents at baginning of year 3,363 1,077 468
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 4474 | $ 3,363 $ 1,077

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2006

{
NOTE A - Summary of Signiﬁtl.:ant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation and Principles of Consolidation
The accompanying fi Fnancral statements are prepared following UL.S. generally accepted accounting principles {GAAP) and the

requirements of the Securltles‘ and Exchange Commission (SEC). The financial statements include all normat and recurring adjustments
that are necessary for a fair presentation of financial position and operating results.

The consolidated f”nanaat statements include the accounts of Parkway Properties, Inc ("Parkway" or "the Company"), its wholly-
owned subsidiaries and joint ventures in which the Company has a controlling interest. Thirg party equity interests in the consolidated joint
ventures are reflected as minority interests in the consolidated financial statements. Parkway also consolidates subsidiaries where the
entlty is a variable interest entity and Parkway is the primary beneficiary, as defined in FASB Interpretation 46R “Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities” (“FIN 46R™). All significant intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated.

The Company determines consolidation for joint ventures based on standards set Forth in EITF 96-16, “Investor’s Accounting for an
Investee When the Investor Has a Majority of the Voting Interest but the Minority Shareholder or Shareholders Have Certain Approval or
Veto Rights™; EITF 04-5, Determrmng Whether a General Partner, or the General Partners as a Group, Controls a Limited Partnership or
Srmllar Entrty When the Limited Partners Have Certain Rights”; Statement of Position 78%9, “Accounting for Investments in Real Estate
Ventures”; and FIN 46R. Based on the guidance set forth in these pronouncements, the Company consolidates certain joint ventures
where it exercises significant control over major operating and management decisions, or \:vhere the Company is the sole general partner
andlthe limited partners do not possess kick-out rights or other substantive participating rights or where the entity is a variable interest
entity and Parkway is the primary beneficiary. The equity method of accounting is used for those |0|nt ventures that do not meet the
criteria for consolidation under these pronouncements.

!

Business
]

The Company's operations are exclusively in the real estate industry, principally the operation, leasing, acquisition and ownership of

office buildings.
Use of Estimates

i
i
I
|
t

The preparation of financial statements in conformrty with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents |

The Company considers all'highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Fl\ccounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for amounts that the Company gstimates to be uncollectible, The receivable
balance is comprised primarily of rent and expense reimbursement income due from the customers. Management evaluates the adequacy
of thle altowance for doubtful accounts considering such factors as the credit quality of our customers delinquency of payment, historical
trends and current economic condltrons The Company provides an allowance for doubtful accounts for customer balances that are over
90 days past due and for speaFc customer receivables for which collection is considered doubtful.

]
Investment in Unconsolidated |oint Ventures
!

As of December 31, 2006, Parkway has four investments in unconsolidated joint ventures, which are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting. Parkway's investments in unconsolidated joint ventures consist of a 50% interest in Wink-Parkway Partnership, a
20% :nterest in Parkway |oint Venture LLC, a 20% interest in RubiconPark |, LLC and 2 20% |nterest in RubiconPark Il, LLC. The Company
has a non- controlling interest in these investments and accounts for the interest using the equity method of accounting. Therefore,
Parkway reports its share of income and losses based on its economic interest in these entities, as measured by its ownership interest or
expelcted cash distributions if materialty different than distributions based on ownership mterest Parkway classifies its interests as non-
controlling when it holds less than a majority voting interest in the entity and does not have the sole ability, based on the terms of the joint
venture agreements, to make decisions about the entities’ activities regarding items such as major leases, encumbering the entities with
debt] major capital expendrtures and whether to dispose of the entities.

I
|
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Minority Interest
Minority Interest — Unit Holders

Minority interest in Parkway Properties LP (the “Operating Partnership™) represents.the Limited partner s propertionate share of the
equity in our operating partnership. The operating partnership pays a regular quarterly distribution to the holders of operating units.
Income is allocated to minority interest based on the weighted average percentage ownershlp during the year. As of December 31, 2006,
the minority interest in our operating partnership consisted of 1,318 operating units held by a paity other than the Company.

Minority Interest — Real Estate Partnerships

The Company has an interest in two joint ventures that are included in its consolidated financial statements. Parkway has a 75.025%
interest in Parkway Moore, LLC, which owns an interest in Moore Buildings Associatesi LP. The Company also owns a 25% interest in
Parkway Properties Office Fund, LP.

On March 7, 2006, Parkway, through affiliated entities, purchased the limited partner's interest in Moore Building Associates, LP
(“MBALP™), whlch owns the Toyota Center in Memphis, Tennessee. This raises Parkway's total effective ownership interest in MBALP to
75.025%. n acting as the general partner, Parkway is committed to providing additional funding to meet partnership operating deficits up
to an aggregate amount of $I million. Parkway receives income from MBALP in the form of interest from a construction note receivable,
incentive management fees and property management fees. Parkway also receives interest income on a note receivable from Parkway
Moore, LLC (“PMLLC™). Any intercompany asset, liability, revenue and expense accaunts between Parkway and MBALP and PMLLC
have been eliminated.

MBALP was established for the purpose of owning a commercial office building (the Toyota Center in Memphis, Tennessee) and is
primarily funded with financing from a third party lender, which is secured by a first lren on the rental property of the partnership, The
creditors of MBALP do not have recourse to Parkway. In acting as the general partner Parkway is committed to providing additional
funding to meet partnership operating deficits up to an aggregate amount of $I mlllr_on! MBALP has a fixed rate non-recourse first
mortgage in the amount of 312.5 million that is secured by the Toyota Center, which hasp céirrying amount of $19.9 million.

On |uly 6, 2005, Parkway, through affiliated entities, entered into a limited partnership agreement forming a $500 miltion
discretionary fund (“the Fund") with Ohio Public Emplayees Retirement System (“Ohlo PFRS”) for the purpose of acquiring high-quality
multi-tenant office properties. Ohio PERS has a 75% economic interest and Parkway has 4 25% economic interest in the Fund. Parkway
serves as the general partner of the Fund and provides asset management, property management leasing and construction management
services to the Fund, for which it is paid market-based fees. The Fund has fixed rate no'n -recourse mortgage debt totaling $96.7 million
that is secured by nine office propesties, which have a carrying value of $194.1 million. There is approximately $275 million remaining
capacity for fund office investments.

Since Parkway is the sole general partner and has the authority to make major decisions on behalf of the Fund, thereby giving Parkway
controlling interest, Parkway is required to include the Fund in its consolidated financial statements

Minority interest in real estate partnerships represents the other partners’ proportionate share of equity in the partnerships discussed
above at December 31, 2006. Income is allocated to minority interest based on the weighted average percentage ownership during the
year.

Real Estate Properties

Real estate properties are stated at the lower of cost less accumulated depreciation, )\ OF fair value. Cost includes the carrying amount of
the Company's investment plus any additional consideration paid, liabilities assumed, costs of securing title and improvements made
subsequent to acquisition. Depreciation of buildings and building improvements is computed using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of tenant improvements, including personal property, is computed using the straight-
line method over the term of the lease involved. Maintenance and repair expenses are charged to expense as incurred.

" When the Company is the owner of the tenant improvements, the leased space i5 ready-for its intended use when the tenant

improvements are substantially completed. In limited instances, when the tenant is the owner of the tenant improvements, straight-line
rent is recognized when the tenant takes possession of the unimproved space.
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The determination of who owns the temant improvements is subject to significant judgment. In making that determination, the
Company considers various f'actors mcludmg, but not limited to:

i
®  Whether the lease agreement specifies what or how the tenant improvement allowance is spent;
®  Whether the tenant improvements are unique to the tenant or general-purpose in pature
& Whether the ownershlp of the tenant improvements remains with the landlord or remains with the tenant at the end of the lease
term;
&  Who bears substantlal construction risk and cost of the tenant improvements.

When the Company is the owner of the tenant improvements, the cost to construct the tenant improvements is recorded as an asset
and depreaated over the shogter of the asset's useful life or the lease term. To the extent Parkway funded atl or a portion of an
improvement that is owned by the tenant, the Company treats the cost as a lease incentive and amortizes the costs as a reduction to rental
revenue on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives may also |nclude cash payments to or on behalf of tenants or
the buy -out of a prospective tenant's existing lease obligation with a third party and are amortized as a reduction to rental revenue on a
stralght -line basis over the term 'of the lease.

Balances of major classes ofl' depreciable assets (in thousands) and their respective estimated useful lives are:

December 31 December 31
Asset Category . Estimated Useful Life | 2006 2005
Building and garage 40 years $1,157,534 $ 957,553
Building improvements | 7 to 40 years 70,472 64,600
Tenant improvements - Lesser of useful life or term of lease 145,742 100,632
‘| $1,373.748 $1,122,785

Depreciation expense related to these assets of $49.7 million, $40.5 million and $31:3 million was recognized in 2006, 2005 and
2004, respectively. |

The Company evaluates its Ireal estate assets upon occurrence of significant adverse changes in their operations to assess whether any
|rnpa|rrnent indicators are present that affect the recovery of the carrying amount. The ca|rrymg amount includes the net book value of
tangnble and intangible assets. Real estate assets are classified as held for sale or held and used in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accountung Standards ("SFAS™) No. |44, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long Lived Assets". In accordance with SFAS Ne.
144, Parkway records assets held for sale at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cc:st to sell. With respect to assets classified as
held and used, Parkway recogmzes an impairment loss to the extent the carrying amount is not recoverable and exceeds its fair value. Fair
valuells based on the estimated and realizable contract sales price (if available) for the asset less estimated costs to sell. |f a sales price is
not avallable the estimated undylscounted cash flows of the asset for the remaining useful l|Fle are used to determine if the carrying value is
recov'erable The cash flow estimates are based on assumptions about employing the asset For its remaining usefut life. Factors considered
in projecting future cash flows lnclude but are not limited to: existing leases, future leasmg and terminations, market rental rates, capital
|mprovernents tenant |mprovements leasing commissions, inflation and other known varlables Upon impairment, Parkway recognizes an
|mpa1rment loss to reduce the carrymg value of the real estate asset to the estimate of its fair value.

|

Cains from sales of real estate are recognized based on the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS™ Mo.
66 which require upon closing, the transfer of rights of ownership to the purchaser, receipt from the purchaser of an adequate cash down
payment and adequate continuing investment by the purchaser. If the requirements for recognizing gains have not been met, the sale and

’ related costs are recorded, but the gain is deferred and recognized generally on the installment method of accounting as collections are

received. |
! 1
Land available for sale (see Note D) is carried at the lower of cost or fair value minus estimated cost to sell. Operating real estate
held for investment is stated at tI'I\e lower of cost of net realizable value.

Revenue Recognition \

|
Revenue from real estate rentals is recognized on a straight-line basis over the terms of the respective leases.

Property operating cost recoveries from customers (“expense reimbursements”) are recc:gnized as revenue in the period in which the
expen[ses are incurred. The most common types of expense reimbursements in the Company s leases are common area maintenance
expenses {(“CAM") and real estate taxes, where the customer pays its share of operating and ‘administrative expenses and real estate taxes
as computed in accordance with the lease.
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The computation of expense reimbursements is dependent on the provisions of mdmdual customer leases. Most custamers make
menthly fixed payments of estimated expense reimbursements. The Company makes ad|ustments positive or negative, to expense
reimbursement income quarterly to adjust the recorded amounts to the Company’s best estimate of the final property operating costs
based on the most recent quarterly budget. After the end of the calendar year, the Company computes each customer’s final expense
reimbursements and issues a bill or credit for the difference between the actual amount and the amounts billed monthly during the year.
These differences are recorded to expense reimbursement income in the period the f'nal biils are prepared, usually beginning in February
and completed by May in the subsequent fiscal year. The net amounts of any such adjustments were not material for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004.

Management company income represents market based fees earned from providing r:nariagement, construction, leasing, brokerage and
acquisition services to third parties. Management fee income is computed and recorded monthly in accordance with the terms set forth in
the stand alone management service agreements. Leasing and brokerage commissions arelrecognized pursuant to the terms of the stand
alone agreements at the time underlying leases are signed, which is the point at which the earnings process is complete and collection of
the fees is reasonably assured. Fees relating to the purchase or sale of property are recognized when the earnings process is complete and
collection of the fees is reasonably assured, which usually occurs at closing. All fees on Company owned properties and consolidated joint
ventures are eliminated in consolidation. The portion of fees earned on unconsolidated joint ventures attributable to Parkway's ownership
interest is eliminated in consolidation.

Acquired Real Estate Assets

Parkway accounts for its acquisitions of real estate in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Mo. 141, “Business
Combinations” (“SFAS 144"). Parkway allocates the purchase price of real estate to tangrble and intangible assets and liabilities based on
fair values. Tangible assets consist of land, building, garage, building mprovementsland tenant improvements. Intangible assets and
liabilities consist of the value of above and below market leases, lease costs, the value, of in-place leases, customer relationships and any
value attributable to above or below market debt assumed with the acquisition.

The Company may engage independent third-party appraisers to perform the valuations used to determine the fair value of these
identifiable tangible and intangible assets. These valuations and appraisals use commcmly employed valuation techniques, such as
discounted cash flow analyses. Factors considered in these analyses include an estlmatelof carrying costs during hypothetical expected
lease-up periods considering current market conditions, and costs to execute similar leases Parkway also considers information obtained
about each property as a result of its pre-acquisition due diligence, marketing and leasrng activities in estimating the fair value of the
tangible and intangible assets acquired. In estimating carrying costs, the Company includes real estate taxes, insurance and other operating
expenses and estimates of lost rentals at market rates during the expected lease-up periods depending on specﬂ’c local market conditions
and depending on the type of property acquired. Additionally, Parkway estimates costs to execute similar leases including leasing
commissions, legal and other related expenses to the extent that such costs are not already incurred in connection with a new lease
origination as part of the transaction.

The fair value of above or below market in-place lease values is the present value of the difference between the contractual amount to
be paid pursuant to the in-place lease and the estimated current market lease rate expected over the remaining non-cancelable life of the
lease. The capitalized above market lease values are amortized as a reduction of rental income over the remaining nen-cancelable term of
the respective leases. The capitalized below market lease values are amortized as an mcrease to rental income aver the remaining non-
cancelable term of the respective leases. Total amortization for above and below market leases was a net reduction of rental income of
$1.6 million, $2 million and $139,000 for the years ending December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Amortization of above and below market leases is projected as an increase (decrease) to rental income as follows for the next five
years (in thousands}):

Amount
2007 $(1.821)
2008 (904)
2009 (340}
2010 (53)
2011 42

The fair value of customer relationships represents the quantifiable benefits relateld to developing a relationship with the current
customer. Examples of these benefits would be growth prospects for developing new business with the existing customer, the ability to
attract similar customers to the building, the tenant’s credit quality and expéctations of tease renewals (including those existing under the
terms of the lease agreement or management’s expectation for renewal), among other factors Management believes that there would
typicatly be little value associated with customer relationships that is in excess of the value of the in-place lease and their typical renewal
rates. Any value assigned to customer relationships is amortized over the remalnlng terms of the respective leases plus any expected
renewal periods as a lease cost amortization expense. Currently, the Company has no value assigned to customer relationships.
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|
The fair value of at market in-place leases is-the present value associsted with re- leastng the in-place lease as if the property was

vacant. Factors to be considered include estimates of carrying costs during hypothetical expected lease-up periods considering current
marl<et conditions and costs to'execute similar leases. In estimating carrying costs, the Company includes real estate taxes, insurance and
other operating expenses and estimates of lost rentals at market rates during the expected lease-up periods. The value of at market in-
place leases is amortized as a lease cost amortization expense over the expected life of the lease, including expected renewals. Total
amort|zat|on expense for the value of in- place leases was $8.4-million, $5.5 million and- $2.4 million for the years ending December 3l
2006, 2005 and 2004, respectuvely

Amortization expense for the value of in-place leases is projected as follows for the next five years (in thousands):

|
Amount
| 2007 $7,205
' 2008 7.193
2009 7,058
' 2010 6,505
. 2011 6,061

A separate component of the fair value of in-place leases is identified for the lease costs. The fair value of lease costs represents the
estimated commissions and legal fees paid in connection with the current leases in plac'e. l.ease costs are amortized over the non-
cancelable terms of the respective leases as lease cost amortization expense.

|

In no event does the amortization period for intangible assets exceed the remaining depreciable life of the building. Should a customer
termlnate its lease, the unarnorhzed portion of the tenant improvement, in-place lease‘value tease cost and customer relationship
|ntanglbles would be charged to expense. Additionally, the unamartized portion of above rlnarket in-place leases would be recorded as a
reduction to rental income and the below market in-place lease value would be recorded as an increase to rental income.

Amortization I
Debt origination costs are deferred and amortized using a method that approximates tl}e interest method over the term of the loan.
Leasmg costs are deferred and amorhzed using the straight-tine method over the term of the respective lease.

Earty,Extinguishment of Debt '

When outstanding debt is extinguished, the Company records any prepayment premium and unamortized loan costs to expense.

|
Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company follows SFAS No. 133 "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedglng Activities" and recognizes all derivative
mstruments on the balance sheet at their fair value. Changes in the fair value of derivatives alre recorded each period in current earnings or
other comprehensive income, depending on whether a derivative is designated as part of a hedge transaction and, if it is, the type of hedge
transaction. The ineffective portlon of the hedge, if any, is immediately recognized in earnlngs

Share Based Compensation

On |anuary |, 2006, Parkway adopted FASB Statement No. 23R, “Share-Based Payment” (“FAS 123R") using the modified-
prospectwe transition method. In the past the Company had granted stock options for a f'xedinumber of shares to employees and directors
with an exercise price equal to or above the fair value of the shares at the date of grant. Hovlvever no stock options have been granted to
employees since 2002 or to directors since 2003. Currently, Parkway has elected to grant {estrlcted shares and deferred incentive share
units tlnstead of stock options. Therefore, the adoption of FAS 123R has not had a material impact on income from continuing operations,
net income, cash flow from operations, cash flow from financing activities or basic and diluted earmings per share.

EFFectlve lanuary 1, 2003, thle stockholders of the Company approved Parkway's 2003 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2003 Plan™) that

authopzed the grant of up to 200,000 equity based awards to employees of the Company. | At present, it is Parkway’s intention to grant
restricted shares and/or deferred incentive share units instead of stock options. Restricted shares and deferred incentive share units are
valuecll based on the New York Stock Exchange closing market price of Parkway common shares {NYSE ticker symbol, PKY) as of the date
of grant. Parkway considers the grant date to be the same date on which shares are approved by the Board of Directors. Compensation
expense is recognized over the expected vesting period, which is four to seven years from grant date for restricted shares and four years
from |g]'ant date for deferred mcentlve share units. The effect of estimated forfeitures is included in the Company s calculation of
compensation expense related to restricted shares and deferred incentive units.




In 2006 certain restricted shares were granted to officers of the Company where vestmg is contingent upon achieving the eurnulative
goals of the GEAR UP Plan, which began |anuary |, 2006 and ends December 31, 2008 Compensation expense will not be recorded on
the shares that vest based on performance conditions until the Company determines that it is probable that the goal will be achieved.
Therefore no expense has been recorded in 2006 for these shares.

Restricted shares and deferred incentive share units are forfeited if an employee leaves the Company before the vesting date. Shares
and/or units that are forfeited become available for future grant under the 2003 Plan.

Income Taxes

Effective january I, 1997, the Company elected to be taxed as a real estate investment trust (REIT) under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
asamended. The Company completed its reorganization into the UPREIT (Umbrella Partnersh|p REIT) structure effective [anuary |, [998.
The Company anticipates that the UPREIT structure will enable it to pursue additional investment opportunities by having the ability to
offer tax-advantaged operating partnership units to property owners in exchange for propfert_ies.

A corporate REIT is a legal entity that holds real estate assets, and through dlstnbutlons to stackholders, is exempt from the payment
of Federal income taxes at the corporate level. To maintain quallf‘catlon as a REIT, the C?mpany is subject to a number of organizational
and operational requirements, including a requirement that it currently distribute to stockholders at teast 90% of its annual taxable

income.

Met Income Per Common Share

Basic earnings per share (*EPS”) are computed by dividing income available to comlmon stockholders by the weighted-average number
of common shares outstanding for the .year. In arriving at income available to ¢commen stockholders, preferred stock dividends are
deducted. Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occur if dilutive operatlng partnership units, dilutive employee stock
options, deferred incentive share units and warrants and dilutive 8.34% Series B cumulative convertible preferred stock were exercised or
converted into common stock that then shared in the earnings of Parkway.

The computation of diluted EPS is as follows:

Year Ended December 3|
2006 [ 12005 2004
(in thousam':ls. except per share data)

Numerator:
Basic and diluted net income
available to common stockholders $19,109 ' $13,661 $19,529
Denominator:
Basic weighted average shares 14,306 14,065 11,270
Effect of employee stock options, deferred ’ :
incentive share units and warrants - 181 168 208
Diluted weighted average shares 14,487 . 14,233 11,478
Diluted earnings per share $ 132 % 096 $ 1.70

The computation of diluted EPS did not assurne the conversion of the 8.34% Series B cumulative convertible preferred stock because
their inclusion would have been anti-dilutive.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made in the 2005 and 2004 consolidated financial statements to conform to the 2006
classifications with no impact on previously reported net income or stockholders' equnty The adjustments relate to reclassification of all
current and prior period income for properties designated as discontinued operations in 2006 (See Note F - Discontinued Operations).

Mew Accounting Pronouncements

In |une 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued FASB Interpretatibn No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes, an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" (FIN 48). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertain income tax positions
recognized in a company’s financial statements and prescribes a recognition threslhold and measurement attribute for the financial
statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 becomes effective on
lanuary |, 2007. The Company expects that the adoption of FIN 48 on [anuary |, 2007 will have little or no impact on its overall financial
position or results of operation.
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Unaudited Statistical Information

[The square feet and percentage leased statistics presented in Notes B, C and F are unau dited.

|
NoTEB - INVESTMENT IN OFliICE AND PARKING PROPERTIES

included in investment in office and parking properties at December 31, 2006 are 69 office and parking properties located in nine
states with an aggregate of 12.3 million square feet of leasable space. This excludes oche properties in unconsolidated joint ventures,
whrch are outlined in Note C - Investment in Unconsolidated |oint Ventures. The contract purchase price, excluding closing costs and

other adjustments, of office properties acquired during the year ended December 31, 2006]is as follows:
Cost
_ Market Location {in thousands)
i Chicago, lllinois - $226,250 '
’ Atlanta, Georgia 93,350
Memphis, Tennessee 39,500
! |acksonville, Florida 24,000
$383,100 |
i

The Company's acqunsmons are accounted for by the purchase method. The results of each acquired property are inctuded in the
Company s results of operatlons from their respective purchase dates.

Summary of Acquisitions

On March 7, 2006, Parkway, through affilisted entities, purchased for $1.4 mrlllon the limited partner’s interest in Moore
Burldlng Assocrates LP (“MBALP”) which owns the Toyota Center in downtown Memphis Tennessee. This raises Parkway's total
effectlve ownership interest in 'MBALP to 75.025%. MBALP was previously consolldated] based on the guidance set forth in FIN 46R.
Parkway will continue to mclude MBALP in its consolidated financial statements as the acquisition is accounted for by the purchase method.

The discretionary fund (the Fund) with Ohio Public Employee Retirement System|(Ohio PERS), of which Parkway owns 25%,
purchased assets in |acksonvnlle Florida; Memphis, Tennessee; Atlanta, Georgia and suburban Chicago, Illinois during 2006. In
accolrdance with CAAP, the Fund has been included in the consolidated f‘nancral statements of Parkway since Parkway is the sole general
partner and has authority to make major decisions on behalf of the Fund, thereby giving Parkway a controlling interest. The assets are
described below.

[
*  On May I5, 2006, the Fund purchased a two-building office portfolio in |acksonvnlle Florida. The two properties, BellSouth -
Building and Centunon Centre, total 180,000 square feet, and were acquired for a combined purchase price of $24 million.
The purchase was funded with a $14.4 million first mortgage placement by the]Fund and with equity contributions from the

partners. I

®  On December |, 2006, the Fund purchased for $28.25 million Chatham Centlre, a 206,000 square foot office building in
Schaumburg, Illln0|sI The purchase was funded with a $17.1 million first mortgage placement by the Fund and with equity
contributions from the partners.

e  On December 20, 2006, the Fund purchased for $38.1 million Renaissance Center, a 190,000 square foot office building in
Memphis, Tennessee The purchase was funded with the assumption of an existing $17.2 million first mortgage and equity
contributions from the partners.

| .
e On December 27, 2006, the Fund purchased for $44.65 million Overtook II, a 262,000 square foot office property in Atlanta,
Ceorgia. The purchase was funded with equity contributions from the partners.

¢ On December 27, 2606, the Fund purchased for $48.7 million a two-building office portfolio in Atlanta, Georgia. The two
properties, 100 Ashford Center and Peachtree Ridge, total 313,000 square feet. The purchase was funded with the assumption
of an existing $30.9 rnillion first mortgage and equity contributions from the partners.

On |uly Il, 2006, the Company purchased One ILlinois Center, located at fI¥ E. Wacker Drive in Chicago, Hlinois for $198 million plus
$1.6 Imrllron in closing costs and transfer taxes and less $8.6 million received from the’ seller related to committed leasing costs and
improvements. The purchase was funded by a [Q-year, $148.5 million non-recourse first mortgage The loan bears interest at a fixed rate
of 6!29% with interest only p'ayments for five years and principal payments based on a‘ 30-year amortization thereafter. Additional
purchase funding was provided by a $33.7 million secured recourse mezzanine loan with a sr:( month term at a interest rate of LIBOR plus
130 basis points, proceeds from the recent sale of Viad Corporate Center in Phoenix and amounts drawn under existing lines of credit.

The following table summanzes the fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed with the One Illinois Purchase (in
thousands)
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Real estate investments:

Land ' ' $ 23285
Building 122,843
Tenant improvements 24,837
Total real estate investments acquired - 170,965
Rents receivable and other assets 6,924
Lease costs 8,572

Intangible assets: :
Above-market teases 4758

Lease in place value 16,480
Total assets acquired l$ i 207,699

Liabilities assumed:

Accounts payable and other liabilities j$ 2,988
Below-market leases 4,999
Total liabilities assumed $ 7987
Net assets acquired 1$!' 199,712

The weighted average amortization pericd is four years for tenant improvements, lease costs and above and below market leases and
ten years for lease in place value.

The unaudited pro forma effect on the Company’s results of operations for the One Illinois Center purchase as if the purchase had
occurred on [anuary |, 2005 is as follows {in thousands, except per share data):

" Year Ended
fDe.cember 3l
2006 2005
Revenues $ 225,420 $ 209.521
Net income available to common stockholders - § 10, lf99 $ (3.162)
Basic earnings per share $ 07 $ (022
Diluted earnings per share $ 070 $ (022

The allocation of purchase price for Chatham Centre, Renaissance Center, Overlook I, 100 Ashford Center and Peachtree Ridge is
preliminary pending completion of the valuation of tanglble and intangible assets. The' prellmlnary amount of purchase price allocated to
intangible assets and (liabilities) and weighted average amortization period for each class of asset or liability is as follows for 2006 office
property acquisitions {in thousands):

Welghted
Amount Average Life
Lease in place value $27.248 9
Above market leases "6,869 4
Below market leases {%,412) 7
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Summary of Dispositions

On August 2, 2006, the Company sold the Central Station building, a.133,000 square foot office property, located in St.

Petersburg, Ftorida for $15 million. Parkway recognized a gain on the sale of $211,000in 2006

In accordance with GAAP, the gain on the

sale and income from Central Statnon has been ctassified as discontinued operations for all curfent and prior periods.

On November 29, 2006, the Company sold Richmond Centre, a 92,000 square foot

office building in Houston, Texas for $6.9

mllllonI The Company recorded a gain on the sale of $2 million in 2006 In accordance with GAAP, the gain on the sale and income from
Richmond Centre has been clasered as discontinued operations for all current and prior penods

On December 7, 2006, the Company sotd Ashford Il, a 59,000 square foot office building in Houston, Texas for $5.25 million.
The Company recorded a gain on the sale of $2.9 millien in 2006. In accordance with GAAP, the gain on the sale and income from

Ashford Il has been classified as d:scontmued operations for all current and prior periods.

On December 14, 2006, the Company sold a three-building portfolio in Atlanta, Georg1a
The three properties, Hightower ¢ Centre Pavilion Center and Roswell North, total 181,000 <q
the sale of $1.6 million in 2006.

On December 20, 2006, the'Company sold Charlotte Park, a 187,000 square foot office
price of $|3._8 million. The Comp;any recorded a gain on the sale of $2.6 million in 20086.

Contractual Obligations and Minimum Rental Receipts
|

for a combined sales price of $17.2 million.

Lare feet. The Company recorded a gain on

park in Charlotte, North Carolina for a sales

Purchase obligations for tenant improvement allowances for leases in place and commitments for building improvements as of

Decemiber 31, 2006 are as follows (in thousands):
I

2007 $6,201
' 2008 21
; 2009 295
2010 9
2011 344
L Total $6,870

place as of December 31, 2006 (m thousands): |

. 2007 $ 452
2008 240
! Total $ 692

The following is a schedule by year of future approximate minimum rental receipts unde
owned as of December 31, 2006 (m thousands):

2007 $185,079
! 2008 164,222
2009 140,227
! 2010 113,231
2011 90,595
Thereafter 208,081
, $901,435

| (53)
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NoTE C - INVESTMENT IN UNCONSOLIDATED |OINT VENTURES

In addition to the 60 office and parking properties included in the consolidated financial statements, the Company s also invested in
four unconselidated joint ventures with unrelated investors. These investments are accolunted for using the equity method of accounting,
as Parkway does not control any of these joint ventures. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of the jeint ventures are not included on
Parkway's consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, |nforrnat|on relating to these unconsolidated joint ventures is
detailed below (in thousands).

Parkway's Square Percentage

Joint Venture Entity Property Name Location Ownership % Feet Leased
Wink-Parkway Partnership Wink Building New Orleans, LA 50.0% 32 100.0%
Parkway |oint Venture, LLC (“|ackson [V™)  UBS/River Oaks |ackson, MS ) 20.0% 167 21.0%
RubiconPark [, LLC (“Rubicon jV") Lakewood/Falls Pointe Atlanta, CA 20.0% 551 98.0%

Carmel Crossing Charlotte, NC
RubiconPark i, LLC ("Maitland |V™) Maitland 200 Orlando, FL 20.0% 203 93.2%
: 953 95.8%

Cash distributions from unconsolidated joint ventures are made to each partner based on their percentage of ownership in each entity.
Cash distributions made to partners in joint ventures where the percentage of debt assumed is disproportionate to the ownership
percentage in the venture is distributed based on each partner’s share of cash avallable for distribution before debt service, based on their
ownership percentage, less the partner’s share of debt service based on the percentage of debt assumed by each partner.

Parkway provides management, construction and leasing services for all of the 'ungonsolidated joint ventures except for the Wink-
Parkway Partnership, and receives market based fees for these services. The portion of fees eamed on unconsolidated joint ventures
attributable to Parkway's ownership interest is eliminated in consclidation.

On [une 23, 2006, the Company and its joint venture partner sold Viad Corporate Center in Phoenix, Arizona for $105.5 million. The
buyer assumed the existing mortgage debt of $50 million in the sale. The Company received net cash proceeds of $15.4 million and
recognized a gain of $13.6 million from the sale. In addition to the gain, the Company recognized management and incentive fees of $4.2
mitlion as a result of the economic returns generated over the life of the Viad Joint ,Venture The additional incentive and management
fees were recorded at the closing of the sale of Viad, at which time the fees were edrned Parkway also incurred $325,000 in costs
associated with the loan transfer. n
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nce sheet information forlthe unconsolidated joint ventures is summarized below as

Bala of December 31, 2006 and December 31,
2005 (in thousands):
t
i Balance Sheet Information (unaudited)
December 31, 2006
Viad Wink Jackson Rubicon Maitland Combined

‘ v Partnership I\ v v Total
Unéonsolidated |oint Ventures (at 100%): | .
RealEstate MNet I $ - % 1,214 % 16431 $ 68,053 § 28980 3 114,678
Other Assets 190 256 - 1,083 | 6,355 663 8.547
Total Assets : 190 % 1470 $ 17514 $ 74408 % 29,643 % 123,225

I . il
Mortgage Debt’ | $ -3 275 % 12,600 $ 52,000 % 19.061 % 83,936
Other Liabilities 26 113 493 ] 1,333 489 2,454
Partners /Shareholders' Eqmtyl 164 1,082 4,421 21,075 10,093 36,835
Total Liabilities and |
Partners'/Shareholders' Equity, 3 190 % 1,470 % 17514 % 74,408 $ 29,643 $ 123,225
Unconsolidated |oint Ventures:
RealEstate Net l 3 - 3 607 % 3286°% .36l $ 579 $ 23,300
Mortgage Debt 3 - § 137 % 2520 $ | 7200 § - $ 9.857
Net Investment in |0|ntVentures % - % 541 % (150) % | 5676 % 5112 % 1,179

: December 31, 2005

' Viad Wink Jackson Rubicon Maitland Combined

: v Partnership v 1\ v Total
Unconsolidated [oint  Ventures (at 100%):
Real Estate, Net $ 58,247 § 1,237 § 16,728 § - (68792 § 29408 $ 174,412
Other Assets 7,240 169 1,247 16,933 519 16,108
Total Assets $ 65,487 % 1,406 % 17975 $ 175725 §% 29,927 3% 190,520
Mortgage Debt $ 50,000 % 366 $ 12600 $ . [52,000 % 19.275 % 134,241
Other Liabilities 1,783 4 568 1,921 720 4,996

' Partners/Shareholders Equity . 13,704 1,036 4,807 21,804 9,932 51,283

Total Liabilities and |
Partners'/Shareholders' Equity $ 65,487 $ 1,406 % 17975 % 75725 § 29,927 % 190,520

|
Parkway's Share of Unconsolidated |oint Ventures:
Real Estate, Net $ 17,474 $ 618 3§ 3346 $ 13,758 % 5,882 3% 41,078
Mortgage Debt ' 3 15,000 % 183 % 2520 § 17200 % - % 24,903
MNet|Investment in |omtVenture|s 3 223 $ 518 % (74 $ I 5157 § 5105 % 12,942

t
t
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Income statement information for the unconsolidated joint ventures is summarize;d below for the years ended December 31, 2006 and

2005 (in thousands):

Results of Operations (unaudited) ,

Year Ended December 31, 2006

233 North Viad Wink Jackson Rubican Maitland Combined
Michigan v Partnership v v v Total

Unconsolidated Joint  Ventures (at 100%):
Revenues % - % 5835 % 333 % 2664 % 9923 % 4332 % 23,087
Operating Expenses - (2.968) (153) {1,307) {3,803} (1,790) {10,021)

Net Operating Income - 2,867 180 1,357 6.120 2,542 13,066
fnterest Expense - (2.413) (28): {736) {2,566} (843) (6.586)
Loan Cost Amortization - (457) (3). 4) (62) (14) (540)
Depreciation and Amortization - (717) (23)4 {535} {1.791) (614) (3,680)
Income (Loss} Before Cain on ‘

Sale of Real Estate - (720) 126 82 H701 1,071 2,260
Cain on Sale of Real Estate - 42,693 - - - - 42,693

MNet Income 3 - $ 41,973 $ 126 i$ 82 § 1,701 § 1,071 % 44,953
Parkway's Share of Unconsolidated |oint Ventures:
Income (Loss) Before Gain on .

Sale of Real Estate 3 - % 217 % 63 1% 17 % 502 % 386 % 751
Gain on Sale of Real Estate - 13,584 -1 - - - 13,584
Net Income $ -3 13.367 % 63 1% 1 17 % 502 § 386 % 14,335
Depreciation and Amertization $ -3 216_% 12 1% 106 $ 358 $ 123 $ 815
Property Management Fees $ -3 718 % - 1% 155 % 513 § 140 § 1,526
Promote Fee $ -3 3861 3% - 1§ - % - $ - % 3,861
Interest Expense $ - 3 499 § 14'% 145 % 357 % - 3 1,015
Interest Expense - Prepayment - 225 - - - - 225
Total Interest Expense 3 - 3 724 % 14:% 145 § 357 § - $ 1,240
Loan Cost Amortization $ - 3 138 % 1% | $ 8 % - % 148
Other Supplemental Information:
Distributions from Unconsolidated

Joint Ventures -3 15702 % 40, % 92 % 517 % 378 % 16,729

Year Ended December 31, 2005
233 North Viad Wink Jackson Rubicon Maitland Combined
Michigan v Partnership v v \4 Total

Unconsolidated |oint Ventures (at I00%):
Revenues $ 1,134 % 11,739 % 303 - 2781 % 9821 % 2361 % 28,139
Operating Expenses (619) (4,934) (86) . (1,304) (3,749) (990) {11.682)
Net Operating Income 515 6,805 217 v 11,477 6,072 1,371 16,457
Interest Expense (252) (2,705) (35) ' (699) (2,566) (458) (6,715)
Loan Cost Amortization 4) (318) (3) 47) (62) (7) (441)
Depreciation and Amortization (205) (1,772) (23) (447) (1,508) (303) (4,258)
Preferred Distributions (69) - - - - - {69)
Net Income (Loss) $ (15 % 2010 & 156 $I 284 % 1,936 $ 603 % 4,974
Parkway’s Share of Unconsolidated |oint Ventures: i
Net Income (Loss) $ (5) $ 602 % 78 %, 57 % 550 $ 214" $ 1,496
Depreciation and Amortization $ 62 $ 531 % 12§ 89 § 302 % 61 % 1,057
Property Management Fees 76 % 385 3 - $ 208 § 359 % 64 3 1,092
Interest Expense $ 75 % 812 % 18 §. 138 $ 357 § - $ 1,400
Loan Cost Amortization $ 3 96" % I $: 9 3 8 $ - $ 115
Preferred Distributions 3 21 % - % - % - % - % - % 21
Other Supplemental Information:
Distributions from Unconsolidated

|oint Ventures 3 64 % 2,754 % 40 $: 150 3 1,259 % 165 % 4,432
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In most cases the Company’s share of debt related to its unconsolidated joint ventures is the same as its ownership percentage in the
venturel However, in the case of the Rubicon Joint Venture and Maitland |oint Venture, the! Clompany s share of debt is disproportionate
toits ownershlp percentage. The dlsproportlonate debt structure was created to meet the Company s partner’s financing criteria. In the
Rubicon |oint Venture, Parkway owns a 20% interest in the venture but assumed [3.85% of the debt. In the Maitland Joint Venture, the
Compa’ny owns a 20% interest in the venture and assumed none of the debt. The terms relatecj to Parkway's share of unconsolidated joint
venture‘mortgage debt are summarized below for December 3, 2006 and 2005 (in thousands):

Parkway's Share of Unconsolidated Joint Ventures’ Debt (unaudited)

Parkway's - | Monthly Loan Loan
Type of Share - Debt Balance Balance
Description Debt Service Interest Rate Maturity of Debt Service 12/31/06 12/31/05
Mortgage Notes Payable: ‘
Viad||V Interest Only LIBOR +2.150%  05/12/07 30.00% $ - $ - $15,000
Wink Partnership Amortizing 8.625% 07/01/09 50.00% 5 137 183
Maltland [v Interest Only 4.390% 06/01/11 0.00% To- - -
Rubicon v Interest Only 4.865% o4/ol1f12 13.85% 30 7,200 7,200
[ackson |V Interest Only 5.840% 07/01115 20.00% 12 2,520 2,520
| |5 47 $ 9.857 $24,903
Weighted Average Interest Rate at Eﬁd of Year 5.167% 5.838%
I
Parkway s share of the scheduled prlnC|pal payments on mortgage debt for the unconsohd: ted joint ventures for each of the next five

years and thereafter through maturity as of December 31, 2006 are as follows {in thousands) (unaudited):

2007
2008
2009
2010
011
Thereafter

[}
NOTE D - LAND AVAILABLE FOR SALE

Schedule of Mortgage Matujrities by Year:

Wink Maitland Rubicon Jackson
Partnership v I\ v Total
$ 50 $ - $ | - $ - $ 50
54 - - - - 54
33 - 100 13 146
- - 114 33 147
- - 119 35 154
- - 6,867 2,439 9,306
$ 137 $ - $7.200 $2,520 $9,857

At December 31, 2006, Parkw!ay's investment in land available for sale consisted of |2 acres of land in New Orleans, Louisiana with a

bock value of $1.5 million or .1% of total assets,

|
NoTe E - NoTES PAvaBLE

i
Notes Payable to Banks ;

t

At December 31, 2006, the Company had a total of $153.2 million outstanding under the following lines of credit {in thousands):

| ] Outstanding

Line of Credit Lender Interest Rate  Maturity Balance
39 Million Unsecured Line of Credit Trustmark MNational Bank 67% 12/07/07 $ 9,000
SIS Million Unsecured Lme, of Credit PNC Bank 6.6% 01/29/07 6,144
$I40 Million Unsecured Line of Credit Wachovia Bank 6.6% 04/27/10 77,168
$60 Million Unsecured Ter:m Loan (1) Wachovia Bank 5.6% 0427711 60,000
63% | $ 152312

(1) The interest rate on the $60 Million Term Loan represents the weighted average interest rate of two interest rate swaps that expire

12/31/08.
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On April 27, 2006 the Company closed a new $200 million unsecured credit facility (the “$200 million line”) led by Wachovia Bank
and syndicated to nine other banks. The $200 million line replaces the previous $|90 rnllllon unsecured revolving credit facility, which was
to mature February 2007, The new facility is comprised of a $60 million term loan maturmg in April 2011 and a $140 million revolving loan
maturing in April 2010. The interest rate on the $200 million tine is based on LI BOR p!us 80 to 130 basis points, depending upon overall
Company leverage with the current rate set at 130 basis points. The Company pald a facility fee of $200,000 (10 basis points) and
origination fees of $688,000 (34.4 basis points) upon closing of the loan agreement Additionally, the Company pays an annual
administration fee of $35,000 and fees on the unused portion of the revolver rangmg between (2.5 and 20 basis points based upon overall
Company leverage with the current rate set at 12.5 basis points.

The Company’s $200 million unsecured credit facility requires compliance with a number of restrictive financial covenants, including
tangible net worth, fixed charge coverage ratio, unencumbered interest coverage rat|0 total debt to total asset ratio, secured debt to total
asset value ratio, secured recourse debt to total asset value ratio and unencumbered pool restrictions. As of December 3[, 2006 the
Company was in compliance with these financial covenants.

The $15 million line matures january 29, 2008, is unsecured and is expected to fund the daily cash requirements of the Company’s
treasury management system. The $15 million line has a current interest rate equat to the 30-day LIBOR rate plus 130 basis points. Under
the $15 million line, the Company does not pay annual administration fees or fees on the unused portion of the line,

The $9 mitlion line with Trustmark National Bank is interest only, has a current |nitere5t rate equal to the 30-day LIBOR rate plus 132.5
basis points and matures December 7, 2007. The proceeds of the loan were used to finance the construction of the City Centre Carage,
which was completed in 2005. —

To protect against the potential for rapidly rising interest rates, the Company entered into interest rate swap agreements in 2005 and
2004. The Company designated the swaps as cash flow hedges of the variable mterest rates on the Company's borrowings under the
$200 million line. These swaps are considered to be fully effective and changes in the fair value of the swaps are recognized in
accumulated other comprehensive income. The Company's interest rate hedge contracts as of December 3I, 2006 and 2005 are
summarized as follows {in thousands):

Fair
. Market Value
Type of  Notional Maturicy Fixed December 31
Hedge Amount Date Reference Rate . Rate 2006 2005
Swap $40,000 06/30/06 |- Month LIBOR 3.530% $ - $ 245
Swap $40,000 12/31/08 I- Month LIBOR 4 360% 525 426
Swap $20,000 12/31/08 |- Month LIBOR 4 245% 307 234

$ 832 $ 905
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Martgage notes payable !

A summary of fixed rate moﬁkage notes payable at December 3|, 2006 and 2005 which are non-recourse to the Company, is as
follows|(in thousands):

|
| Carrying
! Amount Note Balance
' Interest  Monthly Maturity of December 31
Office Property . Rate Payment Date Collateral 2006 2005
Citrus Center 6.000% $ 164 08/01/07 ' $ 33,238 $ 18,164 $ 19,011
Capltal City Plaza 3.670% 298  09/01/08 ' | 60,040 44,167 46,065
|ohn Hancock Facility (3 propertles) . 4.830% 138 03/01/09 28,380 23,006 23,536
|ohn Hancock Facility 3 properhes) 5.270% 112 05/01/10 | 22422 18,581 18,800
Moore' ' Building Associates LP 7.895% 124 06/01/10 19,943 12,517 12,988
Capltoll Center ' 8.180% 165 09/01/10 34,811 18,910 19,320
One |ackson Place . 7.850% 152 /10410 - | 16,293 | 1,609 12,487
Squaw Peak ' : 4.920% 261 12/01110 42,134 36,693 37,981
Forum'| \ 5.250% 91 06/01/11 17,959 12,192 12,630
Wells Fargo i 4.390% 53 o07/01/11 11,903 9,567 9,675
233 N.! Michigan | 4.940% 763 07/11/1) 162,890 104,374 108,272
400 Neorth Belt 8.250% 65 08/01/11 10,221 2,990 3,506
Wooddranch | 8.250% 32 08/o1/11 4,201 1,440 1,688
Bank of America Plaza ! 7.100% 146 05/10/12 33,456 18,840 19,237
Renaissance Center (3) - 5.469% 97  06/01/12 34,054 t7,015 -
One Park 10 Plaza I 7.100% 64 06/01/12 6,213 9,092 9,201
Mautland 100 4.920% 36 10/07/12 13,637 8,820 8,820
555 Wlnderiey Place ! 4.920% 34 10/07/12 " 12,476 8,340 8,340
First Tennessee Plaza ! 7.170% 136 12/15/12 27,958 7.954 8,978
Teachers Insurance and
Annulty Association (5 propertles) 6.210% 565  0l/01/16 107,436 84,644 86,000
100 AshFord Center/Peachtree Ridge (5) 5.606% 151 01/08/16 44,439 31,073 -
BellSouth Building/Centurion Centre ()] 5.900% 71 06/10/16 21,925 14,400 -
n East Wacker, LLC (2) : 6.290% 804 07/ 167,255 148,500 -
Chatham Centre (4) | 5.560% 79 01/10/17 25,994 17,100 -
Morgan Keegan Tower | 7.620% 163 10/01/19 29203 . 16,024 16,735
$4,764 $988,481 $696,012 $483,270

0] On May 19, 2006, the Fund placed a $14.4 million 10-year non-recourse mortgage at a fixed interest rate of 5.90% in connection
with the purchase of the BeltSouth Building and Centurion Centre. Payments during the first five years of the mortgage term will be on an
mterest-onl.y basis. Parkway’s proportionate share of this mortgage is 25%.

(2) On |uly Il, 2006, Parkway purchased One Illinois Center, located at |1 East Wacker D ive in Chicago, Hlinois.- The purchase was
Funded'by a |0-year, $l48 5 mlllmn non-recourse first mortgage. The loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 6.29%, with interest only
payments for five years and prmctpal payments based on a 30-year amortization thereafter.

(3} The Renaissance Centre mortgage in the amount of $17.2 million was assumed by the lFund with the purchase of the building on
December 20, 2006. The mortgage, which has a stated rate of 5.23%, was recorded at $17 million to reflect the fair value of the financial
instrument based on the rate of 5.469% on the date of purchase. Parkway's proportionate share of this mortgage is 25%.

i
(4 In'connectlon with the purchase of Chatham Centre, on December 22, 2006, the Fund placed a $17.1 million |0-year non-recourse
mortgage at a fixed interest rate of 5.56%. Payments during the term of the mortgage term will be on an interest- only basis. Parkway’s
proportionate share of this mortgage is 25%.

(5) The 00 Ashford Center and Peachtree Ridge mortgage in the amount of $30.9 million was assurmed by the Fund with the purchase
of the bunldmgs on December 27,.2006. The mortgage, which has a stated rate of 5.68%, was recorded at $31.1 million to reflect the fair
value of the financial instrument based on the rate of 5.606% on the date of purchase. Parkway s proportionate share of this mortgage

is 25%. t
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The aggregate annual maturities of mortgage notes payable at December 3, 20(56 are as follows (in thousands):

2007 $ 34,159 ;
2008 57,120
2009 37,47)
2010 98,840
2011 113,129

. Subsequently 355,293 !

$696,012 |

In connection with the purchase of Overlock Il, on February 9, 2007, the Fund Fl)lac'ed a $31.5 million. 10-year non-recourse mortgage
at a rate of 5.61%. Payments during the term of the mortgage will be on an interest-only ba515 Parkway's proportionate share of this
mortgage is 25%. l

On February 26, 2007, the Company paid off the $18.2 million Citrus Center mo:rtgage note with advances under bank lines of credit.

NOTE F - DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

All current and prior period income from the following office property disposit:ions are included in discontinued operations for the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 (in thousands).

Square Dateof . Gross Sales

: ’ Net Book Value Gain (Loss)

Office Property Location Feet _Sale i . Price of Real Estate on Sale
The Park on Camelback ~ Phoenix, Arizona 102 ©09/09/05 . !$ 17,500 $ 12,526 $ 4419
250 Commonwealth Greenville, South Carclina 46 09/14/05 | ! 4,020 4,104 (238)
2005 Dispositions 148 I 1% 21,520 $ 16,630 $ 4,18{

. . —_— ==

Central Station Building ~ St. Petersburg, Florida 133 08/02/06 ' I$ 15,000 $ 14,338 $ 201
Richmond Centre Houston, Texas 92 11/29/06 6,906 4,551 2,018
Ashford Il Houston, Texas 59 12/07/06 1| ' 5,250 2,185 2,854
2006 Dispositions 284 P 1§ 27,156 $ 21,074 $ 5,083

The Company made a decision to sell the above assets because the properties are smaller assets or located in smaller markets that do
not fit with the Company s strategy of owning larger assets in institutional markets.

The amount of revenue and expense for these five office praperties reported in duscontmued operations for the years ended December
3i, 2006, 2005 and 2004 is as follows (in thousands):

| Year Ended December 31

2006] ! 2005 2004
Revenues .

Income from office and parking properties $ 3,043 $ 6,084 $ 7,678
: 3,043 6,084 7,678

Expenses !

Office and parking properties: E
Operating expense 1,905 2,668 3,037
Depreciation and amortization 582 1,050 1,177
2,487 3,718 4214
Income from discontinued operations 556, 2,366 3,464
Gain on sale of real estate from discontinued operations 5,083, 4,181 -
Total discontinued operations $ 5,639 $ 6,547 3 3,464
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NoTe G - iIncoME TAXES

|
The Company elected to be taxed as a real estate investment trust (REIT) under the Internal Revenue Code, commencing with its

taxable year ended December'3l, 1997. To qualify as a REIT, the Company must meet a number of organizational and operational
requnrements including a requirement that it currently distribute at least 90% of its ad|usted taxable income to its stockholders. |t is
managements current intention to adhere to these requirements and maintain the Companys REIT status. As a REIT, the Company
generally will not be subject to corporate level federal income tax on taxable income it, d!stnbutes currently to its stockholders. If the
Company fails to qualify as a REIT in any taxable year, it will be subject to federal income taxes at regular corporate rates (including any
applicable alternative minimum tax} and may.not be able to qualify as a REIT for four subsequent taxable years. Even if the Company
quallFes for taxation as a REIT, the Company may be subject to certain state and local taxes on its income and property, and to federal
mcome and excise taxes on its undistributed taxable income. In addition, taxable income from non-REIT activities managed through
taxable REIT subsidiaries is sub|ect to federal, state and local income taxes.

In |anuary 1998, the Company completed its reorganization into an umbrella partnership REIT {"UPREIT™) structure under which
substantlally all of the Company s office building real estate assets are owned by an operatlng partnership, Parkway Properties LP (the.
Operatmg Partnership”). Preséntly, substantially all interests in the Operating Partner5h|p are owned by the Company and a wholly-
owned subsidiary.

At December 3l, 2006, the Company had net operating loss ("NOL") carryforwards for federal income tax purposes of $£7 million
whlch expire at various dates begmmng in 2007 through 2018. The Company expects to ut}llze the remaining NOL by December 2007.
The utlllzatlon of these NOLs can cause the Company to incur a small alternative minimum tax liability.

|

The Company's income differs for income tax and financial reportlng purposes principally because real estate owned has a different
basis tFor tax and financial reporting purposes, producing different gains upon disposition and different amounts of annual depreciation.
The following reconciles GAAP net income to taxable income for the years ending December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 (in thousands):

! 2006 2005 2004
| Estimate Actual Actual
GAAP net income from REIT operations (1} $25,682 $20,807 $29.515
GAAP to tax adjustments: )
Depreciation and amortization 15,209 16,086 8,623
Gains and losses from capital transactions 4,298 {2,684} (1,504)
Share based compensation expense 863 533 783
Stock options exercised (1,615) (1.166) (3.604)
Deferred compensation distributions (466) (351) -
Other differences 38| (664) (745)
Taxable income before adjustments 44,009| 32,561 33,068
Less: NOL carryforward ' {303) - -
Adjusted taxable income subject to 90% dividend requirement $43.7061 $32.561 $33,068

(1) GAAP net income from REIT,operations is net of amounts attributable to minority interest.

|
The following reconciles cash dividends paid with the dividends paid deduction for the years ending December 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004!(in thousands): |
1

2006 2005 2004
Estimate Actual Acrtual
Cash dlstrlbutlons paid $44,009 $43,502 $39,568
Less: Dlwdends on deferred compensation plan shares (303) {330} (337)
Less: Return of capital - 1 (H0611) (6,163) -
Dividends paid deduction $43,706 | $32,56| $33,068

| , .
The following characterizes distributions paid per common share for the years ending December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

2006 2005 - 2004
Amount  Percentage | Amount  Percentage | Amount  Percentage
Ordinary income | $0.99 38.1% $1.98 762% $2.00 76.9%
Post May 5, 2003 capital gain 117 45.0% 0.13 . 5.0% 0.04 1.5%
Unrecaptured Section 1250 gain 0.44 16.9% 0.03 < 11% 0.14 5.4%
Return of capital - - 0.46 A77% 0.42 16.2%
$2.60 100.0% $2.60 100.0% $2.60 100.0%
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NoTe H - SToCK OPTION AND LONG-TERM COMPENSATION PLANS

On [anvary 1, 2006, Parkway adopted FASB Statement No. 123R, “Share-Based Payment” ("FAS I23R”) using the modified-
prospective transition method. In the past the Company had granted stock options for aif‘xed number of shares to employees and directors
with an exercise price equal to or above the fair value of the shares at the date of grant. However, no stock options have been granted to
employees since 2002 or to directors since 2003. Currently, Parkway has elected to grant restricted shares and deferred incentive share
units instead of stock options. Therefore, the adoption of FAS I23R has not had a material impact on income from continuing operations,
net income, cash flow from operations, cash flow frem financing activities or basic and djlutled earnings per share.

Effective January 1, 2003, the stockholders of the Company approved Parkway’s 2003 Equity Incentive Plan (“the 2003 Plan™) that
authorized the grant of up to 200,000 equity based awards to employees of the Company At present, it is Parkway's intention to grant
restricted shares and/or deferred incentive share units instead of stock options to employees of the Company, although the 2003 Plan
authorizes various forms of incentive awards, including options. On each |uly | begmnmg with July, 2004, the number of shares available
under the plan will increase automatically by .25% of the number of shares of common stock outstanding on that date (increase of 35,370
and 35,256 shares in 2006 and 2005, respectively), provided that the number of sharFes available for grant under this plan and the 200
Directors’ Plan shall not exceed I1.5% of the shares outstanding (less the restricted shares issued and outstanding) plus shares issuablte on
the conversion of outstanding convertible debt and equity securities or the exercise of warrants or other rights to purchase common shares.
The 2003 Plan has a ten-year term.

On june 27, 2006, the Board of Directors granted 67,500 restricted shares to oFFcers of the Company. Half of the shares will vest
four years from |uly |, 2006 The remaining half will vest if Parkway achieves the strateglc goals of the GEAR UP Plan, which will end
December 31, 2008. The Company will record compensation expense for the sl{ares that vest based solely on service conditions
beginning July I, 2006 over a faur year period. Compensation expense will not be recorded on the shares that vest based on achievement
of the GEAR UP Plan until the Company determines that it is probable that the goal v will be achieved. Therefore, no expense has been
recorded in 2006 for the shares that vest based on performance conditions.

On December 31, 2006, (88,500 shares of restricted stock have been granted to oFFcers of the Cornpany in connection with the
VALUE? and GEAR UP Plans. The shares are valued at $7.3 million ($38.60 per share) with 121 ,000 shares vesting seven years from the
grant date, 33,750 shares vesting on july |, 2010 and the remaining 33,750 shares vestllng upon achievement of the goals of the GEAR UP
Plan. The value, including estimated ForFettures of restricted shares that vest based on service conditions will be amortized to
compensation expense ratably over the vesting period for each grant of stock. Thel value of restricted shares that vest based on
performance conditions, in this case achievement of the GEAR LIP Plan goals, will be amortized to expense over the applicable vesting
period once the Company determines that it is probable that the goal will be achleved As of December 3|, 2006, 18,806 deferred
incentive share units were granted to employees of the Company. The deferred |ncentwe share units are valued at $871,000 ($46.33 per
share) and the units vest at the end of four years, Compensation expense related to the restricted stock and deferred incentive units of
$863,000, $533,000 and $783,000 was recognized in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Total compensation expense related to
nonvested awards subject to service conditions not yet recognized was $3.8 million as of December 3I, 2006. The weighted average
period over which this expense is expected to be recognized is approximately 3.3 years. Total potentnai compensation associated with
shares that vest based on performance conditions is $1.5 million.

On |anuary 12, 2007, the Board of Directors approved the grant of 35,874 restricted shares to officers of the Company. The shares
are valued at $1.9 million and 34,875 shares will vest four years from grant date and 999 shares will vest subject to achievement of the
GEAR UP Plan, which will end December 31, 2008.

A summary of the Company’s restricted stock and deferred incentive share unit activity under the 2003 Equity Incentive Plan is ds
follows:

Welghted Deferred Weighted

Restricted Average Incentive Average
Shares Price | Share Units Price

Outstanding at December 3(, 2003 142,000 $35.86 - 5,246 $44.84
Granted 1,500 46.72 5,875 456,72
Forfeited - - (1,634) 45.02
QOutstanding at December 31, 2004 143,500 35.97 9,487 3597
Granted 500 50.57 6,145 4461
Forfeited {20,000) 35.19 {1,804) 45.90
Outstanding at December 31, 2005 124,000 36.16 13,828 45.38
Granted 67,500 43.03 8,255 47.78
Forfeited {3.000) 37.11 (3,277) 4598
Outstanding at December 31, 2006 188,500 $38.60 18,806 $46.33
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Pro, forma information regardlkng net income and net income per share is required by FAS 123R, and has been determined as if the
Company had accounted for its employee stock options under the fair value method of that Statement The fair value for these options
was estlmated at the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option pricing model with the foll.owlng weighted-average assumptions for 2005
and 20|O4 risk-free interest of 4.3% and 4.5%, respectively; dividend yield of 3.55% and I57I% respectively; volatility factor of the
expected market price of the Company’s common stock of .196 and .194, respectively; and a weighted-average expected life of the
optuons of five years for the 1994 Stock Option Plan in 2005 and 2004; five years for 2005 and 2004 for the (991 Directors’ Stock
Optnon Plan; and five years for 2005 and 2004, for the 2001 Directors’ Stack Option Plan. No options were granted during 2004, 2005
and 2006.

The followmg table |llustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share if the Con pany had applied the fair value recognition
prowsuons of FAS 123R to stock- based employee compensation for the years ended Decembet 31, 2005 and 2004 (in thousands, except
per shate amounts):

Year Ended
December 31
‘ 2005 2004
Net income available to common steckholders, as reported $ 13,661 $ 19529
Add: Stock based compensation expense included in reported net income 533 783
Deduct: Stock based compensation expense assuming fair value method
forall awards | (641) (1,032)
Pro forma net income available to common stockholders I1$ 13,553 $ 19,280
Earnings PEF common share:
Basic — as reporte-ld $ 097 $ 173
Basic - pro forma 1§ 096 $ 171
Dituted - as reported $ 096 $ 170
Diluted - pro forma I$ 095 $ .68
A summary of the Company's stock option activity and related information is as follows:
1994 Stock 1991 Directors 2001 Directors
! Option Plan - Stock Option Plan Stock Option Plan
| Weighted VWeighted Weighted -
: Average . | Average Average
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstandlng at December 3l, 2003 620,774 $ 2952 43,500 $ 2929 49,300  § 37.05
Exercised (206,155) 27.32 (6,000) 32.56 (4,000) 34.05
Forfelted ! (21,262} 33.77 - - - -
Outstandlng at December 31, 2004 393,357 30.38 37.500 2876 45,300 37.31
Exercised | (74,412) 2797 (2,250) 10.17 - -
Forfeuted (18,270) 34.72 - - - -
Outstandmg at December 31, 2005 300,675 30.72 35,250 29.95 45,300 37.31
Exercised (104.865) 30.01 {2,250} 16.00 (6.000) 37.54
Forfeited * (4.339) 35.91 - - - -
Outstandmg at December 3I, 2006 191,471 $ 3099 33,000 1§ 3050 39300 $ 37.28
Vested and Exercisable at December 3l,
2006 ‘ 191,471 $ 30.99 33,000 $ 3090 39,300 $ 3728

|
The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised for the year ended December 31, 2006,{2005, and 2004 was $1.7 million, $1.5
million and $3.9 million, respectively. :

{63}




Following is a summary of the status of options outstanding at December 31, 2006:

Qutstanding and Exercisable Options

Weighted !
Average Woeighted Aggregate
Remaining -~ Average Intrinsic
Contractual Exercise Value
Exercise Price Range ~__ Number Life Price {in thousands)
1994 Stock Option Plan
$25.01- $30.00 28,120 |.4 years $27.41 $ 500
$30.01- $35.00 ‘ 153,645 29 years 31.34 2,127
$35.01 - $40.00 9,706 S59years . . 358l . 9]
191,471 28 years . $30.99 $2718
199 Directors Stock Option Plan i
$25.01-%$30.00 10,500 2.8 years $28.78 $ (72
$30.01-335.00 22,500 2.2 years | 31.89 299
' 33,000 24 years . . $30.90 $ 471
2001 Directors Stock Option Plan P
$30.01- $35.00 9,000 4.4 years ' $30.70 $ 130
$35.01- $40.00 23,800 60years © 3790 173
$40.0t - $45.00 6,500 6B8Byears . | 44.10 7
39,300 58vyears = . $37.28 $ 310

NoTe | - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Legal Matters

Parkway is subject to various legal proceedings and claims that arise in the ordmary course of business. These matters are generally
covered by insurance. The Company believes that the final outcome of such matters will not have a material effect on our financial
statements.

Commitments

Parkway has an investment in Moore Building Associates LP (“MBALP"™) establlshed for the purpose of owning a commercial office
building (the Toyota Center in Memphis, Tennessee). Parkway has a 75% ownersh|p mterest in MBALP and acts as the managing general
partner of this partnership. In acting as the general partner, the Company is committed to providing additional funding to meet partnership
operating deficits up to an aggregate of $1 million. ,

-

Standby Letters of Credit

In connection with the first- -mortgage placed on One lllinois Center, located at III East Wacker Drive in Chicago, Illinois, the Company
delivered $11.3 million in letters of credit to satisfy the various escrow requirements r made by the lender. The letters of credlt expire |une
30, 2007.

MNoOTE | - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Matthew W. Kaplan, a director of the Company, is a Portfolio Manager for Five Arrows Realty Securities 11 LLC (*Five Arrows"}, which
owned |00% of the 803,499 shares of Series B Convertible Preferred stock at December 31, 2005. During 2006 Five Arrows elected to

convert 803,499 shares of Series B Convertible Preferred stock to common stock. iThe balance of Series B Convertible Preferred stock
was zero and $28.| million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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NoTe K- OTHER MATTERS

| .

Through the Company’s Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan (“DRIP Plan")} 8,329 common shares were sold during

2006. Net proceeds received on the issuance of shares were $407,000, which equates to an; average net price per share of $48.87 at a
discount of 1%. The proceeds were used to reduce amounts outstanding under the Company's unsecured lines of credit.

In 2001, the Company issued 2 142,857 shares of 8.34% Series B Cumulative Conver‘able Preferred stock to Five Arrows. Effective
after December 31,2002, the holder has the right to convert each share of Series B Convert|ble Preferred into a share of Parkway common
stock. In addition to the issuance of Series B preferred stock, Parkway issued a warrant to Flve Arrows to purchase 75,000 shares of the
Company s common stock at a pnl:e of $35 for a period of seven years. During 2006, the 75,000 warrants to purchase common stock
were exercised at $35 per share or a total or $2.6 million and 803,499 shares of Series B pre'ferred stock were converted into an equal

umberlof shares of common stock. As of December 3I, 2006, there were no shares of Series B preferred stock authorized and
outstanding. Dividends of $1.8 million and $2.3 million were declared on the stock in 2006 and 2005, respectively.

In connection with the Capital Cnty Plaza purchase in 2004, the limited liability company that owns the building issued $15.5 million in
preferred membership interests to the selter. The preferred membership interests pay the seller a 7% coupon rate and were issued to
accommodate their tax planning needs. The seller has the right te redeem $5.5 mitlion of the! membership interests within six months of
closing and $10 million of the membership interests within nine months of closing. Parkway hasthe right to retire the preferred interest 40
months aFter closing. During the third quarter in 2004, the seller redeemed $4.8 million of the preferred membership interests. As of
December 3I, 2006 and 2005, the balance of the subsidiary redeemable preferred interests was $10.7 million.

1

On May 4, 2006, the stockholders of the Cormpany approved Parkway's 2006 Employee Stock Purchase Plan. The plan gives eligible

-~ directors and employees an opportunity to purchase Parkway common stock on a systematic ba5|s at a (0% discount. The plan is accounted

for as a|compensatory plan, and the Company records the discount as compensation expense During 2006, 262 shares were issued
under the plan.

On December |8, 2006, the Company sold 600,000 shares of common stock to Banc of America Securities LLC at a gross offering
price ofi$50 25 per share and a net price of $49.37 per share. The Company used the net proceeds of approximately $29.6 million to
repay |ndebtedness outstanding under a %19.3 million mezzanine loan incurred in connection W|th the purchases of One Illinois Center and
to purchase additional investments in office properties.

On February 9, 2006, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to | m|ll|or shares of Parkway’s outstanding common
stock through August 2006, Durlng 2006, the Company purchased 71,400 shares for $2.8 mllllon which equates to an average price of
$39.41 per share under the authorization.
Supplemental Profit and Loss Information

Included in operating expenses are taxes, principally property taxes, of $29 million, $24.6 mitlion and $15.7 million for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Supplemental Cash Flow Information and Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activity
i
; Year Ended December 31
! 2006 2005 2004
' ‘ {In thousands)
| !
Supplemental cash flow information: g
Interest paid $42,807 $ 33,374 $24,474
Income taxes paid (refunded) 13 .| (86) (72)
Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing
and fi f‘nancmg activity:

Mortgages assumed in purchases 47,795 124,530 88,677
Mortgage transferred to joint venture - (19.275) -
Restricted shares and deferred incentive

share units issued (forfeited) 1,585 (488) 271
Shares issued in lieu of Directors' fees 170 {193 138
Issuance of subsidiary redeemable S

preferred membership interests - ‘ - 15,491
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Rents Receivable and Other Assets

. . December 31
- 2006 2005
{In thousands)
Rents receivable $ 2324 $ 2473
Allowance for doubtful accounts (356) (450)
Straight line rent receivable 18,441 14,106
Other receivables 5,470 5619
Lease costs (net of accumulated amortization of
$16,583 and $12,246, respectively) 33,354 22,090
.Loan costs {net of accumulated amartization of
$2,86! and $2,695, respectively) 4,833 3,667
Escrow and other deposits 38617 16,537
Prepaid items . 11897 3,104
Other assets . . 2,565 2,334
$107,145 $69,480

i 1
Intangible Assets

The following table reflects the portion of the purchase price of office propertles allocated to intangible assets in accordance with
SFAS 14, as discussed in “Note A", The portion of purchase price allocated to below market lease value and the related accumulated
amortization is reflected in the Schedule of Accounts Payable and Other Liabilities W|th|n this note.

December 31
2006 . . 2005
(In thousands)
Lease in place value $ 76,507 $52732
Accumulated amortization (11,081) {6,105)
Above market lease value 23,629 17,283
Accumulated amortization (7.255) (3,749)

$81800 . $60,161

Accounts Payable and Cther Liabilities

__December 31
2006 2005
" (In thousands)
Office property payables: L
Accrued expenses and accounts payable $ 17.531 $ 16412
Accrued property taxes 24,756 17,614
Security deposits 3,95) 3,371
Below market lease value 18,517 9.563
Accumulated amortization — below market :
lease value (4.547) (2.558)
Corporate payables 1,628 1,378
Deferred compensation plan liability 5.40] 5270
Dividends payable 1,200 1,787
Accrued payroll 1,337 1,639
Interest payable : 2,885 2,152

$ 72,659 $ 56,628
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NoTE L!- FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
1
1

Cash and cash equivalents ‘

The carrying amounts for cash and cash equivalents approximated fair value at December 31,2006 and 2005.

Mortgage loans
)

The [fair value of the mortgage notes payable are estimated using discounted cash flow analysis, based onthe Company's current
mcremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements. The aggregate fair value of the mortgage notes payable without
recourse at December 31, 2006 was $707.2 million as compared to its carrying amount of $696 million. The aggregate fair value of the
mortgage notes payable wuthout recourse at December 31, 2005 was $494 million as compared to its carrying amount of $483.3 million.

Nors M - SEGMENT INFORMATION

Parkway s primary business is the ownership and operation of office properties. The Company accounts for each office property or
groups oF related office properties as an individual operating segment. Parkway has aggregated its individual operating segments into a
single reportmg segment due to the fact that the mdlwdual operating segments have similar operatlng and economic characteristics.

The Company believes that the individual operating segments exhibit simitar economic characteristics such as be:ng leased by the
square Floot sharing the same primary operating expenses and ancillary revenue opportumtues and being cyclical in the economic
performance based on current supply and demand conditions. The individual cperating segments are also similar in that revenues are
derived from the leasing of office space to customers and each office property is managed and operated consistently in accordance with
Parkway s standard operating procedures The range and type of customer uses of our propertles is similar throughout our portfolio
regardless of location or class of bu:ldlng and the needs and priorities of our customers do not vary from building to building. Therefore,
Parkway’s management responsibilities do not vary from location to location based on the size of the building, geographic location or
class. '

¢

The |management of the Company evaluates the performance of the reportable office segment based on funds from operations
applicable to common shareholders (“FFO"). Management believes that funds from operatlons available to common shareholders
(“FFO™} is an appropriate measure of performance for equity REITs and computes this measure in accordance with the National
Assoc:atn:m of Real Estate Investment Trusts' ("NAREIT") definition of FFO. Funds from operatrons is defined by NAREIT as net income
(computed in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles "GAAP"), excluding gams or losses from sales of property and
extraordlnary items under GAAP, plus depreciation and amortization, and after adjustments to derive the Company's pro rata share of FFO
of consalidated and unconsolidated joint ventures. Further, the Company does not adjust FFO to eliminate the effects of non-recurring
charges. [ The Company believes that FFO is a meanlngful supplemental measure of its operatmg performance because historical cost
accounting for real estate assets in accordance with CAAP implicitly assumes that the value olf real estate assets diminishes predictably
over t|me as reflected through depreciation and amortization expenses. However, since real: estate values have historically risen or fallen
with market and other conditions, many industry investors and analysts have considered presentatlon of operating results for real estate
companles that use historical cost accountmg to be insufficient. Thus, NAREIT created FFO as a supplemental measure of operating
performance for real estate investment trusts that excludes historical cost depreciation and- amortlzatlon among other items, from net
income Ias defined by GAAP. The Company believes that the use of FFO, combined with th‘e required GAAP presentations, has been
beneficial in improving the understandmg of operating results of real estate investment trusts among the investing public and making
comparisons of operating results among such companies more meaningful. FFO as reported, by Parkway may not be comparable to FFO
reported by other REITs that do not define theterm in accordance with the current NAREIT dan1tlon Funds from operations do not
represent cash generated from operating activities in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and-is
not an indication of cash available to fund cash needs. Funds from operations should not be consndered an alternative to net income as an
indicator of the Company's operatlng performance or as an alternative to cash flow as a measure of liquidity.
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The following is a reconciligtion of FFO and net income available to common stockholders for office properties and total
consolidated entities for the years ending December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004. Amounts presented as “Unallocated and Other”
represent primarily income and expense associated with providing management services, acquisition fees, corporate general and
administration expense, interest expense on unsecured lines of credit and preferred dividends.

Property operating revenues (a)
Property operating expenses (b)
Property net operating income from continuing operations

Management company income

Other income

Interest expense (c)

Management company expenses

General and administrative expenses

Other expense

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated joint ventures

Adjustment for depreciation and amortization - uncansolidated joint ventures
Adjustment for depreciation and amortization - discontinued operations
Adjustment for minority interest - real estate partnerships

Income from discontinued operaticns

Loss on non depreciable assets

Dividends on preferred stock

Dividends on convertible preferred stock

Funds from operations available to commaon stockholders

Depreciation and amortization
Depreciation and amortization - unconsolidated jaint ventures
_ Depreciation and amortization - discontinued operations
Depreciation and amortization - minority interest - real estate partnerships
Gain on sale of real estate and joint venture interest
Cain on sale of real estate from discontinued operations
Minority Interest - unit holders
MNet income available to common stackholders

Total assets
Office and parking properties
Investment in unconsolidated joint ventures

Capital expenditures

As of or for the year ended December 31, 2006

Office Unallocated
Properties and Other Consolidated
{in thousands)

$ 10,007 % - % 10,007
(99.130) - (99,130)

110,877 - 110,877

- 5,329 5,329

- 40 40
(34,097) (10,535) (44,632)
- (1,141) (1,141)
- (4.651) (4.651)
- () ()

751 - 751

815 - 815

582 - 582
(1,790) . (1,790)

556 - 556
(119) (119)
- (4,800) (4,800)
- (1.773) 1.773)

77,575 (17.536) 60,039
(64,655) - (64,655)
(815) - (815)
(582) - (582)

2,275 - 2,275

17,765 - 17,765

5,083 - 5,083
- (1) ()

$ 36,646 $ (17,537) § 19,109
$ 1,506,753 § 5593 % 1,512,346
$ 1,306,281 % - 3 1,306,281
$ 1,179 % - % 11,179
3 34,160 $ - § 34,160

(a) Inctuded in property operating revenues are rental revenues, customer reimbursements, parking income and other income.

{b) tncluded in property operating expenses are real estate taxes, insurance, contract services, repairs and maintenance and property operating expenses.

{c) Interest expense for office properties represents interest expense on property secured mortgage debt and Interest on subsidiary redeemable preferred
membership interests. It does not include interest expense on the unsecured lines of credit, which is included in “Unallocated and Other”.
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As of or for the year ended December 31, 2005
Office Unallocated
Properties and Other Consolidated
(in thousands}

[
[
|
|
l

Property operating revenues (a) . $ |93_,496 3 - % 188,486
Property operating expenses (b) l {88,254) ' - (88,254)
Property net operating income from continuing operatlons 100,232 - 100,232
]
Management company income | : ' - 2,997 2,997
Other|’|ncome | ‘ - 255 255
Interest expense (c) ! (28,326) (7.118) (35.444)
Management company expenses ' . - (607) (607}
General and administrative expenses - (4,468) (4,468)
Otherlexpense | : - (5 (5)
Equ:tylm earnings of unconsohdated joint ventures 11,496 - 1,496
Ad|ust|ment for depreciation and amortization - unconsolidated joint ventures 1,057 - 1,057
Ad|ustment for depreciation and amortization - discontinued operations 1,050 - 1,050
Ad|ustment for minority interest - real. estate partnerships ‘ (I3,206) - (1,206)
Income from discontinued operat|ons '2,366 - 2,366
Gain (loss) onh non depreciable real estate Tl 48 (340) (292)
Dlwdends on preferred stock - {4,800) (4.800)
Diwdends on convertible preferred stock ‘1 - (2,346) (2,346)
Funds from operations available t<|) commeon stockhelders 76717 (16,432) 60,285
J ] ' ' ‘
Depreciation and amortization ' (51.046) - (51,046)
Depre:ciation and amortization - u‘nconsolldated joint ventures (| ,057) - (1,057)
Depreciation and amortization - dlscontmued operations (| ,050) - {1,050)
Depreciation and amortization - mmonty interest - real estate partnerships ) I 019 - 1,09
Gain on sale of real estate and joint venture interest ! | 331 - 1,331
Gain oln sale of real estate from discontinued operations ‘ 4,181 - 4,181
Mmonyty Interest - unit holders ! ; | - (2) (2
Met income available to common:stockholders ' $ 30,095 % (16434 % 13,661
Total assets : $ 1,18 Il.263 $ 7079 % 1,188,342
] 1
Office and parking properties ! $ I.040|.929 $ - $ §,040,929
!
Investment in unconsolidated [oin't ventures $ 12,942 § - $ 12,942
|
Capitat expenditures ' 5 32|,44 (I - $ 32,441

f \
{a) Included in property operating revenues are rental revenues, customer reimbursements, parking income and other income.
¥ '

|

{b) Included in property operating expenses are real estate taxes, insurance, contract services, repairs and maintenance and property operating expenses.
, ‘ |
L
{c) Interest expense for office properties represents interest expense on property secured mortgage debt and interest on subsidiary redeemable preferred
membership interests. It does not inclLlee interest expense on the unsecured lines of credit, which is included in “Unallocated and Other”.
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1As of or for the year ended December 31, 2004
i Office Unallocated

IPralaperties and Other Consolidated
o (in thousands)

Property operating revenues (a) $! 152,828 % - $ 152,828
Property operating expenses {b) : {(70,450) - (70,450)
Property net operating income from continuing operations i1 82,378 - 82,378
Management company income - 3832 3832
Other income - 37 37
Interest expense {(c) {21,580) (4,237) (25,817)
Management compary expenses - (358) {358)
General and administrative expenses - (4.464) {4,464)
Other expense - (22) (22)
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated joint ventures 1,697 - 1,697
Adjustment for depreciation and amortization - unconsclidated joint ventures 2,345 - 2,345
Adjustment for depreciation and amortization - discontinued operations 1,177 - ' o L77
Adjustment for minority interest - real estate partnerships : (527) - (527)
Income from discontinued operations 3,464 - 3,464
Gain on note receivable - 774 774
Dividends on preferred stock . - (4,800} (4.800)
Dividends on convertible preferred stock : - {5,186} (5,186)
Funds from operaticns available to common stockholders . 68,954 (14,424} 54,530
Depreciation and amortization - (35,666) - (35,666)
Depreciation and amartization - unconsolidated joint ventures + (2,345) - (2.345)
Depreciation and amortization - discontinued operations 1,177) - “(1L,177)
Depreciation and amortization - minority interest - real estate partnerships ; 654 - - 654
Gain on sale of real estate and joint venture interest 3,535 - 3,535
Minority Interest - unit holders P - (2) (2)
Net income available to common stockholders $/ 1 33955 % (14,426) $ 19,529
r
Total assets $l ! 920,780 3% 110,408 % 931,188
[
Office and parking properties $i . 820,807 $ -3 820,807
Investment in unconsolidated joint ventures $i ! 25294 $ - $ 25,294
P
Capital expenditures $/ + 35030 § -3 35,030

. A . NI, )
(a) Included in property operating revenues are rental revenues, customer reimbursements, parking income and other income.
[} '

(b) Included in property operating expenses are real estate taxes, insurance, contract services, re'pair.s and maintenance and property operating expenses.

T

{c) Interest expense for office properties represents interest expense on property secured mortgaiage debt and interest on subsidiary redeemable preferred
membership interests. |t does not include interest expense on the unsecured lines of credit, whicih is included in “Unallocated and Other”.
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NoTe N - SELecTeED QUARTERLY FinANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED):

|

Summarized quarterly financial data far the years ended December 3, 2006 and 2005 are as follows (in thousands, except per share

data):

Revenues (other than gains)
Expl>ense5

Operating Income

Interest and cther income
Interest expense

Eqmty in eamings of unconsohdated joint ventures

Gam on sale of joint venture interest and real estate
Mmonty interest - unit holders ' .
Mlnonty interest - real estate partnerships

Income {loss) from continuing operations

Income (loss) from discontinued operations

Galn on sale of real estate from discontinued operations
Net income (loss) i

Dividends on preferred stock

Dividends on convertible preferred stock

Net income (loss) available to common stockholders

|

Met income (loss) per common share:
IBasic i
Diluted !

A
Dividends per common share |

Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic
Diluted |

Revenues {other than gains) [
Expenses
Operatlng Income |
Interest and other income
Interest expense
Eqmty in earnings of unconsolidated joint ventures
Gain (loss) on sale of joint venture interests and real estate
Mm‘onty interest - unit holders |
Minority interest - real estate partnerships
. Income from continuing operations
Income from discontinued operations
Galn on sale of real estate from discontinued operations
NetI income
Dividends on preferred stock I
Dividends on convertible preferred stock
Net income availabte to common stockholders
|

Net income per common share: |

Basic i

Diluted [
Dividends per common share |
Weighted average shares outstanding:

Basic i

Diluted

(1) Certain reclassifications have been made to the quarterly data to conform with the annual presentation with no effect to net income or

i
net income available to common sto'ckholders.

2006 (1) :
First Second Third Fourth
$ 49023 $ 53312' | § 55207 § 57,794
(38,677) (38,153) (45.353) (47,399)
10,346 15,159 9,854 10,395
19 7 8 6
(9.426) {9,796) (12.565) (12.845)
410 (84) 198 227
. 13,465 - 4,181
. - n -
80 64 225 116
1,429 18815 (2.281) 2,080
312 344° 130 (230)
. - 211 4,872
1,741 19,159° (1.940) 6,722
(1,200} (1,200} (1,200) {1.200)
(587) (586) (481) (119)
3 (46 $ 17373 | $ G62) 5,403
$ - 3 124, | 025 § 0.36
3 - 3 120 | 8 ©25) $ 0.36
$ 065 § 065 | $ 065 $ 0.65
14,049 14,036 14,236 14,895
14,049 15,000 14,236 15,086
1
2005 (1)
First Second | Third Fourth
$ 46440 § 48265 | $ 47349 $ 49429
(33429) (37.226) (35.181) (38.544)
13,001 11,039 12,168 10,885
135 106 5 9
(7.983) (8.784) (8,805) 9.872)
515 250 330 401
. 99{ (26) 74
- : () (1
- (305) (16) 20 114
5373 3.586 3,691 1610
903 492 628 343
- : 4,181 -
6,276 4,078 8.500 1,953
(1,200) (1,200) (1.200) {1,200}
(587) (586) (586) (587)
$ 4489 $ 2292 | 3 6714 § 166
$ 032 § 0.6 | s 048 0.01
$ 032 0.6 | 3 047 $ 0.0l
$ 0.65 $ 0.65 | $ 065 § 0.65
13,907 14,080 14,116 14,154
14,095 14,250 14,295 14,281
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COMPANY INFORMATION

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Parkway Properties, Inc.

Cne Jackson Place, Suite (000
|88 East Capitot Street

fackson, MS 39201

{601) 948-409) / 1-800-748-1667

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
Ernst &Young LLP

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AND DIVIDEND AGENT
Computershare Trust Company, Inc.
I-800-942-5909

SHARES
The Common Stock of Parkway Properties, Inc. is listed on The New York

DIvIDEND R:.EINVESTMENT AND STOCK PURCHASE PLAN

The Company offers a Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan
which allows its sharehc!ders to automatically invest dividends as well as
make voluntary cash payments for the purchase of additional shares at a
discount. For additional information, contact Computershare Trust
Company, Inc. at 1-800-942-5903 or visit our web site at www.ply.com.

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Information on the Company, including news releases, quarterly reports
and Ferm 10-K, is available at www.pky.com. Questions or requests for
information can be e-mailed to the Company at mail@pky.com.

ANNUAL MEETING
The Annual Stockholders Meeting will be held at 2:00 p.m. (C.D.T.) on
May 10, 2007, at the Mississippi TeleCom Center, 105 Pascagoula Street,

Stock Exchange under the symbol PKY,

The 8.0% Series D Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock of Parkway
Properties, Inc. is tisted on The New York Stock Exchange under the

symbol PKY PrD.

[ackson, Mississippi.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DANIEL P. FRIEDMAN
New York, NY; Director since 2002;
Managing Member, Radiant Partners, LLC

ROGER P. FRIOU
|ackson, MS; Directar since 1995;
Private Investor

MARTIN L. GARCIA

Tampa, FL; Director since 1998; Managing
Director, Pinehill Capital Partners, Inc.;
President, Garcia Enterprises of Tampa, Inc.;
Hill, Ward & Henderson, P.A.

MATTHEW W. KAPLAN
New York, NY; Director since 2000; Managing
Director, Rathschild Realty, Inc.

MICHAEL | LIPSEY
Orlando, FL; Director since (997; President,
The Lipsey Company

JOE F. LYNCH

Houston, TX; Director since 1994; Chairman
of the Board and Chief Executive Officer,
First Continental Corporation; Limited Partner
and Manager of the General Partner of Fitst
Continental Investment Co., Ltd.

STEVEN G. ROGERS ™
|ackson, MS; Director since 1996, President -
since [993; Chief Exacutive Officer since 1997,

LELAND R. SPEED

[ackson, MS; Director since 1978; Chairman of
the Board since 1980; Chief Executive Officer
1980 to 1997; Chairman of the Board, EastGroup
Properties, Inc.

LENORE M. SULLIVAN

Dallas, TX; Director since 2003; Lecturer and
Assaciate Director, Center for Real Estate
Finance University of Texas at Austin.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

In addition to historical information, certain sections of this Annual Report and the Form 10-K may contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities
Act of 1933 and Section 2IE of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, such as those that are nat in the present or past tense, that discuss the Company’s beliefs, expectations or intentions or those

pertaining to the Company's capital resources, profitability and portfolie performance and estimates of market rental rates. Forward-looking staterments involve numerous risks and uncertainties.

The following factors, amang others discussed herein and in the Company’s filings under the Securities Exchange Act of 1334, could cause actual results and future events to differ materially from

those set forth or contemplated in the forward-looking statements: defaults or non-renewal of leases, increased interest rates and operating costs, failure to obtain necessary outside financing,
difficulties in identifying properties to acquire and in effecting acquisitions, failure to qualify as a real estate investment trust under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, environmental
uncertainties, risks related to natural disasters, financial market fluctuations, changes in real estate and zoning laws and increases in real pro{:erty tax rates. The success of the Company also
depends upon the trends of the economy, including interest rates, income tax laws, governmental regulation, legislaticn, population changes and those risk factors discussed elsewhere in the
Form 10-K and in the Company's filings under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements, which reflect management’s

analysis only as the date hereof. The Company assumes no obligation to update forward-looking statements.
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